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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451

FAX: 603-271-4729 TOO Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

October 25, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Division for Children, Youth
and Families (DCYF) to retroactively exercise a renewal option and amend an existing sole source
agreement with the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (Vendor #253972), Youngsberg Hall,
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS 66045, for the use of the Results Oriented Management (ROM)
web-based software product for the provision of data development, reporting and annual subscriptions
by increasing the price limitation by $150,250 from $62,900 to $213,150, upon the date of Governor and
Executive approval, effective retroactively to June 30, 2019 through June 30, 2021.

This agreement was originally approved by the Governor and Executive Council on February 25,
2015, (Item #9, Vote 5-0) and amended on November 08, 2017, (Item #16, Vote 5-0). 82% Federal,
18% General, for ROM Web-Based. 35% Federal, 65% General, for ROM Subscription.

Funds to support this request are available in the following accounts in State Fiscal Years 2020
and 2021, with the ability to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between
Stale fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

05-95-42-421010-29560000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT

OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT
(FOR ROM SOFTWARE APPLICATION) 82% Federal, 18% General Funds

State

Fiscal

Year

Class/Account Class Title

Activity
Code

Current

(Modified)
Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Modified

Budget

2015 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$6,000 $0 $6,000

2016 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$12,000 $0 $12,000

2017 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$14,400 $0 $14,400

2018 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$16,100 $0 $16,100

2019 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$14,400 $0 $14,400

2020 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$0 $16,000 $16,000

2021 067-500557 Contracts for Prog
Servs

42106004
$0 $16,000 $16,000

Subtotal: $62,900 $32,000 $94,900
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05-95-42-421010-29560000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, OFFICE OF DIRECTOR - DCYF (FOR ROM
SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION) 35% Federal, 65% General Funds.

State

Fiscal

Year

Class/Account Class Title
Activity
Code

Current

(Modified)
Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Modified

Budget

2020 026-500251 Orqanizational Dues 42015602 $0 $57,750 $57,750

2021 026-500251 Organizational Dues 42105602 $0 $60,500 $60,500

$0 $118,250 $118,250

$62,900 $150,250 $213,150

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive due to the volume of new contracts being processed by the
Department at the end of State Fiscal Year 2019, which caused a delay in this vendor receiving the
contract amendment documents prior to the contract end date of June 30, 2019. Further delays ensued
when more time was needed to negotiate and finalize the scope of work prior to the vendor's Board of
Directors review and approval of the contract amendment at their most recent quarterly meeting, which
was held on October 17, 2019.

Interruption in accessing the ROM web-based management reporting application and
accompanying software would result in DCYF losing valuable mapped data and reports. The mapped
data enables the Department to continuously monitor and improve the quality of data entered into the NH
Bridges computer information system and to generate a wide range of reports, updates and
improvements. ROM provides regular reports on Federal Performance measures, which are critical to
the Department's compliance with federal requirements and avoidance of financial penalties.

The Contracts Unit has made changes to procurement procedures that include monthly project
monitoring meetings between program areas, division leadership, the finance team and the Contracts
Unit in order that proper project planning and management form timely procurements, including
amendments to current contracts. . Ongoing projects will be monitored for expiration dates to determine
whether a contract can be allowed to expire, needs an amendment renewal or reprocurement. It is
anticipated that these procedures result in timely submissions to the Governor and Executive Council.

This request is sole source because the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc., is the
developer of Results Oriented Management software and the only vendor from which the State of New
Hampshire can purchase product access. In order to utilize the web-based application provided by the
vendor, subscription fees must be paid annually.

The purpose of this request is to continue to have access to the ROM web-based management
reporting application with accompanying software which is offered to child welfare agencies across the
country for data development and reporting. Additionally, the Department, as well as many federal and
state partners, are using data to monitor the quality of services and continuously plan for improvements
as best practices are identified. There are currently eleven states that belong to this organization. The
Kansas University Center for Research (KU) will work collaboratively with the State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families (referenced as the
Agency) to further develop, implement and maintain ROM Reports.
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This reporting system provides data on the Agency's child welfare program outcomes, child
counts, and other performance indicators. KU shall provide the use of and maintenance of the ROM
application software through regular update releases, and shall provide support on the use of the
reporting system. In order for the Department to have access to the web-based services of ROM, a
subscription dues must be paid on an annual basis. Software updates are provided on a quarterly basis.
Maintenance and support include the following:

•  Updates - KU shall continually update the application and data preparation routines to respond
to changes in technology and upgrade the system infrastructure for improving performance.

•  Fix problems - KU shall fix data preparation routines and calculations found to be in error and
problems identified in the ROM Reports application software

•  Support - KU shall support the use of the reporting application, including:

•  Technical assistance on the use of the administrative tools in the report system (over phone
and webinar sessions)

•  Validation of the Agency's data extract and technical assistance in troubleshooting problems

•  Advising Agency staff on mapping data to the ROM Base Working Tables and resolving
mapping problems

•  Implement changes in operational definitions in the help facility

• Writing scripts to implement system wide changes to report labels and settings

Should the Governor and the Executive Council not approve this request, the Division would be
unable to access the most current Child Welfare strategies for performance management and improved
outcomes for the children and families of New Hampshire. Additionally, DCYF would not have access to
data regarding its performance on key federal indicators;, and data regarding critical program outcomes
that are used by management to make inforrned decisions and continuous quality improvement, as well
as support a number of grant requests for state agencies and community partners. Furthermore, without
access to this product, the Division for Children, Youth and Families will require additional resources to
ensure compliance with all the mandated requirements using a manual system and may incur financial
penalties from the Administration for Children & Families.

Geographic Area: Statewide

Source of Funds: ROM Web-Based 82% Federal, 18% General. ROM Subscription 35%
Federal, 65% General.

ectfully submitted.

rey Meyers
mmissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301

Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

www.nh.gov/doit

Denis Goulet

Commissioner

September 23, 2019

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Commissioner
Department of Health and Human Services
State of New Hampshire
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

This letter represents formal notification that the Department of Information Technology (DoIT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a retroactive, sole source contract amendment with
University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc., of Lawrence, KS.as described below and referenced as
DolTNo.2014-138A. ,

The purpose of this request is to enter into a contract amendment with University of
Kansas Center for Research, Inc., for the use of the Results Oriented Management web-
based software product for the provision of data development, reporting and annual
subscriptions.

The funding amount for this amendment is $150,250, increasing the current contract from
$62,900 to $213,150. This amendment is retroactive to June 30, 2019 through June 30,

jproval.

le Department of Health and Human Services'
approval.

2021, upon Governor and Executive Council a

A copy of this letter should accompany t
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for

DG/kaf/ck

DoIT#2014-138A

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DoIT

Sincerely,

Ddnis Goulet

"Innovative Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow"



New Hampshire Department pf Health and Human Services
Results Oriented Management (ROM)

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services . ..

Amendment #2 to the Results OHented Management Contract ■

This 2rid Amendnient to the Results . Oriented Management contract (hereinafter referred to as
•Amendment #2") is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Departrnerit") and University of Kansas for Research,"
Inc.,, (hereinafter referred to as "the.Contractor"), a' nonprofit with' a place of business at 2385 Irving Hill
Road, Lawrence KS 66045.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the,Governor and .Executive Council
on February 25, 2015, (Item #9). as .amended on November 8, 2017, (Item #1.6),-the Contractor agreed to
;perform certain services based, upon,the terms arid conditions specified in the Contract as amended and.
- in consideration of certain surns specified: and '

WHEREAS, the State and the;Contractor haye agreed to make changes to the scope pf work, payment
schedules or terrhs and conditions of the cbhtract; and .

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, "Geheral Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract rriay be amended
•upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the'Govefnor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, and
rhbdify the scope of services to "support continued delivery, of these services; and

vy.HEREAS. all terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not'inconsistent with this
Amendment #2 remain in full fprce and effect; and '

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the foregoing, and the mutual covenants arid conditions cbritained
in the.Contract and set forth herein, the'parties hereto agree tb.amend as follows:

,. • 1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

June 30,-2021.,

.  2. Form P-37,-General-Provisions,-Block 1.8, Price Lirnitation, to read: .

$213,150/','

•  3.- Form P-37, General .Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Offjcer for state Agency, to read:

Nathan D. White, Director.

4. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.10, State Agency Telephone Number, to read:

603-271-9631.

5. Contract Agreement - Part 2, Section 3 Cohtrad Management, Sub-section 3.1; the Vendor^s
Contract Manager, Pararaph'3.2.1, to read:'' ■ .

3.2.1. The Vendor shall assign,a Contract Manager who shall be res^nsible for all Contract
authorization and adminldratioh. The Vendor's Contact Manager to read:

Alicia Reed .• /
Director, Research Adrninistration
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS 66045
Tel; 785-864-7231

Email: amreed@ku.edu

6. Contract Agreement - Part 2, Section 3 Contract Management, Sub-sectiori3;2 The Vendbr^s

University .of Kansas for Research, Inc. Amendrrient #2 Contractor Initials .

SS-2014-DCYF^2-RESUL PageiofS Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Results Oriented Management (ROM)

Project Manager, Paragraph 3.2.5., The Contract Project Manager to.read:

3.2;5. The Contract Project Manager Is: ,

BeccI Akin; PhD. ■ .
^ Associate Professor, PhD Program .Director-.
'  2385 living Hill Road,'Lawrence, KS 66045

Tel: 785-864-2647 "

beccia@ku:edu '

7. Contract Agreement Part 2, .Section Contract Management, Sub-section 3.3 The, Contracted
Vendor Key. Project Staff, Paragraph 3.3.3.i, The Contracted Vendor's Key Project Staff toread:

3.3.3.1. The Vendor Key Project Staff shall consjst of the following individuals in .the roles identified,
bejow: ;

The. Contracted Vendor's Kev Project Staff:

Kev Memberfs) Title

Becci Akin, PhD PHD Program Director

:8. Contract Agreement .t Part 2, Section 3, Contract Management, Sub-section 3.4 State 'Contract-
-.Mahager-toread: •

3.4 STATE contract MANAGER

The State shall assign a Contract Manager who shail.functioh as the State's representative
with regard to Contract,adrhi.nistration, The State.Cbntract Manager is:' •

Natha'n D. White,- Director -' , , :
' bepartmeht of.Health&'Human Services ..
Contracts Uriit

■ -129 Pleasant Street

■  , Coricord.NH 03301 ■ ' "
,Tel:,(603j271-9631 ■
Eftiaih'Nathan.whiteiaidhhs.nh.dov

9. . Add Consolidated Exhibits-.Part 3, Exhibit A-1 Amendment #2. -

10; Delete Cdrisolidated Exhibits-.Part 3, Exhibits, Price'& Payment Schedule, Section 1. Deliverable
; Payment Schedule,".Sub-section 1.1 Firm Fixed Price, in.lts entire^ and replace with-. Consolidated
Exhibits - Part 3, Exhibit B - Amendment #2, Price & Payrnent Schedule,..Section 1. Deliverable

'  Payment Schedule, Sub-section-1.1 Firm Fixed F'rice arid Sub-section'T2 Annual Subscription'
- Fee...

11: Consolidated Exhibits- Part 3; Exhibit B, Price & Payment Schedule; Section 2. Invoicing, to read:

.  2. iNVOIGING-

.  2.1. The-Vendor shall submit colrect invoices to.the state for all amounts to be paid by the:
State. All invoices subrnitted shall be subject to the State's prior wtltteh approval, which

•  shall not be.unreasonably vyithheld. The Vendor shall,drily submit Jhv6ices forservices .br
■  deliverables as permitted by the Contract. Invoices, must be in a format as determined by

University" of Kansas for Research, Inc. Amendment #2- Contractor Initials

SS-2pi4-DCYF:02-RESL)L Page 2 of 5. , Date.



New Hamjsshire Department of Health and Human Services
Results Oriented Management (ROM)

the State and contain detailed.information, including wlthoutlimitatloh;

Itemlzation of each deliverable and identification of the deliverable fpr.which.payment is
' : sought, and the acceptance .date-triggering such payment; date of delivery and/dr.

installation; monthly rhaintenance charges; any other project costs'or retention amounts if"
•  applicable. . . .

2.2 Upon acceptance of a deliverable,'and properly documented and undisputed invoice, the
■ State shall pay the correct and undisputed invoice within thirty (30) days of invoice recejpt.
Invoices shall not be backdated and shall be promptly dispatched...

2.3 Invoices shall be sent to:

NH bepartment.of Health & Human Services
ATTN: Kelley Esdale, Financial Manager

" Division fpr Children, Youth & Families
129 Pleasant Street. . . ..

" Coricdrd, NH 03301

Kellie'.esdale@dhhs.hh.a6v

12: Add Exhibit.K, DHHS Information Security Requirements.

University of Kansas for Research, Inc.

SS-2014-DCYF^2-RESUL

Aniendnrient #2

Page 3 of 5

Contractor Initials'.

Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Results Oriented fi/lanagernent (ROM)

This amendment shall be retroactively effective to July 1, 2019. upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval. • ; .' ■

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below, • :

Date^

State of New Hattipshii
Departrnent^Heakfv^ Human Services

Name: J^^h E. Ribsam, Jr.
Title; Director .. .

Date ' '

Uhjyersity of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.

Name:.Alicia M.Reed ' : ,

Title: . birectof. Research Administration ■

Acknbwiedgernent of Cpntractbr's signature:

State of ̂  , County of PduoyU
:»d the p^rsof

V  on before the
undersigned officer, personally appeared;the person identified directly above, .or satisfactprily proven to
be the pefson whose name is signed above, and acknowledged-that s/he executed this document in the
capacity indicated above.'

signature of Notary Public or Juaice of th^Peace

Gti$ociaJt€>
Name :and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

My Commission Expires: \ 1(32.X

.  JULIE C. POPIEL
Notary Public.- State of Kansas

My Appi; Expires July 3 V. 2022

University pf Kansas for Research, Inc.

SS-2014-DCYF-02.RESUL., .

Amendment #2

Page 4 of 5

Contractor Initials

■  Date,



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Results Oriented Managernent (ROM).

The preceding ̂ endment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to fonrn, substance, arid
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

/ohili'i
Date f Na

Tite:

' I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Goverhor'and Executlve'Couhcil of
the State of New Hampshire at .the Meeting on: ■ " ■ (date of meeting). "

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

University of Kansas for Research, Inc.

SS-2014.DCYF^2-RESUL

Arriendment #2

Page s of 5

Contractor Initials

Date



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARfMENTOF HEALTH HUMAN SERW
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2OI4-IM

CONSOLIDATED BtHiBITS - PART 3

P(HiBH|T.A-1 AMENDMENT #2 SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES

Subscription Services

i. Annual Subscnption Fee

1.1.The annual subscription to Results Oriented management (ROM) Reports,shall
. provide ongoing maintenance, hosting, support and enhancements ofthe ROM
reporting application and the set of routines that process data to geri.erate reports.

1;2. The. Contractor shall prpyide use of and rriairiteriance of the ROM application
software through regular update .releases and shairprovide supporton the usepf
the reporting system on a quafteriy basis,.which shall include, but not be.liifiited

■v .-to: ■ ■

1.2.1. Updates
1.2.1.1 . The Contractor shall continually update the application and data

preparation routines to respond to changes in technology, and
Upgrade the system ihfrastructure fpr.improving perfprmahcei

1.2.2. Fix problems
1.2.2.1.: The Contractor shall fix data preparation routines and

calculations found to be in; error and problems identified in the
ROM Reports application software!

T.2.3. Support
.1.2.3.1. The Contractor shall support the use of the reporting application,

which shall include:
.1.2.3.1.1, Technical assistance Oh the use of the administrative

■; tools in the report system',, over, phone; and webinar
.  . . sessioris;

1.2.3.1.2. Validating of the Departmeht's data eirtract; and
1.2.3.1.3. Technical assistance in troubleshooting, problems:
1.2.3.1.4. Advising Department staff oh .nriapping data to the

:ROM Base-Working tables and resolving mapping
problems; ,

1.2.3.1.5. Implementing changes in operational definitions in the
■  help facility; and

; 1.2.3,1.6. VVriting scripts to implement; system wide changes to
_ • report labels and settings.
1.2.4. Enhancements ;of ROM Reports and ROM :Core .

1.2,4.1. The Contractor shall provide new develpprnerit of ROM Reports
including. application and user : interface and ROM Core
calcuiations foroutcornes which offer:

1.2.4.1.1. Additional functionality:
1.2.4.1.2. New reports; and

Contract #2014-138 Page 1 of 2 Date.

University of Kansas Center for ' .
Research, Inc. Exhibit A-1 Amendment #2 Contractor Initials



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014^138

CONSOLIDATED ̂ HIBITS- PART 3
^HIBHIT A-I AMENDMENT ̂SUBSGRjPTIpN SERVICES

T.2.4.1.3. New or updated features in response to requests from
the Department;

1.2.5. Upcoming,enhancement ihitiatiyes
1.2.5.1. Upcoming enhancement Initiatives identified as priorities shall

.  . be planned in accordance with available resources and include
the following:

1.2.5.1.1. Enhance data exception reports:
.  1.2.5.1.2.. Develop caseworker spreadsheet;
. 1.2.5.1.3.- Develop Multirlevelcrosstabs;

i .2.5.1 A. Integrate hew Adoption and Foster Gare Analysis and
Reporting System (AFCARS) .and National Child
Abuse and Neglect Data System (NCANDS) fields; and

1.2:5.1.5. Enhance emailing of dashboard reports.

University of Kansas Center for ' , - ^
Research, Inc. Exhibit A-1 Amendment #2 Contractor Inltlals^^^^^^^'"'''^

Contract #2014-138 Page-2pf2 Date



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALtH & HUMAN SERVICES
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014-138

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS - PART 3

EXHIBIT B-AMENDMENT #2

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1. DELIVERABLE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1.1. Firm Fixed Price.

This is,a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Contract. The. Vendor shall be responsible for performing its
obligations in accordamce with the Contract. This Contract, will allow the Vendor to invoice the.
State oh a monthly basis at fixed pricing/rates appearing in the price and.paymeiit tables below:

Month Year . Pricing/Payment

January 2015 ■: $1,000'

.  February 2015 $1,000

March '2015 $1,000'.
April .  2015 : ;, $1,000

•  May .. 2015, . . $1,000

June 2015 ^ '$1,000
Sub-T6taiSFY201S $6,000

'  July 2015 $1,000'

• Au^st :  ■ 2015 $1,000

September . 2015 ' ■ : $1,000

October' 2015 . .  . SUOGO

November. 2015 -■■$1,000

December 2015. $1,000

January 2016 .$1;000

■ February 2016 ' ,$1,000.
March 2016 ■  $1,000

April 2016 .  . , .$1,000

■ May .  2016 $1,()P0.-

June 2016 ' ; $1,000 ■
Sub-Total SPY 2016 $12,000

Exhibit B -.Amendment #2
Contract #2014-138 Page 1 of 4 Vendor's Initials



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALtH & HUMAN SERVICES
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014-138

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS - PART 3

EXHIBIT B-AMENDMENT #2

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

,  . - July' 2016 .$1,200

■ August ■ ■ 2016 ■ $1,200

September. : 20i6 ■ $1,200

October .  2016 ■$ 1,200

November -2016 . . $1,200

December 2016 $1,200

January 2017 $1,200

February .  .2017 , ; $1,200

March 2017 ■■ $1,200

April : 2017 $1,200 ,

May ' 2017 $1,200

June 2017 $1,200

Sub-total SFY 2017 ■: $14,400

Jiily ■ .  2017 . ■ ■ .$i'>20p.
August

)

:  2017. .  ■ $1,200

September '  2017, ■ $1,200

October 2017 ^ $1,200

November '  . ' 2017 .  : . $l',200
December 2017," .  ■$2;;?00

January 2018 " ■  $1,200

February 2018 . $1,200

March '201.8 $1,200

April 2018 '\ -  $1,200

May 2018 $1,200

June ■  ' 2018 . $1,200 "
Sub-total SFY 2018 $16,100.

Exhibit B - Amendment #2
Contract #2014^138 Page 2 of 4 Vendor's Initials )iuiw



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALtH & HUMAN SERVICES
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014-138

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS - PART 3

EXHIBIT B- AMENDMENT #2

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

■ July ' 2018.' ■,$1,200

August 2018 ■  ■ $1,200

September : 2018 $1;200

October 2018 . $1,200.

November 2018 -  $1,200

December 2018 $1,200

January 2019 ■  -! .$1,200'

February "■ 2019 $1,200

.March , '  . 2019 :  '$1,200 '
■ April ■  2019- ■$1,200

May -  2qi9- $1,200' •

.  June ■  2019 ' , $1,200 '
Sub-total SFY 2019 $14,400

' July 2019 . r $1,33.3 :

August 2019 $1;333' .

September 2019 :  ' $1,333
October 20,19 . $1,333.

November 2019 , • $1,333'

December ■,2019' ■$1;333

January 2020 ■ 51.333 :

February .2020 $1,333

March 2020 . $1,333 ■

.  ; April 2020 ,  . $1,333 ■

May 2020 . $i;333 '
'  June 2020 ' . $1,337

. '

Sub-total SFY 2020 $16,000

Exhibit B - Amendment #2
Contract #2014-138 - Page 3 of 4 Vendor's Initials



STATE OF NEW HAMPSfflRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014-138

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS - PART 3

EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT «

PWCE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

July .  2020 $1,-333

. August 2020 .  $1,333

September • ■ 2020 $1,333

October ■2020" ,  $1,333

" November 2020 $1,333

December 2020 ;"$i,333
January .2021 .  " - ' $1,333

February 2021. .$r,333

March 2021 ■ $1,33'3
April .  ■ .'2021 $1,333

May 2021 $1,333

June 2021 .  $1,337

Sub-totalSFY2021 $26,000

> Sub-Total .$94,900

1.2 Annual Subscription Fee

1.2.r. The a^mual subscriprioh shall ensure continued access to updates and improveriients to this
subscription based software applicatipn. The Contractor shall bill annually as follows;

July ■ ■ 2020 $57,750

July 2021 $60,500 . ■

Sub-totai, $118,250 ■

TOTAL $213,150 ;

Exhibit B - Amendment #2
Contract #2014-138 ' Page 4 of 4 Vendor's Initials tdl z-iln



New Hampshire Depiartment of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

DHHS Information Security Requirements

A. Definitions

The following terms may be reflected and have the described meaning in this document:

1. "Breach" means the joss of cohtrpl, . compromise, unau^orized disclosure,
unauthorized acquisition, unauthorized access, or any similar term referring to, ,
situations where persons other than authorized users and for ah other than authorized

•purpose have access or potential access to personally.identifiable information,
. whether physical or electronic: . With regard to Protected Health Infofmatibn, " Breach"
shall have the same'meaning as the term "Breach" In section 1'^.4b2 of Tjtle 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

2. "Computer Security Incident^ shall , have the same meaning "Gprhputer Security
Incident" in section twp (2) of NIST Publication 6fOd-61, Cornputer Security Incident

' Handling Guide. National Institute of Standards and Technology, U.S. Department of .'
Corhmerce.

.  3. "Confidential: Information' or "Confidential Data" means all confidential information
-  disclosed by one-party to the-other'such as all rhedicai, health, finahcial, public-

assistance benefits and personal information including without limitation^ Substance
Abuse Treatment Records, Case Records, Protected Health Information and
Personally Identifiable Information.

• Confidential Information also includes any and .all-information, owned or managed by
.  the 'State of NH - created, received frorri or ph'behaif of the-Department of Health and
Human Services (DHHS) or accessed in the course of performing contracted services
- of which collection; disclosure, prptection, and disposition is gpvernetd by state or'
federal law or regulation;-.This inforrhatiOn includes, but .is not limited to,.Protected
Health Information (PHI), Personal Information (PI), Perepnal Financial Information ̂
(PFI), Federal Tax Information'(FTI), Social Security Numbers (SSN), Payment Card
Industry (PCI), and or other sensitive and confidential Information. ' . •

4. "End User" means-any person or entity (e.g., contractor, contractor's employee,
business associate, subcontra'ctor, other'dovvnstream User, etc:) that receives DHHS

-  . data or derivative data jn accordance with the terms of this Contract.; ..

is. "HIP^" nieans the Health Insurance Pprtabiiity and Accountability Act of 1996 and the
regulations promulgated thereunder. .

6. "Incident" means an. act that potentially violates an explicit or implied security policy, .
' which Includes atteiripts (either failed or successful) to. gain unauthorized access.to a
system or its data, unwanted disruptioh.or denial of service, the'unauthorized use of ,a
system for the processing or storage of data; and changes to system hardware',
firmware, or software characteristics without the owner's knowledge, instruction, or
consent. Incidents include the loss of data through theft or device misplacerhent, loss
or misplacement of hardcopy documents, and misrouting of physical or electronic mail.

V5. Last update 10/09/18 Exhibit K Contnactbr.lnttiais^>4ittX^
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:  all of'whjch may have the potential'to. put the data at risk of unauthorized access, use,
disclosure, modification or destruction.

7. "Open Wireless Netwoiic' means any netwpr1< or segrnent of a netvypt1( that is nPt
designated by the State oif New Harnpshire's Department of > Ihfonrhation
Techndiogy or deiegate as a protected hetw6i1( (designed, tested, and apprpved, .
by means of the Statei, .to transhnit) will be considered an open iietwork and not
adequateiy secure for the transmission of unencrypted PI, PFi,.PHi or confidential
DHHS data.

8. 'Personal information" (Or "Pi") means information which can be used to distinguish or
trace an indiyiduai's Identity, such as their name, social security number,- personal
information as defined in New Hampshire RSA 359-C:19, biometric records, etc.,
alone, or when combined with other personal or identifying information which.ls linked
or iirikable to a specific individual, such as date and pjace of birth, niother's maiden :
name, etc. .

.  9. "Privacy Rule" shall mean the Standards for Privacy of individually ideritrfiable Health
.  Iriformation at 45 C.FiR. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United

States Department of Health and Human Services.

10. "Protected Health information" (or "PHI") has the sanrie meaning as provided in the
definition of "Protected Health information" In the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 C.F.R. §
160.103. "

11. "Security Rule" shail mean the Security Standards for the Prdtectipn of Bectronic
'  Protected Health Information at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Siibpart fc, and amendments

thereto.

12. "Unsecured Protected Health information" means Protected Health Information that js
not secured by a" technology standard" that, renders-Protected Health Information
unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable'to unauthorized individuals and is developed..
or endorsed by a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American '
.National Standards Institute.

I. RESPONSIBiLITIES OF DHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR

A. Business Use and Disclosure of Confidential information.

1,. The Contractor must not:use, disclose, maintain or transmit Confidential Information

except as reasonably necessary as outliried under this Contract. Further, Contractor,
including but not limited to all its directors, officers; employees and agents, must not
use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation
of the Privacy and Security Rule,

2. The Contractor must not disclose any Confidential Information in response to a request

vs. Last update 10/09/18 Exhibit K Contractor Initials
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for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, in response to a subpoena, etc.,
without first notifying DHHS so that DHHS has an opportunity to consent or object to
the disclosure.

3. If DHHS notifies the Contractor that DHHS has agreed to be bound by additional
restrictions over and abpve thpse.uses or disclosures or security.safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Contractor.must be bound by such
additional: restrictions arid must hot diisclose PHI in yiolatioh of such additional
restrictions arid must abide by any additional security safeguards.

4. The Contractor agrees that DHHS Data or derivative there from disclosed to an End
User must only be used pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

5. The Contractor agrees DHHS Data obtained under this Contract may not be used for
any other purposes that are not indicated in this Contract.' " .

6. The Cohtractor.agrees tp grant access to the data to the authorized representatives of
DHHS for the purpose of inspecting, to cdnfitrn compliance with The terms of this
Contract. :

II. METHODS OF SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA

1. Application Encryption. If End User is transmitting DHHS data containing Confidential
Data, between appjicatiphs, the Contractor attests, the. applicatipnis have been
evaluated by an expert knowledgeable in cyber .security and that said application's
encryptipn:capabiljties ensure.secure transhiission via the internet.:

2. ■ Computer Disks and Portable Storage. Devices. End User may not.use cornputer disks.
or portable storage devices,, such as a thumb drive, as a method of transmitting DHHS
data.

3. Encrypted Ernail. End User rnay only employ email to transmit Gphfidential Data if
email.is encrypted and.beino sent tp and being received by'ernail addresses of
persons authorized to receive such information.

4. Encrypted Web Site. If End User is erhplpying the VVeb to transmit Cpnfidentiial .Data,
the secure socket layers (SSL) must be used and the web site, must be secure. SSL
encrypts data transmitted via a Web sitk ^

5. • Fjle Hosting, Services, also knbym as File Sharing Sites. End User rnay hot use file
hosting services, such as Dropbox or Google Cjoud Storage, to bansrnit Confidential
Data.

6. Ground.Mail,Service. End User rriay only trarisrnit Confidential Data via certified ground
mair within the cOntiriental U.S. and when sent to a named individual.

7. Laptops and PDA. If End User is emplpyihg portable deiyjces to transrinit Confidential
pata sajd devices must be encrypted and password-protected.

8. Open Wireless Networks. End User ttray not transrnlt Confidential Data via ah open
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wireless network; End User rhiist employ a virtual private netwpric (VPN) when
remotely trarismltting yia an open wireless network.

9. Remote User Communication. If End User is. employing remote, corrimuhication to
access or transrhit Confidential Data, a viitual private network (VPN) must be installed
on the End User's mobile device(s) or laptop from which information: will be
transmitted or accessed.

10. SSH File transfer Protocol (SFtP), also known as Secure Fije Transfer Prptocoi. If
End User is erriplpying an SFTP to tmnshriit Conifidentiai pata, End User will structure .

. the FPIder and access'privileges to prevent inappropriate disclosure of inforrnation.
SFTP folders and sub-folders used for transmitting Confidential Data will be coded for 24-

. hour auto-deletion cycle (i.e. Confidential Data will be deleted every 24 hours).

11. Wireless Devices.- If End User is transmitting Confidential Data via wireless devices, all
data must be encrypted to prevent inappropriate .disclosure of information. ■

III. RETENTION AND DISPOSITION OF IDENTIFIABLE RECORDS

The Contractor will only retain the data and any derivative of the data for the duration of this
Contract. After such time, the Contractor vvill: have 30 days to destroy the data and any
derivative in whatever form it may exist, unless, otherwise required by law or permitted under
this Contract. To this.end, the parties must: -

, A. Retention

1'. The Contractor agrees it wll not store, transfer or process data cdliected ,in
connection with the services rendered under this Contract outside of the . United

States. This physical jocatiori requirement shall also apply in the implementation of
' cloud computing; cloud service or cloud storage capabilities, and.inciudes backup'

data and Disaster Recovery locations.

2: The Contractor agi^ees to ensure prpper security monitoring capabilities are in jDlace
to detect potential security events that can impact State of NH systems and/or
Departrrient confidential informatipn for contractor provided systems. .

3. The Contractor agrees to provide security awareness and education for its End Users,
in support of protecting Department confidential information.

4. The Contractor agrees to retain all electronic and hard copies of Confidential Data
in a secure location and identified in section IV.; A.2

5. The Contractor agrees Confidential' Data stored in a . Cloud must :be in a
FedRAMP/HITECH compliant solution and corhply .with all applicable statutes arid
regulations regarding the privacy and security. All servers and devices must have
currently-supported and hardened operating systerns, the latest anti-viral,' anti- -
hacker, anti-spam, anti-Spyware, and anti-malware utilities. The environment, as a
whole, must have aggressive intrusion-detection and firewall protection.
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6. The Contractor agrees to and iensures its complete cooperation with the State's
Chief information Officer in the detection of any security vulnerability of the hosting
infrastructure.

*

. B. Disposition

1. If the:Contractor wllLmaintain any Confidential Information on Its systems (or its sub
contractor systerris), the Contractor will maintain a documented process for securely

•  disposing of such data upon request or contract termination; and will obtain written
certification for any State of New Hampshire data destroyed by the.Contractor or
any subcontractors as a part.of ongoing, emergency, and or disaster recovery

• operations. When no longer in use, electronic media containing State of New'
HamjDshire data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a secure wipe program in
accordance with ihdusttV-accepted ..standards for secure deletion and media

■  . sanitization, or otherwise physically destroying the media (for example, degaussing)
.  • ■ as. described, in :NIST Special .Publication 800-88,. Rev 1,' Guidelines for Media

.  Sanitization;. Nationar Institute of Standards and Technology, U. S. Departrhent of
Commerce. The Contractor will document and certify in writing at time of the data
destruction, and will provide written certification to'the .Departrnent upon, request.
The written certification will include all details necessary to demonstrate data has
been. properly destroyed and validated. Where applicable, regulatory and.
professional standards for retention-requirements will be jointly evaluated by the
State and iContractor prior to destruction.

2. Urilesspthervvise specified, within thirty (30) days of the termination of this Contract,
. Contractor agrees to destroy all hard copies of Confidential Data using a secure
method such as shredding.

3. Unless otherwise specified, within ninety (90) days of the of the termination of this
Contract, Contractor agrees to completely destroy all electronic Confidential Data by
means of data; erasure, also known as secure data wiping.:

IV. PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY

-  A. Contractor agrees to safeguard the DHHS Data received under this'Contract", and any
derivative data'or files, as follows:

1. The Contractor vvill maintain proper security controls to protect Department confidential
information collected, processed, managed, and/or stored in the.delivery of contracted

■ services. ' '

. 2. . .The Contractor'will maintain policies and procedures to protect Dejjartment confidential
•  information throughout the Information lifecy.cle, where applicable, (from creation,

transformation, use- storage and secure destruction) r^egardless of the media used to
"store the data (i.e., tape, disk, paper, etc.).

V5. Last update 10/09/18 , Exhibit K Contractor lnltials^2!fc£d&_
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3; The Contractor will- maintain appropriate' authenticatioh and access controls to
contractor systems that collect; transmit, or store-Department confidential informatipn
where applicable.

4; The Contractor will ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are In place to detect
potential security events, that can impact State,of NH systems and/or-.Department
confidential information for contractor provided systems. . , -

5. The Contractor will provide regular security awareness and education for Its End Users
In support of protecting Departrhent confidential information.

6^ If the Contractor .will • be sub-contractirig any core! functions of the engagement
supporting, the services-for State of New Hampshire, the Contractor will maintain a
program of an interhal process or processes that defines specific security expectations,'

•  -and r;nonitoring compliance to security requirerhe'nts that at a rhinimum match those for
the Contractor^; including breach notification requirements.

• 7. The Contractor will work with the Department to sign and 'corriply with all applicable
State of New Harhpshire and bepartrnent system access and authorizatiori policies and
procedures, systems access forms, and computer use agreements as part of obtaining

.. and maintaining access to any Department system(s). Agreements will be completed
.  and signed by the Cbritractor and any applicable sub-contractors prior to ,system

access being authorized.

.'8. If the Department determines the Contractor is a Business Associate pursuant to 45
CFR-160.103, the .Contractor will execute a HIPAA Busiriess Associate Agreenient-
'(BAA) with the Department and is responsible for maintaining compliance vvith the
agreement.

9. The Contractor will work with the Departirient at its request to complete a System
^Management Survey.- The purpose of the-survey is to enable the Department and .

.  Contractor to monitor for any .changes .in: risks, threats, , and vulnerabilities- that may.
. occur .over the life of the Contractor engagement. .The .survey will 'be-completed'

a'hhually, or an alternate.time frame at the Departments discretion with "agreement by"
-the Contractor, or the Department hriay request.the survey be completed when the
"scope.of the engagement between the:bepartmeht and the Contractor changes.

10. The Contractor will not store, knowlngly.br unknowingly, any istate of New Hampshire
or Department data offshore or outside the boundaries ofthe United States unless (Drior
express written consent is obtained from the Information Security Offtce leaidership
member within "the Department.

11. Data Security Breach Liability. In the event of any. security breach Contractor shall
make efforts to investigate the causes of the breach,"promptly take measures to prevent
future breach and.minimize any damage or loss resulting from the breach:.The State
shall recover from the Contractor all costs of response and recovery from the breach,
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including but not limited to: credit monitoring services, mailing costs and costs
associated with website and telephone call center services neceissary due to the
breach.

12." Contractor must, corhply with all applicable statutes and regulations regarding .the
privacy and security of Confidential Information","and must in all other respects maintain
the privacy and security, of PI and PH| at a level and scope that is not less than the
level and scope of requirements, applicable to .federaragencies, includirig, but not
iirfiited to, provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C; § 552a), DHHS Privacy Act

.Regulations (45 C.F.R. §5b), HIPAA.Privacy and Security Rules (45 C.F.R. Parts-160
' and 164) that govern protections for Individually Identifiable health,Information and'as
applicable under State law.

13. Cpntractor agrees to establish and maintairi appropriate administrative, technical, and
physical safeguards to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Data arid.to prevent
unauthorized use or.access to It. The siafeguards must provide a.leyel'and scope of
security that is not less than the level and scope of security requirements established
by the State of New Hampshire, Department of Information.Technology. Refer to
Vendor Resources/Procurement at' https://www.nh.gov/doit/vendor/lndex.htm for the
Department of Information Technology . policies;, guidelines, standards, and
procurement information relating to vendors"!

14. Contractor agrees to maintain a documented breach notification and incident respx)nse-
prpcess. The Coritfactor will notify the State's Privacy Officer arid the State's Security
Officer of any security breach immediately, atthe email addresses provided In Section
VI; This includes a confidential iriformatlon breach, computer security Incident, or
suspected breach which affects or. includes any. State of New Hampshire systems that
.connect to the State of New Hampshire network.

15. Contractor must restrict access to the Confidential Data obtained under this Contract

to only those authorized End Users who need such DHHS Data to perform their
official duties in.connection with purposes identified In thjs Contract.

16. The Contractor.m'ust ensure that all End Usere:

a. corhply with such safeguards as referenced in Section IV A. above, implemented
to protect Confidential Information that Is furnished by DHHS under this Contract
from loss, theft or inadvertent disclosure.

b. safeguard this infonnation at all times.

C: ensure that laptops and other electronic devices/media containing PHI, PI,orPFI
are encrypted and password-protected.

d. send emails containing Confidential Information only If encrvoted and beinc sent
to and being received by email addresses of persons, authorized to receive such
information.

V5. Last update 10/09/18 Exhibit K , . . ' Contractor
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e^ limit disclosure of the Confidential information to the extent permitted by law.

f. Confidential Information received under this Contract and individually identifiable
data derived from DHHS Data, must be stored In an area that is physicaiiy and
technologically secure from access by unauthorized.persons during duty hours
as well as hpn-duty hours (e.g., door locks, card keys, biometrjc identlfiere, etc.).

g.. only authorized End Users'rhay transmit the Confidential Data; including any
/ derivative files containing personally identifiable information, and in ail cases,

such data must be encrypted at alj times when in transit; at rest, or:when stored.
•  on portable media as required in section IV above.

h. in all other instances Con^dentiai Data must be maintained, used and disclosed
using appropriate safeguards, as determined by a risk-based assessment of the

•  . circumstances, involved.

i. understand that their user cfedentiais (user name and password) must not be
shared with anyone. End Users, will keep their credential jnformation secure.
This applies to credentials used to access the site directly or indirectly through a
third party application."' -

Contractor is responsible for oversight and compliance of their End Users. DHHS
reserves the right to conduct onsite inspections to monitqr compliance vvith this Contract.

.  including the .privacy.and security requirements provided in herein, HIPAA, and bther
.  applicable laws and Federal regulations until such time the Confidential Data.is disposed -
of in;accordance with this Contract. . : .

V. LOSS REPORTING

The Contractor must notify the State's Privacy Officer and Security Oifficer of any Security
Incidents and Breaches immediately, at the email addresses provided in-Section VK

The Contractor must-further handle and report Incidents and Breaches'irivplving PHI in'
accordance with the agency's docuniented Iticident Handling and Breach Notification
'procedures'and in accordahce.with 42 C.F.R. ;§§'431.300 -'306. In addition to/arid
notwithstanding; Contractor's compliance with all applicable, obligations and procedures.
Contractor's procedures must also address how the .Contractor \mII;

1.. Identify Incidents:

. 2: Determine if personally identifiable iriformation is involved in Incidents;

3. Report suspected or confirmed Incidents as required in this Exhibit or P-37: .

4. Identify and convene .a core respphse group to determine the risk level of Incidents
and determine risk-based responses to Incidents; and

5. Determine whether Breach notification is required, and, if so,- identify appropriate
Breach notification' methods, timing, source, and cpntents from "among different
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. options, .and bear costs associated with the Breach notice as well as any mitigation
measures. '

Incidents and/or Breaphes that implicate PI must be addressed and. reported, as
•  applicable, in accordance with NH RSA 359-C:2p.

VI. PERSONS TO CONTACT *

■ A: DHHS Privacy Officer:

DHHSPrivacybfficer@dhhs.nh.gov

B; DHHS Security Officer:

pHHSInformationSecurltyOffice@dhhs.nh.gov " ,
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC.

A FOREIGN NONPROFIT CORPORATION .

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, hereby certifies that an
AppUcation of UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC. for a Certificate of
Registration to transact business in this State, duly signed pursuant to the provisions bf
Voluntary Corporations, and of the New Hampshire Business CorporaUon Act. has been
received in this office. ;

accordingly the undersigned, as such Secretary of State, and by virtue of the authority
vested in him by law. hereby issues this Certificate of Registration to UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC. to transact business in this State under the name of
UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC. and attached hereto a copy of the
Application for such Certificate.

0

Business ID#: 716395

PI

i>-V

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be afiixed
the Seal of the State ofNew Hampshire,
this 20th day of October, 2014 AD.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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Business Information

Business Details

Business Name:

kjsiness Type:

Business Creation

Date:

Date of Formation in

Jurisdiction:

Principal Office
Address:

Citizenship / State of
Incorporation:

UNIVERSriY OF KANSAS

CENTER FOR_RESEARCH. INC.

Foreign Nonprofit
Corporation^

10/20/2014

profi^

10/20/2014

2385 Irving Hill Road,
Lawrence, 66045, USA

Foreign/Kansas

Duration: Not Stated

Business Email: NONE

Notification Email: NONE

Business ID: 716395

lu^ess Status: Good Standing

Name in State of UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
Incorporation: CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC.

Mailing Address: NONE

Last Nonprofit

Report Year

Next Report

Phone #: NONE

Fiscal Year End
NONE

Date:

2015

2020
Year

Principal Purpose

S.No NAICS Code

OTHER / Provide alternative assessments for
1  students with significant cognitive disabilities

in grades three through high school.

NAICS Subcode

Po9e 1 of 1.rocords 1 tol of 1

hrtps://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/BusinessInquire/Businesslnformation?businesslD-54l... 3/22/2019



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

s V A-V Vn yyS ov^
(Name of Clerk of the Corporation; cannot be contract signatory)

do hereby certify that;

1. I am a duly elected Clerk of • University of Kansas Center for Research. Inc.
(Corporation Name)

2. The following is a true copy of the resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation duly held on lO :

(Date)

RESOLVED' That the Research Administration
(Title of Contract Signatory)

was authorized as of and remains authorized, on behalf of this Corporation to
enter into the said contract amendment with the State and to execute any and all documents,
agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/
she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of
the _2^"*day of OcJba^>cjr . 20

' (Date Contract Signed)

4, Alicia Reed is the dulv elected Director of Research Administration
(Name of Contract Signatory) (-n,|e q, contract Signatory)

of the Corporation.

(Signature of Clerk of the Corporation)
STATE OF KANSAS

County of

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this . day of

20 V°V. By *5 VWNO^
(Name of Clerk.of the Corporation)

(Notary Public/Justice
(NOTARY SEAL) {/ ^

Commission Expires:

the Peace

.  JULIE C. POPIEL
iP Notary Public • Slat© of Kansas
My Appi. Exoirai July 31,2022



ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATC (MM/OOrrrYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PROOUCER

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc.
235 Highlandia Drive, Suite 200
Baton Rouge LA 70810

CONTACT
NAME:

PH.- 225-292-3515 TiW. no.: 225-292-3893
E-mail
innRFRs-

INSURERtS) AFFOROINO COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A: Hartford Fire Insurance Comoanv 19682

INSURED UNIVOfK-16
University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.
2386 Irving Hill Rd.. RM108
Lawrence KS 66045

INSURERS: Trumbull Insurance Company 27120

INSURER c: Haitford Casualty Insurance Company 29424

INSURER P;

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 378784483 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
iwqn

SUBH
wvn POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMMrtJOIYYYYI

POLICY EXP
(MMrtxym-n UMITS

A X COMMERCIALGENERAL LIABILITY

>e 1 X 1 OCCUR
43UENHN7020 7/1/2019 7/1/2020 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000

CLAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $300,000

MEO EXP (Arrr one persor.) $10,000
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

REJSULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT
CONTRACT 2014-138 - PART 3

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

10.6 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about
the transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan
submitted to the State as described above.

4.8. SUBPARAGRAPH 13 of the General Provisions, Indemnification, is replaced as follows:

13. INDEMNIFICATON.

Contractor agrees to accept the responsibility for injury or damage to any person or persons or
property that arise solely out of the Contractor's negligent acts or omissions in connection with this
project. Contractor further agrees that the State shall not be liable for damages arising solely from
injuries or damages sustained by any person or persons or property resulting from the negligent
performance or omission by the Contractor of this Agreement.

4.9. SUBPARAGRAPH 14 of the General Provisions, Insurance, is replaced as follows:

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor agrees to maintain Comprehensive General Liability insurance including Person
Injury Coverage and Contractual Liability, with the minimum combined single limit for Bodily Injury
and Property Damage, In accordance with the Contractor's regular requirements and practices. All
insurance policies, as required by this Agreement, must be issued by an insurance company licensed
to do business in the United States.

14.2 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and maintain in force, and shall require any
subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following insurance:

14.2.1 comprehensive general liability in the amount of $1,000,000 for each occurrence;
excess/umbrella liability in the amount of $5,000,000 for each occurrence; and Errors and Omissions
coverage in the amount of $ 1,000,000.

nrfflvSUBPARAGRAPH 15 of the General Provisions, Workers' Compensation, is replaced as follows:
WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

University of Kansas employees are covered by the Workers Compensation Act, K.S.A. 44-501,
through the State of Kansas. The University is also covered by automobile liability insurance in
accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 74-4707. Claims arising from bodily injury or death
occurring as a result of acts or omissions by University employees working on this project may be
subject to the provisions of the Kansas Tort Claims Act, K.S.A. 75-6101 ct seq. Contractor agrees
that State shall not be liable for damages resulting fi-om injuries or damages sustained by any person
or persons or property resulting solely from the negligent performance or omission by Contractor or
employee of this project.

4.11. SUBPARAGRAPH 19 OF THE General Provisions, Construction of Agreement and Terms is deleted.

Contract #2014-138

Consolidated Exhibits - Part 3

Vendor's Initials^^HlLfe Exhibit C Page 14 of 31



MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission: To facilitate innovation, creative activity, discovery, and
the application and dissemination of knowledge.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees

University of Kansas Center for Research. Inc.
Lawrence, Kansas

f

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the University of Kansas Center for Research,
Inc., which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related
statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this Includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

(Continued)



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ail material respects, the financial
position of the University of Kansas Center for Research. Inc. as of June 30,. 2018 and 2017, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain other procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 8,2018
on our consideration of the University of Kansas Center for Research. Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the University of Kansas
Center for Research. Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Crowe LLP

Indianapolis. Indiana
October 8. 2018

2.



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30. 2018 and 2017

Assets

Current assets

2018 2017

Cash and cash equivalents $  17,340,057 $ 21,814,308
Current investments 47,293,902 42,423,320
Accounts receivable, net

Federal 15.982.002 14,370,233
State 2,968,486 2,646,092
Other 6.197.620 8.032.402

Total accounts receivable 25,148.108 25.048.727

Note receivable, net - current 99,886 54,059
Prepaid expenses 263.721 135.176

Total current assets 90.145.674 89.475.590

Property and equipment, net 18,257,166 17,949,130
Buildings and equipment in progress 1.117.079 1.191.243

Total property and equipment 19.374.245 19.140.373

Long-term Investments 7,272,063 7,036,837
Notes receivable, net 4.675.752 982.172

Total assets $ 121.467.734 $ 116 6.34 97?

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $  16,757,145 $ 17,744,941
Bonds payable, net - current 3,437,841 4,114,682
Note payable - current 613,213
Assets held for others 7,936,933 8.087,955
Deferred revenues - sponsored research

Federal 627,189 909,625
State 788,003 1,290,900
Other 5.100.558 7.092.498

Total deferred revenues 6.515.750 9.293.023
Total current liabilities 35.260.882 39.240.601

Note payable 5,782,717
Bonds payable, net 22.895.609 26.326.426

Total liabilities 63.939.208 65.567.027

Net Assets

Unrestricted 50,258,182 44,032,827
Temporarily restricted 1.274,338 1,039,112
Permanently restricted 5.996.006 5.996.006

Total net assets 57.528.526 51.067.945

Total liabilities and net assets £ 121 467 734 $ 116.634.97?

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended June 30. 2018

Unrestricted

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support
Direct research incorhe
Facilities & administrative

(F&A) revenue

$ 108,449,843

24.917.217

$ $ $ 108,449,843

24.917.217

133.367 060 . . 133.367.060

Service centers

Royalties
Investment returns, net

•  Other income

Net assets released from restriction

17.096,453
4,350,611
2,005,757
447,628

352.701

587.927

f352.7011

- 17,096,453
4,350,611
2,593,684

447,628

Total revenues, gains
and other support 157.620.210 235.226 157.855.436

Expenses
Direct research expenses
Capitalized expenses for property
and equipment

111.946,739

i2.947.9331

- - 111,946,739

f2.947.9331

108.998.806 . . 108.998.806

Management and general expenses
University support
Research admin., unit support
Matching costs
Interest expense-bonds

4,380,074

14,614,208
882,557

727.151

-

-

4,380,074

14,614,208
882,557

727.151

Total management and general
expenses 20.603,990 - - 20,603,990

Research unit/school expenses
Service centers

Other programs services
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of assets

2,523,052

7,864,925

5,551,923

5,063,388
256.772

- -

2,523,052

7,864,925

5,551,923
5,063,388
256.772

Total expenses 150.862.856 . - 150.862.856

Change In net assets before transfers 6.757.354 235,226 - 6,992,580

Transfers to University 7531.9991 . (531.9991

Change in net assets 6.225,355 235,226 - 6.460,581

Net assets, beginning of year 44.032 827 1.039.112 5.996.006 51.067 945

Net assets, end of year S  .50 258 182 S  1 274 338 S  5 996 006 S  57 528 526

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended June 30. 2017

Unrestricted
Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support
Direct research income

Facilities & administrative

(F&A) revenue

$ 112,678,891

23.560.170

$ $ $ 112,678,891

23.560.170

136.239.061 . 136.239.061

Service centers

Royalties
Donation of equipment -
non project funds

Investment returns, net
Other income

Net assets released from restriction

9,856,154

4,682,332

84,730

2.951,617

1.419,355
282.861

715,074

f282.8611

-

9,856,154

4,682,332

84,730

3,666,691

1,419,355

Total revenues, gains
and other support 155.516.110 432.213 155.948.323

Expenses
Direct research expenses
Capitalized expenses for property
and equipment

112,678,891

f3.861.5391

- - 112,678,891

(3,861.5391
108.817.352 - - 108.817.352

Management and general expenses
University support
Research admin., unit support
Matching costs
Interest expense-bonds

. 3,664,069

10,362,115

1.036.868
869.282

-

- 3.664,069
10,362,115

1,036,868
869.282

Total management and general
expenses 15.932,334 - - 15,932,334

Research unit/school expenses
Sen/ice centers

Other programs services
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of assets

3,556,193

9,715,899

5,928,485

4.662.350
199.434

-

-

3,556,193
9,715,899

5,928,485

4,662,350
199 4.34

Total expenses 148.812.047 - . 148.812 047

Change In net assets before transfers 6.704,063 432,213 - 7,136,276

Transfers to University f2.723.4881 . f2.723.4881

Change in net assets 3,980,575 432,213 - 4,412,788

Net assets, beginning of year 40.052.252 606.899 5.996.006 46.655.157

Net assets, end of year JR 44 032 fl27 S  1 039 112 <R .5 996 006 S  51 067 945

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received for research contracts, grants and
service accounts and unit support

Royalties received
Interest received

Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Other operating receipts

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments

Issuance of notes receivable

Collection of notes receivable

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of note payable
Principal payments on note payable
Principal payments on bonds

Net cash from financing activities

Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities;

Depreciation
Amortization

Donations of equipment - non project funds
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Realized and unrealized gains on investments
Transfer of assets to University of Kansas

Changes in:
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Assets held for others

Deferred revenues - research

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest
Noncash investing activities:

Donations of equipment - non project funds

2018 2017

$ 130,270,684 $ 139,534,461
4,419,311 4,695,367
1,178,496 841,198

(146,021.512) (143,414.411)
(938,601) (1,088,950)

17.544.081 11.275.509

6.452.459 11.843.174

(6,086.032) (5,778,319)
(4,043,321) (943,830)

481,119 282,861
(3,750,000) (250,000)

10.593 51.912

(13.387.6411 (6.637.3761

7,124.684

(728,754) -

(3.935.0001 (3.105.0001

2.460.930 (3.105.0001

(4,474.251) 2,100,798

21.814.308 19.713.510

$ 17 .340 0.67 S  21 814 308

$ 6,460.581 $ 4.412,788

5,063,388 4,662,350

(172,658) (188,000)
- (84,730)

256,772 199,434
(1,543,606) (2,945,643)

531,999 2,723,488

(99,381) 2,855,148
(128.545) 96,066
(987,796) (341,013)
(151,022) 667,404

(2.777.2731 (214.1181

in fi 4.S2 4.69 s 11 843 174

$ 938,601 $ 1,088,950

. 84,730

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations: The University of Kansas Center for Research,,Inc. {the Center) is a not-for-profit
organization that operates under the administrative jurisdiction of the University of Kansas (the University
or KU). The Center is a component unit of the University and administers sponsored agreements to conduct
research and training for the University. The Center's revenues and other support are derived principally
from federal, state, and private grants and its activities are conducted principally in Lawrence, Kansas.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, gains, losses and other
changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estirnates.

Cash Equivalents: The Center considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, cash equivalents consisted primarily of an interest
bearing checking account that is fully collateralized by FDIC insurance and US Bank.

Investments and Investment Return: All investments are carried at fair value. Investment return includes
dividend, interest and other investment income: realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments
carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments.

Property and Eauioment: Property and equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or
estimated fair value at the date of donation in the case of gifts. Property and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset, generally 3 to 40 years. For equipment,
the Center's capitalization policy includes all Items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more, and an estimated
useful life greater than one year. Scientific equipment acquired with research funds are expensed when
purchased if such equipment must be returned to the grantor at the end of the research project.
Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements that significantly increase the value or
extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized if the related project cost exceeds $100,000. Routine
repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense was incurred.

Impairment of Lono-Lived Assets: On an ongoing basis, the Center reviews its long-lived assets for
Impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may be overstated. The
Center recognizes impairment losses if the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated are less
than the carrying value of the related asset. If impaired, the assets are adjusted to fair value based on the
discounted cash flows. No impairment is thought to exist as of June 30, 2018 or 2017.

Net Assets: The Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to the following three classes of net assets:

Permanently Restricted - Net assets donated with stipulations that they be invested to provide a
permanent source of income (e.g.. endowment funds): such restrictions can neither expire with the
passage of time nor be removed by fulfillment of a stipulated purpose.

Temporarily Restricted - Net assets whose use by the Center Is limited by donor-imposed restrictions
that either expire by the passage of time or can be removed by fulfillment of the stipulated purpose for
which the donation was restricted.

Unrestricted - Net assets that are free of donor-imposed restrictions and resources used in support of
the Center's general operations.

Deferred Revenue: Revenues received for research projects are received either in advance of costs
incurred or on a cost-reimbursement basis. Any revenues received in advance are deferred.

]  " ■

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue RecoQnItion: Support funded by grants is recognized as the Center performs the contracted
services or incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities and
outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency and, as a result of such audit,
adjustments could be required. During the year ended June 30. 2018, the Center returned $7,124,684 of
funding related to self-reported disallowed costs from prior years.

Research project revenues are received in connection with exchange transactions wherein the Center is
obligated to provide certain goods and/or services. Revenues received for research projects are received
either in advance of costs incurred or on a cost-reimbursement basis. The costs of projects on a cost-
reimbursement basis are recognized as incurred and related revenue is recognized when earned (primarily
as costs are incurred), whether billed or unbilled. Facilities and administrative (F&A) reimbursement
revenues are earned as a percentage of direct costs charged to sponsored projects. The percentage is
based on negotiated rates and is included In each award budget. Approximately 43% and 46% of all grant
revenues was received from three grantors (federal agencies) in the form of direct awards during the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. respectively.

An allowance for uncollectible cost reimbursement amounts is provided based on management's evaluation
of potential uncollectible cost reimbursement amounts at year end.

The composition of accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

June 30. 2018

Accounts receivable - federal

Accounts receivable - state

Accounts receivable - other

June 30. 2017

Accounts receivable - federal

Accounts receivable - state

Accounts receivable - other

Receivables

$ 15,982,002
2,968,486
6.293.099

Receivables

$ 14,370,233
2,646,092
8.127.881

Allowance Net

-  $ 15,982,002
2,968,486

f95.479) 6.197.620

I  (9^,479) S 25.148 108

Allowance

(95.479)

Net

14,370,233
2,646,092
8.032.402

£ 25.144 206 £ (95.479) £ 25.048 7?7

Contributions: Gifts of cash and other assets received without donor stipulations are reported as
unrestricted revenue and net assets. Gifts received with a donor stipulation that limits their use are reported
as temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets. When a donor stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Gifts and
investment Income that are originally restricted by the donor and for which the restriction is met in the same
time period are recorded as temporarily restricted and then released from restriction.

Income Taxes: The Center is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and a similar provision of state law. The Center is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated
business taxable income. However, management believes that any unrelated business taxes due, if any,
would not be material to the financial statements.

(Continued)



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Center is subject to guidance with respect to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. A tax position
is recognized as a benefit only if it is "more likely than not" that the tax position would be sustained in a tax
examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest
amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For tax positions not
meeting the "more likely than not" test, no tax benefit will be recorded.

The Center does not expect the total amount of unrecorded tax benefits to significantly change in the next
12 months. The Center recognizes interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income tax
expense. The Center did not have any amounts accrued for interest and penalties at June 30. 2018 and
2017. At June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017. the Center has not recorded any expected tax benefits.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to present last year's financial statements on
a basis comparable to the current year's financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect on the
change in net assets or total net assets.

Subseouent Events: Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions subsequent
to June 30. 2018, to determine the need for any adjustments or disclosures to the financial statements for
the year ended June 30. 2018. Management has performed their analysis through October. 8, 2018, the
date the financial statements were issued.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

The Executive Committee, as well as the Finance and Audit Committee, of the Center oversee the Center's
investments. In accordance with the Center's investment policy, eligible investments include money market
funds. FDIC insured bank accounts. U.S. Treasury obligations (Bills, Notes. Bonds). U.S. Government
Agency obligations, corporate obligations, mutual funds, exchange traded funds, domestic and international
stocks, and fully coilateralized repurchase agreements. Asset allocation targets are reviewed semi-
annually by the Finance and Audit Committee.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit
price) in the Center's principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date.

To maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring
fair value, the Center uses the fair value hierarchy. GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used
to measure fair value:

Level 1: Inputs include quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs include significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities: quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Inputs include significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity's own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from multiple levels of the
fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines the placement of the entire fair value
measurement in the hierarchy.

(Continued)



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of the
valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include mutual funds, money market funds, and funds held in trust for
debt service.

Investments Held bv Kansas Universitv Endowment Association
Investments in pooled funds held by Kansas University Endowment Association (KU Endowment) are
valued at net asset value based upon the proportional value of the overall fund which estimates fair value.
Investment earnings are allocated monthly on a prorated basis representative of the Center's overall
percentage of ownership in the applicable pooled funds. As such, all of the Center's investments at the KU
Endowment are valued at net asset value, and are excluded from the valuation hierarchy. The underlying
assets consist primarily of marketable securities measured at fair value.

The Center classifies funds that are available for immediate expenditure as current assets and funds
invested in KU Endowment's long-term investment program and other investment funds as noncurrent
assets. The funds available for immediate expenditure can be redeemed on a short-term basis. The Center
has visibility to the underlying holdings vyhich are considered to be Level 1 and Level 2 inputs.

The Center's investments at June 30 consisted of the following:

Fair Value measurement at Reporting Date Usino

Fair Value Level 1 NAV

June 30. 2018

Domestic equity funds S  12,653.711 $ 12.653,711 $
Domestic bond funds 16.362,828 16.362,828
Domestic real estate funds 3.861,394 3,861,394
International equity funds 7,600,978 7.600.978
International bond funds 4,368.882 4,368,882
International real estate funds 2,367.080 2,367,080
Money market mutual funds 79.029 79,029
Investments held by KU Endowment 7.272.063 . 7.272.063

$  54.565.965 $ 47.293.902 s 7.272.063

Fair Value measurement at Reoortlno Date Using
Fair Value Level 1 NAV

June 30.2017

Domestic equity funds $  11.161.993 $  11,161,993 $
Domestic bond funds 14,506.994 14.506.994 .

Domestic real estate funds 3,313,953 3,313.953 _

International equity funds 6,696,403 6.696,403 .

International bond funds 3,813,978 3,813,978
International real estate funds 2,092,904 2.092,904
Money market mutual funds 85,369 85,369 •

Funds held in trust for debt service 751,726 751,726
Investments held by KU Endowment 7.036.837 _ 7.036.837

S  49.460.157 S  42.423.320 S  7 036 837

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Total investment return is comprised of the following:

Interest and dividend income

Realized gain
Unrealized gain

2018

$  1,050,078
1,001,627
541.979

S  2.593.684

2017

721,048
722,460

2.223.183

Investment expense, included in investment income, was $128,418 and $120,150 for the years ended
June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

NOTE 3 - NOTES RECEIVABLE

In fiscal year 2010, the Center loaned the Lawrence-Douglas County Biosciences Authority $1,000,000 to
assist in the financing of the construction of the Bioscience and Technology Business Center (BTBC). The
note matures on June 21, 2020 requiring a final principal payment on the maturity date. The note bears
interest at 4.25%, and is secured by an unconditional assignment of amounts payable to BTBC under
commitments from the City of Lawrence, Kansas and Douglas County, Kansas (annual commitments by
each of $75,000 per year through 2018) and by an assignment of rent from all tenants of the facility.

An additional $100,000 was loaned to the Lawrence-Douglas County Biosciences Authority on
December 15, 2010 under the same terms as the initial note. During fiscal year 2016, the note was
amended to require annual principal and Interest payments of $12,500 through maturity on June 21, 2020.

During fiscal year 2017, the Center advanced an additional $250,000 under a newly issued promissory note
in the amount of $4,000,000 with BTBC. During 2018, the remaining $3,750,000 was advanced. The note
matures March 6, 2038, 20 years after the final principal advance was made, bears interest at 2.5%, and is
secured by an unconditional assignment of amounts payable, insurance, and rent from all tenants of the
facility. The note requires interest only payments during the first three years following the final principal
advance and then annual payments of $291,711 of principal and interest after that.

All notes are recorded at the unpaid principal balance. Management believes the entire balance is
collectible, as such management has made no provisions for uncollectible amounts. Interest is recognized
over the term of the notes and is calculated using the simple-interest method on the outstanding principal.

A summary of changes in notes receivable is as follows:

June 30,
2017

BTBC notes $1,036,231

Future repayment activity for the notes is as follows:

Additions

$3,750,000

Reoavments

$  (10,593)

June 30.
2018

Current

Portion

Year Ending
June 30

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Thereafter

Princioal Interest

99,886 $ 162,614 $
663,152
12,600

191,711
196,504

3.611.785

128,737
100,547
100,000

95,207
763.881

$4,775,638 $ 99,886

Total

262,500

791,889
113,147
291,711
291,711

4.375.666

$  4,77§.§3S S 1.350.986 $ 6.126.624

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equiprnent at June 30. 2018 and 2017 consists of:

Land

Building
Office equipment
Scientific equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings and equipment in progress

Total, net

June 30, June 30,
2017 Increases Decreases 2018

$  880,808 $ $ $  880,808
1,916,236 - - 1.916,236
896,362 2,485,744 (1,160,668) 2,221,438

66.947.542 3.142.452 (885.1981 69.204.796

70,640,948 5,628,196 (2,045,866) 74,223.278

52.691.818 5.063.388 (1.789.0941 55.966.112

17,949,130 564,808 (256.772) 18.257,166

1.191.243 723.565 (797.7291 1.117.079

$ 19.140.373 $  1.288.373 $ (1.054.5011 $ 19.374.245

The statements of fihancial position of the Center include only those property and equipment purchases or
donations that remain the Center's property. Accordingly, the historical cost of property and equipment
purchased by the Center and transferred to the University are reflected within the University's financial
statements.

Transfers to the University for 2018 and 2017 were:
"  2018 2017

Property, equipment, and other $ 531,998 $ 2,723.488

NOTE 5 - ASSETS HELD FOR OTHERS

The Center has entered into an agreement with another community based organization to administer the
Assistive Technology for Kansans program. In association with this agreement, the Center will maintain
certain administrative and fiduciary responsibilities related to certain financial assets of the program. These
financial assets primarily consist of investments. Accordingly, the amounts of financial assets administered
by the Center under the program are also reported as assets held for others. At June 30. 2018 and 2017,
these amounts totaled $7,936,933 and $8,087,955.

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE

A summary of the changes in long term debt is as follows:

June 30, June 30. Current
2017 Additions Retirements 2018 Portion

Revenue bonds:

Series 2006G $ 720,000 $ $  (720,000) $ -  $
Series 2012E 18,405,000 (2.370,000) 16,035,000 2,415,000
Series 2014E 10.195.000 f845.0001 9.350.000 830.000

29.320.000 f3.935.0001 25.385.000 3.245.000

Bond premium 2006G 8,318 (8.318)
Bond premium 2012E 1.241.547 (221.796) 1,019,751 221.796
Bond premium 2014E 202.507 (23.9171 178.590 23.917

1,452,372 (254,031) 1,198,341 245,713

Bond issuance costs f331.2641 81.373 (249.8911 (52.8721

Total $ 30.441 108 S  f4.107.6581 $ 26.333.450 $ 3.437.841

Long-term debt at June 30, 2018. is comprised of the following:

Revenue Bonds
Balance at

June 30
Balance at

June 30

$17,085,000 - Series 2006G Kansas Development' Finance
Authority Revenue Bonds ($15.830.000 tax-exempt and $1.255,000
taxable). In 2014, $10,560,000 of the 2006G bonds were advance
refunded with the issuance of the 2014E bonds described below.
Remaining annual installments range from $640,000 to $720,000
with final maturity on February 1. 2018. Interest at 4.00% is payable
semi-annualiy. A debt service reserve fund was established in
accordance with the covenants of the bond. At June 30. 2017 the
balance in this reserve fund was $751,726. The reserve fund was
closed as of June 30, 2018.

$29,675,000 - Series 2012E Kansas Development Finance
Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds {$14,075,000 tax-exempt
and $15,600,000 taxable). The bonds are due in annual
installments ranging from $2,190,000 to $2,950,000 with final
maturity on February 1. 2024. Interest at rates ranging from 2.00%
to 5.00% is payable semi-annually. A rating of AA Stable was
assigned by Standard & Poor's and a rating of Aal was assigned
by Moody's Investor Services. A pledge of Center revenues and
a second pledge of all University revenues, excluding restricted
revenues, are available for full payment of the debt service in the
event the Center is not able to make debt service payments.
Proceeds from the 2012E bonds were used to extinguish the Series
2005B Kansas Development Finance Authority Taxable Revenue
Bonds, which were originally used to finance the construction of the
Multidisciplinary Research building.

.
2018

,
2017

- $ 720,000

16,035,000 18,405,000

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
'  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30,2018 and 2017

NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

$10,580,000 - Series 2Q14E Kansas Development Finance
Authority Revenue Bonds (tax-exempt). The bonds are due in
annual installments ranging from $90,000 to $4,045,000 final
maturity on February 1. 2025. Interest at rates ranging from 2.00%
to 3.00% is payable semi-annually. A rating of AA was assigned by
Standard & Poor's and a rating of Aa2 was assigned by Moody's
Investor Services. A pledge of Center revenues and a second pledge
of all University's revenues, excluding restricted revenues, are
available for full payment of the debt service in the event the Center
is not able to make debt service payments. Proceeds for the 2014E
bonds were used to advance refund $10,560,00 of the 2006G
Kansas Development Finance Authority Tax-Exempt Revenue
Bonds described above, which were originally used to finance the
construction of the Structural Biology Center Phase Ml building. 9.350.000 10.195.000

$ 25.385.000 £ 29.320.000

In accordance with University policy, the capitalized costs of the Multidisciplinary Research building and
Structural Biology Center Phase III building have been previously transferred to and are reported on
University's financial statements. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the net book value of these facilities was
approximately $32.5 million and $34.5 million, respectively.

Future revenue bond debt service requirements at June 30, 2018 are as follows:

2012E 2014E Total
June 30 Prindoal Interest PrinciDal Interest Princioal Interest

2019 $ 2,415,000 3E  656,150 $  830,000 3E  263,700 $ 3.245,000 $  919,850
2020 2,475,000 594,200 850,000 247.100 3,325,000 841,300
2021 2,600,000 470.450 865,000 230,100 3,465,000 700,550
2022 2,730,000 340.450 890,000 204,150 3,620,000 544,600
2023 2,865,000 203.950 920,000 177,450 3,785,000 381,400
2024 2,950,000 118,000 950,000 149,850 3,900,000 267,850
2025 - • 4.045.000 121.350 4.045.000 121.350

$16.035 000 $2.383.200 $9.350.000 $1.393 700 $25.385.000 $3 776.900

The Series 2012 and 2014 Bonds are secured by loan agreements with the Kansas Development Finance
Authority. The bond agreements contains various restrictive covenants. The Center is subject to limitations
on additional indebtedness under the agreements. At June 30, 2018, the Center reported compliance with
these covenants.

Interest expense related to all bonds payable for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, was $727,151
and $869,282, respectively.

NOTE 7 - NOTE PAYABLE

During fiscal year 2018, the Center entered into a loan agreement with the KU Endowment for a principal
sum of $7,124,684. The note bears interest at 3% and requires minimum annual payments of $1,555,707
until repaid. During 2018, the Center made a payment on the loan of $800,000, including interest.

(Continued)

14.



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 7 - NOTE PAYABLE (Continued)

Future repayment activity for the note is as follows;

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2019 $ 613,213 $ 142,494 $ 755,707
2020 1,382.256 173,451 1,555,707
2021 1,423,692 132,015 1,555,707
2022 1,466,403 89,304 1,555,707
2023 1.510.366 45.341 1.555.707

6.395.930 £ 582 605 $ 6.978.535

NOTE 8 - RESEARCH PROJECT EXPENDITURES/REVENUES

The University has transferred substantially all of its research grants to the administrative control of the
Center. The University and Center total sponsored research activity for the years ended June 30, 2018
and 2017 was as follows:

2018 2017
Universitv Activitv fUnauditedl

University Research Expenditures $ 10,611,721 $ 4,521,043
University Indirect Cost 3.566.851 1.128!82Q

Total University Activity (Unaudited) 14,178,572 5,649,863

Center for Research Activitv

Center for Research Expenditures 108,449,843 112,678.891
Center Indirect Cost 24.917.217 23.560.170

Total Center for Research Activity 133.367.060 136.239.061

Total Sponsored Activity - University and Center
(unaudited) S 147.545.632 £141.888.924

NOTE 9 - NET ASSETS

Temporarilv Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets available at June 30 are restricted for the following purposes:

2018 2017

Dole Institute $ 996,783 $ 791.401
Humanities 277.555 247.711

£  1.274.338 £ 1.039.112

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Permanently restricted net assets by purpose at June 30 are as follows:

2018 2017

Dole Institute $ 5,049,881 $ 5,049,881
Humanities 946.125 946.125

£ 5.996.006

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 9 - NET ASSETS (Continued)

The income generated from these permanently restricted assets is to be used for activities relating to the
restricted purposes.

Net assets released from restrictions

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes
or by occurrence of other events specified by donors.

2018 2017

Dole Institute $ 290.647 $ 246,854
Humanities 62.054 36.007

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENTS

The Center's endowments consist of grant-funded and individual donor-restricted funds established for a
variety of purposes. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Center's goveming body has interpreted the State of Kansas Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the Center classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of grants and
gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of
the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.

The remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Center in a manner consistent with the standard
of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA.

In accordance with SPMIFA, the Center considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

1. Duration and preservation of the fund
2. Purposes of the Center and the fund
3. General economic conditions

4. Possible effect of inflation and deflation

5. Expected total return from investment income and appreciation or
depreciation of investments

6. Other resources of the Center
7. Investment policies of the Center

(Continued)

16.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 10. ENDOWMENTS

The composition of donor-restricted endowment funds by net asset restriction and the changeis in donor-
restricted endowment net assets for the years ended June 30. 2018 and 2017 were;

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Endowment net assets, July 1, 2017 $ 1.039,111 $ 5,996,006
Investment income 311,094
Unrealized gain on investments 276,834
Amounts appropriated
for expenditure (352.7011 ^

Endosvment net assets, June 30. 2018 S 1 274 338 $ 5.996 006

Endowment net assets, July 1, 2016 $ 606,898 $ 5,996,006
Investment income 305,609
Unrealized gain on investments 409,465
Amounts appropriated
for expenditure (282.8611

Endowment net assets. June 30, 2017 $ 1.039 111 $ 5 996 006

The Center has invested the above endowments in pooled funds held and managed by the Kansas University
Endowment Association (KU Endowment).

KU Endowment has investment policies that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by operations, as well as endowment donations. Assets are invested in a manner that is intended
to produce results that match or exceed the respective benchmark while also seeking to control investment
risk. The primary long-term financial objective of the portfolio managed by KU Endowment is to preserve
the real value (purchasing power) of the principal (the gift value) and of its spending distributions, while
providing a relatively stable source of funding for participants. Since the program's 1988 inception.
Endowment has met its objective though actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Funds with Deficiencies: From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or SPMIFA requires the Center to retain
as a fund of perpetual duration. There were no such funds with deficiencies as of June 30, 2018 and 2017.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Obiectives: To satisfy its long-term rate-of-retum objectives, KU
Endowment relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends net of fees). KU Endowment
targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 10 ■ ENDOWMENTS (Continued)

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spendino Policy: Except as specified by the
donor. KU Endowment has adopted a constant growth spending policy. The target spending rate is 5.5%
of the market value of participating funds, less a 0.9% administrative fee charge by KU Endowment. TO
avoid potential under-distributions or unsustainable over-distributions in any given year, the policy is subject
to a 4.5% "floor" and a 6.5% "cap" of the trailing four quarter average market value. Every month,
participating funds receive a distribution. The spending amount is recalculated annually based on values
ending September 30"^ of the year preceding each spending year and is effective for one year beginning
February 1 and ending the following January 31. In establishing this policy, KU Endowment considered the
long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, KU Endowment expects the
current spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of the long-term rate of Inflation. This
is consistent with KU Endowment's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowed assets held
in perpetuity, as well as to provide additional growth through new gifts.

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, amounts paid by the University (and reimbursed by the
Center) for salaries, benefits, scholarships, fellowships, tuition, and other operating expenses amounted to
approximately $94,123,208 and $94,571,888, respectively. Of these amounts, approximately $12,823,564
and $11,245,859 are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

The University provides support to the Center to fund general and administrative salaries and benefits,
funds to invest in University programs and certain utility, maintenance, and custodial expenses paid by the
University for the benefit of the Center. The following amounts were paid by the University for the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Provost funding:
Salaries and benefits

Other Investments

Utilities

Information technology services
Maintenance

Custodial

2018

1,715,157

2.877.956

4,593,113

63,364
66,258
100,447
27.821

2017

1,868,579
2.536.031

4,404,610

62,695
66,258
165,424
26.875

£ 4.851.003 £ 4.725.862

Effective July 1, 2009, the University established a central pool for the payout of vacation leave when faculty
or staff resign or terminate employment. The effective rate is 0.45% of eligible payroll as of June 30, 2018
and 2017.

The Center provided support to KU Endowment for departmental benefit in funding research, graduate
studies, distinguished professorships, scholarships and fellowships. Support of $2,021,130 and $2,046,900
was provided to KU Endowment during the fiscal years 2018 and 2017 and is included in other program
services on the statement of activities.

(Continued)
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June 30. 2018 and 2017

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The Center and the University of Kansas Medical Center Research Institute, Inc. jointly fund the operations
of KU Center for Technology Commercialization (KUCTC). Support of $1,187,375 and $1,201,375 was
provided to KUCTC during each of the fiscal years 2018 and 2017, respectively.

NOTE 12 - OPERATING LEASES

Non-cancellable operating leases for facilities used in research projects expire in various years through
2038. These leases generally contain renewal options for periods ranging from one to five years.

Future minimum lease payments at June 30, 2018 were:

2019 $ 951,791
2020 974,958
2021 977,228
2022 656,023
2023 646,154
Thereafter 5.389.136

^ 9-595.290

Rent expense for all operating leases was $1,044,543 and $1,163,683 for the years ended June 30. 2018
and 2017, respectively.

NOTE 13 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PROGRAM

All employees working for the Center are University of Kansas employees. The University has a defined
contribution pension program covering all staff employees who have worked at the University for more than
one year. Participating employees contribute 5.5% of their salary, and the Center contributes an additional
8.5%. Participating employees are fully vested immediately. The Center contributed $142,594 and
$258,682 for 2018 and 2017, respectively.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Center is subject to ongoing reviews from granting agencies. Amounts for repayment to awarding
agencies, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated and are thus not recorded as a liability in the statement
of financial position.
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended June 30. 2018

Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER
OePARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

DIract Award

Kansas Spacies ConservaUjn Ftartnership

SusiainaMity Stu<>y o( VWd FtoputeUons of Osha (Ligusticum ftmeri) in the San Juan ftaiionai
Poresi

M/corrhtzal Amendments

Vims and Vector R-olain Btprasilon

Bnnobotanlcal Research, htoppang and Myiitorlng on the Ro (^ande r^iioi)al Forest
Pass through KANSAS pgARTMBrr for chldrsj familips

Riot R-otects to Reduce Dependency

Pees through KANSAS STATE UMVBRSITY

Develop canopy sensing and corrvutaticnal systems for reaMlme control and feedbacit of
irrigation technology

FAFW EAGBt Wheat Fhenome/Genome Sensing/Mjdeling via Mcrow ave Scattering hverslon
Forest Ranning at Baldw in woods

Rasa through MtCHGAN STATEUMVBSITY

Developing and promoting water-, nutrient-, and cimaie-smart technologios to help agriculturai
systems adapt to climate and society changes

Pass through UMVB«ITY OF d&*wari.

Reducing uncertainty in carbon cycle science of North America: a synthesis program across
United States

Pass through UMVBSITY OP >BRASKA ■ LIWCOLM

Data FVocessing and Analysis: Rapid Assessment of US Soi Carbon for QinBte Change and
Conservation Ranning

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

greet Award

QAaborative Research: Representing Calving and beberg Dynamics ̂  Oobai Ckrvte
Pass through CQLORAOO STATEUMVfVBtSITY

Center for Rsk-Based Commmlty Resience Ftanning

Pass throuQh UMVBKITY CORP.FQR ATMQSPfCWC

FOSSRood: The UvingRood Application Build on Free Open Source Softw are

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

greet Award

irproving mesoscale prediction of shaBow convection and cloud regime transitions in
C0Ak«3S

Establishing (Dplimai Ironing hiervals for the k^rine Corps hbrtiai Arts FfogramiMCMAP) For
irprovement in Physical Berformence and Warrior Mndset

Cooperative Routing for Oynarric Aerial Uyer Networks

Trafficking/TerrorismNexus in Bjrasia

Analog htegrated Circuit Design for Spike-Tlme-Dependent Encoder and Reservoir in f^ervoir
Computing Rocessors

Noninvasiveiy relieving joint contracture by using ultrasound-assisted laser technique to renwe
scar tissues in the knee joint

The Role of AFC in Goblet Gel Function and the Unfolded Ft-otein Response
Blocking breast cancer metastasis by targeting RNA-blnding protein
htensive Cardiorespiratory Bcercise (CQ to Remediaie MU Traumatic Brain hjixy in Active Ojty
Service Msrrbers

The Human Geography of Resienca and Change: Land Rghis and Fhltical Stabity ri Latin
American hdigenous Societies

Studies in the Control of Stochastic Systems
A Ngh-g^er CPR Method on Overset Adaptive Cartesian and Rismatic Ivbshes for Rolcrcraft
Row Simulalions

Bectrocherrfstry: Development of a 'ktecro' Sl-SCEMRotocol to hveetigate Reaction
htermediaies for the HBT end OB^ end its Use for Designing Earth-Abundant Bectrocetaiysts
3D Sound propagation HPCsinulatlon with Irrpadance and vegetation models.
Fundsmantal Physics of Carbon-based Ninohybrids for Hgh-perfornwnce hfrared and
Lliravioiet Detection

Cognitive Radar to Address Spectral Congestion
HsBcopler coBskxi-avoidance radar

10.000

10.000

10.000

10.001

10.699

10.596

10.310

10.310

10.676

10.310

10.310

10.903

11.431

11.619

11.467

12.300

12.300

12.300

12.300

12.300

12.420

12.420

12.420

12.420

12.431

12.431

12.431

12.431

12.431

12.431

12.431

12.431

13-CS-11020000-020

15-CS-11021300-037

58-3020-5-024

17-CS-11020900-019

40552

S17170

S17144

S18008

RC1046938

38517

25-6238-0697-002

NAI30AR4310099

G-00745.10

SUeAWD000648

NX)014-11-1.0518

N00014-14.1-0202

FA8750-14.1-0077

tC0014.15.l-2788

FA8750-16-2-0120

W81XWH-15-1-0524

W81XWH-16-1-0115

W81XWH-16-1-0729

W81XWH-16-1-0519

W911hF-13-1-0281

W911NF-14-1-0390

W911NF-15-1-0505

W911NF-17-1-0098

W911NF-14.2-0077

W911M^. 16-1-0029

W9l1M^-15-2-0063

W911Pf-l6-2-0222

1.395

3.000

38.083

21.831

3,977

259.315

5,065

104.301

10.036

27.969

36,118

24.892

23,352

24.121

3.507

9.888

162.580

68.432

344,829

59,287

73,401

22.182

153,122

51.863

44.4ft'"

506

135,462

44,720

51.784

168.511

144.759

232.502

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended June 30, 2018

Federal Grantor/Program Title

CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued)

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (Continued)

W911M^-12-R-0011-04; State Eslimsiion for Corrplex Oynsrric Systeov wKh Unstructured

Uncertainty t2.431 W91tf^-17-2-0138 S 66.210

Advancing Ful Wavefleid Seisrric Ireging (or Anatysis. Sensor Ccxiceot Developmeni. Analytical
and Held Test Valuations 12.630 W9i3S-i5-2-OOOi Si.296

Computational modefng of the effect of rncrostructural properties on inductioo heating of

conductive asphalt corKrete 12.630 Agreement 12.712

Ulre-lw Cost and Energy Bflcient Hydrogen Generator 12.630 W9i 11^-16-1-0096 13.810

Towards Bctreme-Scale Computing wIth Hgh-Order Discontinuous Msthods 12.800 FA9SSO-16-1-0128 120.633

Studies in Stochastic Control and Dflerential Games 12.600 FA9S50-17-1-0073 121.749

Time-varying metamaterials: dynamic transformetion optics and parametric phenomena 12.600 FA9550-16-1-0152 Mxl 122,696

FVoOlems in Algebraic and Geometric Corrtjinstorics 12.901 H96230-12-1-0274 (160)

Roblerrs in corrrrutative algebra, with appications 12.901 H98230-16-1-0012 12,107

Advanced Radar Waveforrrs for Navy Platforms 12.000 N00014-16-C-2029 322.914

Advancement in Fui wavefiekf Seismic hteging: Madif ication to Active Seismic hsging (ASl)

System-Mssbn Upgrade 12.000 W912HZ-1&-C-0016-P00 129.352

Archaeological Oiration Agreement with Tuba OstrictCOE 12.000 W912BV-16-P^7 3,939

GraduateResearchAssistantSupportServicesRFO(HQ0034-ie-T-0166) 12.000 H00034-16-R0203 1.811

Architectures fa Batxxate Goel Reasoning 12.000 N00173-I7-PO837 46.094

Common<avity ferriosecond dual-frequency corrblasa based on al PMfibers 12.000 2017-17030700017 143,183

Science of Security fa Cyt>er-phy$lcal Systerm (SCpS) 12.000 H92630-16-D-0009 51.353

Pas, through ADAPTIVE MErHOOS

Advanced Sonar Signal R-ocessing 12.000 3112-SC002 123,000

Pasa through ADVANCE TECHNOLOGY IWTBmATIONAL

Coded AFSK fa hvroved Spectral Bficiency in Aaonautical MsbaeTelemetrv 12,000 2017-319 ' 650,789

Pasa through ACNEMTIUM LABS

TocM fa Evolving Ecosystem Biveiopes; Dynamic Maasaement 12.910 10S6-001-001-007 141.469

Pass through ALIGN SCIBCE A TECHMOLQGY

Ooud Radio Access Networks (Ooud-RAN); Caching, Scheduing and MhOBeamfoiTing 12.000 StJB1129092 10.345

Pass through ARCAOS U.S.. INC.

Demonstration and Valdation of the Horizontal Reactive ktodia Treatment (HRX) Wei fa

Minaging Contarrinant Plumes in Complex Geological Environments 12.000 D16-073 62.251

Paaa through BfbGHAM YOUNG UNIVB»tTY

Fkearrble Assisted Equaization fa Aeronautical Telemetry (PAD) 12.910 13-0360 12

Space-llrTB Coding of r kUtti-h CFM 12.000 RD302769 60.075

Paaa through DESIGfgYME

LOX-R Nanoparticle Stabization fa Mjlti-Analyte BioMCS 12.000 19066 166.211

Pasa throuoh I10ANA UIVB^ITY

SolMcrobial Communities: ̂itical roles in Control of Non-ftetive hvasive Species srvf restaation

of Ecosystem Functions 12.000 Bt.-432420S-KU 179.932

Pasa throuoh MATRIX RESEARCR INC.

ktaster Agreement 12.000 3014-012 167.165

Pasa through MISSOURI STATE lAeVBtSITY

Geoarchaelofgical hvestigaiion of Marian County Lake. Nebraska 12.000 16080-001 4.353

Pasa through OHO STATEUMVSttlTY

Aryimidarnds-Azole Combinations against Leishmaniasis 12.420 6(X>42198 22.945

Pasa throuah SOLUTION lES. INC.

Estimeting MsbHe-trmoble ktoss Transfa F^ameiers using Direct Rjsh Tools 12.000 2015.0031.ARMT 64.331

Pasa throuah UMVB^SITYQFMAftYLAMVCQLLEGEPARK

The Riie of Phenology and Phenology Change in the Transmission of Arthropod-Bane Dseeses

- hpications fa ktenagement on MUary Lands 12.000 42696-Z8442101 34.317

Pasa throuah UMVBSITY OF «W MEXICO

Bipioitkig B^stress pathway as atargetof vutwabiiy in ovarian cancer 12.000 3PtDX6 2.523

Pasa through UUVTOITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTOMO

Sea Ice and Near-Surface Geophysics Research hstrumentation 12.300. 1000000474 (1.974)

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Pasa throuah ECONOMIC SYSTBiSINC

Mister Agreement 14.000 KUCR-15-OU205NC-13-A 16,397

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER fContinuedl
DEPARTMgNT Of iNTERIOR

DtfCtAwfd

Bureau of hdian Affairs Archeoioglcal Coleciioris and Associaiion Oocunttntatlon Curaied ai the
Urtlverslty of Kansas Natural Hstory Mjseum Beniifying, Cataloging. Fhotographing, and
Rehousing BIA Coleciions 13.159

Archaeofogical Evaluation of the KiORklge site (SM^3687) 15.224
Roulng-resistant. Self-decontarrinating Marrttranes for Bfective Dasainaiion of Oify Saline
Wasiewaier 15.506

Geologic Mpping In Kansas for FYie 15.610

Geologic Mipping in Kansas for Pfl7 15.810
Kansas Oil, Gas, and Water Wei Geologic Data, Records, and Samples Fyeservation and
hventory of Aerial Fboiogrephs, PfTOIS 15.614
Reservation of Kansas 01. Gas. and Water Wei Geologic data, Records, and Samples, and
Aerial Riotographs, FY2017 15.614

B(perimantalGeothermelKibppingUizingCri-StemTestData 15.619
Kteintsnence of the Kansas Geological Survey's Data Services to the f^tional Groundweter

Monitoring Network of water leveb over the Kansas high Rains Aquifer 15.960
Maintenance of the Kansas Geological Survey's (K6S) Data Services to the National
Groundwater Monitoring Network (NGWhW) and estatiishment of a Trend wei network in the
Kansas RNer aiuvial aquifer 15.960

Curation for the Uiiied State Army Corp of Bigineers 15.000
Long Term^Roperty Curation with the University of Kansas 15.000
Bureau of hdian Affairs Archeological Colections and Association Documentation Curated at the
University of Kansas Natural History Mjseum Identifying, Cataloging. Rwtograpnlng. and
Rehousing BIA Colections 15.000

Re-hventory of Wetlands on the Rairie Band Rjtawatorne Reservation 15.000

pasa through AMBaCAVtEW IMC.

State view Rogram Development and Operations for the State of Kansas 15.806

Pass through KANSAS PgARTMBfT OF fCALTH 6 ENVIRONMT

F=loristic Oualty Assessment of Sites in Southeast Kansas 15.656

Pass through KANSAS PgARTM Bff WILPLIFE PARKANSAS 6 TOURISM

Geographic hformation System.(G6) & Remote Sensing Support Services 15.611
Pass throunh KAHSAS WATBIREStJURCES INSTITl/TP

Assessing the irrpactof constructed wetlands on nitrogen transformation and release from tie

outlet terraces (TOTs) In Kansas 15.605
Btarrining sedimentation and water qualty of smel impoundments: Sedimeni capturing
opportunity upstream of federal reservoirs 15.805

Pass through STAfffORDUNVBtSITY

■nHEUSeOI=HA«LOGGrCk€ASURa©fTSTOES'nMATEKyDRAUUCa>CtXnfVnY N
GLACIAL AOUFTO. NjrrPer 2017CA01G 15.605

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Direct Award

Evidence-Based hterventions in Juvenie detention Pacities: The F%)le of f=larceptions of Staff 16.734
Pass through DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIPrS DFRCE

AO Evaluation 16.745

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Pass throuoh KANSAS BOAWD Of REGBfTS

The demand for Cormunity Colege Oedits and Labor ktarket Outcomes 17.261

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Pass through CSRA

Airport Njise Sinuiation 20.000
Pass through iOWA STATBUMVBSfTY

2016 Work Zone and Guardrai Safety Training Grant 20.215
Pass through KANSAS DB>AmMafT OF TmNSPQRTATIQN

Self De-bing LS Signals 20.000
ConstrtiCtion of Low -Oacking HfgtvFVformarKe Bridge Decks hcorporating New Technology 20.205
2016 Local Technical Assistance Rogram (LTAF^- SFR 20.215
2016 Local Technical Assistance Rogram (LTAf^ - SFR 20.215

A17A(3»066

L15AC002S2

R)7AC00132

G16AC00195

G17AC00261

G16APD0152

G17AFD0090

G15AC00286

G16AC00363

I

Gt7AC00170

W91200-14.P;1037
R16R<00199 .

A16FW)1207

20676

AVt3-KS01

Agraemartt

Agraement

S16145

S16147.01

1663717-130957

2016-ie-CX-0026

18164

Agraement

9163212

436-17-35C

RE-0721-01

R£-7000-01

RE 0255-17 LTARRD25
LTAP-R0255(518)

49,609
1,397

12.431

633

137,722

16.638

66,606
11,711

12,931

28,571

11,811
14.079

10,172

1,474

15,175

(582)

140.242

11.515

2,683

6,577

19.696

15,790

18.154

39,543

21,266

79,162

69,196

201.280

96,779

See accompanying notes to schedule.

22.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title

CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued)

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (Continued^

P»a« ihrouQh LBOOS. INC.

ing Freew ay Lanes and Shoulders 10 &eaie Additional Travel Lanes 20.000

Narrow Ing Freew ay Lanes end Shoulders to Create Additional Travel Lanes 20.000

Pase thfouoh LOLISIANA STATE UMVBSITY

SOCX>Th«inten8nceOecisionSupponSyslem(P>OSS)Oper8iionRan 20.205

Pase thfOuoh OKPgARTMPff OF TRANSPORTATION

Braluating the F^rformence of Bctoting Reinforcement for Oklahoma Bridges 20.200

Paaa Ihrouoh SRA IMTmNATIQNAL IMC

SImjIaticn for Airport Naise 20.000

Pass through TEXAS AAM RESEARCH FQtffOATION

^rformence Pediction and Analysis of Alriield F^vements Subjected to Next Gerteraiion Aircraft 20.106

Paaa through LteVBSITY OF NBRASKA . LINCOLN

Universily Transportation Centers Open Conpetition 2016 20.701

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

DIfaet Award

Kansas Deaf Btnd Btutprrwit Qstrlbution-Assistive Tech 32.000

Kansas Deaf Bind Equipment Oistribution-Assistive Tech 32.000

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

Pase Ihrouoh SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Qeciron Energy Dstributions to be Msasured by the Ftosetta RFCCS hstrumeni 42.000

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

Otrect Award

Energy Deposition in the Upper Atrroepheres of Jupiter artd Saturn by Energetic F^rticles: The
F^)tar Aurora and Atmospheric Secirodyrtamics 43.001

Unanpiguous deiermnation of ice sheet basal conditiorts from radio echo soundng data 43.001
Adaptation of the Snow F^dar for NASA Gtobal Haw k and khana Lhimenned Aircraft in Support

of Operation te Bridge 43.001

unra-high Energy particle Astrophysics w Ith ANn'A-4 • Universily of Kansas Co-I 43.001

Airborne F^adar Sttrveys of Lartd and Sea te and Data F^Vocessing Using CReSB hstrumeniation

to Support teSridge Observations 43.001

RIol Study: Bfomerker F^eservation Rjtential of a Sulfur-rich Evaporative Msrs Analog 43.001

Controls on teberg Qstribution Around Greenland 43.001

Confroming modets of star formation querKhing in galaxy clusters with archivalSpitzer data 43.001

Bttreme Energy F^rtlcle Astrophysics with ANTTA-V • University of Kansas Center for Fteearch.

hc.(Co-l) 43.001

Mjltichartnel Sertse-and-Avoid F^dar for Smal UAVs 43.002

Paaa throuoh BAY AREA EMt/lffOf^&fTAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Developing Detailed 30 CAD Geometry for the NASA Vking UAS 43.001

Paaa through SQtJTHWEST RESEARCH INSTtTtn-g

Cessini bn Neutral Mass Spectrometer (M,<5) Team Member ̂ nicipation 43.002

Pass Ihrouoh SPACETa-ESCOPESCIENCEINSTITL/TE

Spaiialy Resolved Observations of Gas Stripping in hisrmediate Redshift Ousters and Groups 43.000

The role of quenching and merging in shaping the passive galaxy population 43.000

Pass Ihrouoh UMVBtSITY AT BUFFALO. STATE UNVBSITY OF lgW YORK

Urtderslanding Oynarric Oudel Glacier Behavior In Greenland: Syndieslzing Attimatry Fteord and
Numerical Mxteing 43.001

Pass throuoh UMVBtSITY OF COLORADO

Fbnicipation in NASA K^rs Airrosphere and Evolution rrission 43.000

Pass throuoh WASICURN UMvmSlTY

Terrestrial hpact of Nearby Supernovae 43.001

F010169192

fOl0199221

F00000019616

2281-51=17/-00I0-071RS

$RAS002462-1

12-S151230

25-1121-0005-150

Agreement

Agreement

B9054C8

NI«(14AG79G

lt«(14AL99G

l^0(13AO30A

NNX1SAC19G

NNK16AH54G

ltO(17AJS9G

NNKt6AJ90G

NK<17AF2SGSup2

80NSSC18K0461

hN)(15AN94A

Agreement

099006L

HST-GO-12945,01-A

HST-AR-14310.001-A

R944412

1546525

NASA-BT.14.001

9.571

19.591

20.347

60.222

24,728

89.933

359.932

19.720

111.387

12.106

94.567

2.106

12.583

74,951

1.597,350

9.937

60.867

79.839

6.087

192.263

5

40.672

1.539

(8.397)

49.103

165.656

3.617

See accompanyif^g notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued)
NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION fContinu^^^

Pwt thfBuohWICHTA STATEiMVBBSITY

Active VMng Shapinfi Cootrd for Msrpning Aircraft

National Space Grant Consortium Colege and Fettowsnip 2016

Adaptation and Osmor»tration of an Radar for naiorcraft UAS

Aulcr>omous Tornado Oarrege Track kipping Using a Smel UAS

Nsiionel Space Grant Consortium Colege and Feiow sftip 2017
Competitive Rograms; Research Experience: NASA Anrsirong htemsftip Summer 2017 - Jeremy

NASA Academy at Mirshal Space Flight Center for Jayden Garetson
17-^SColWop-0037, aficient and Corrpact Thermal and Water Management Systems using
Novel Caplsry Structure lor Space Tecnr>ology
Seed Research hitiation (SRI) Grant: Functionaiy Graded Lithium Mstal Battery with figh Biergy
Density and Jlra-Safety Functions

Vision-Basad CPslacIa Sense and Avoid for Unmanned Aerial Vehiclas

Vision-Basad Cbstacia Sense and Avoid for Unmanned Aerial Vehiclas

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES

Direct Award

Seeing Bnrei T1

Bigaging Comrrunities for the Common Good: Stories about Mgratlon rt the FUtA: Square

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Direct Award

Biomachenical Rehabltation Btgineering Advancement In Kansas

RET; Shaping hquiry from Feedstock to Talpipe w kh Education Development (SHFTED)
Hydroxyapaiite Formation during Hydrothermal Liquefaction of Algal Biomass: Synthesis and
Catalytic krplcations

GCALI • Balancing Floes end Granules for Activated Sludge Process htensificatlon: Sloks's vs
Hck*$ Laws

Coaaborative Research: EA(3S% Exploring the FeasiMty of a Novel ThermosyphorVHaat Rpe
Heat Exchanger w kh Lmv Air-Side Therrrvl Rssistanca

EAGS% Engineering the bnic Fblymer Phase Surface Roperties In a FB^ Fuel Cel Catalyst Layer
SusOtBA NovelSectTKhemicalC02ConversionSysierrs with C02-B(panded Liquids
Rl Track-1: Mcrobicrres of Aquatic. Plant and Sol Systems (MAF5) mediating sustainabity: An
observabonal and experimental network across Kansas

WERF: Oeterrrining the fate and major removal mechanisms of rricroplastics in w ater and
resource recovery facikies

Non-classical AAcromorphlc Continuum Modal for Granular Mcrosiructure Design
CARESS htegraied Mxleing of Hazard Mtigation Stakeholder Nstworks for Compassionaie.
Sustainabie Rbk Reduction

qubks

CAhtfcK r^noscala baHstIc spin transport in sarncorxfuctors
CARESS Controing non-adlabatic reaction dynarrics in solution: A window'oothaiundamenial
delab of photochemical reactions

Stochastic Analysis of Gaussian Raciional Noises

Siabliy of w aves in discrate and continuous dynamical systems

Btperimantal Fhrticle Physics at the Coldar and Cosmic Ray Energy Rentiers
Statistical hfarence on Marrory Structure of Recesses

Mcroanalytlcal Tachniquas to Study Single Cel Biochemical Rocesses
AW: Davatopment of lAhf SFM-THIS Insku Characterization hiertaced with UHV Sputtering-
Atonic Layer Deposition System

NSkCS: Sustainable chemical innovations by an irttegraied design approach
CAhttK Undarslarxling the role of quantum coherence In exckontransport and separaiionin
molacular aggregates

Bizymes of Ornlthlne-Hydroxamate Siderophores

Studies In Adaptive and Optimal Control of Stochastic Systems
hplck samping methods and their appicatlons

Topics in Computational Dynamics

CAREER hnovatlve Sirsiagies for Ruorination of Corrrrpn Functional Groups

CAREER Catalysis on Singly Dspersed BImetalic Catalytic Skes

Bactron-poskron exparimanial particle physics

43.006

43.008

43.006

43.008

43.008

43.006

43.008

43.008

43.008

43.008

43.006

45.180

45.164

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.041

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

WSU SUB 10429 v2

9702-7

R51357-4

R51357-5

9702-7-1

9702-8

9702-9

WSL«»15675

R51357-7-15595

RS13S7-g-1S585

RSI 438-98-15566

FA-232416-16

LD-234347-16

CBET-1160130

ffiC-1301051

C8Er-1438652

C8er.15l2667

C8ET-1435131

C8er-1518755

C8ET-1605524

OIA-1656006

C8er-001707069

OA8-1727433

OuM-17S1696

FHy'-1314861

0M^54466

CHE-1151555

OMS-1208625

0A6-1313107

FHY-1306953

OM5-1407619

CHE-1411993

0A«-1337737

CHE-1339661

Agreement

CH6-1403293 001

CIM5-1411412

DMS-1419069

OMS-1419047

C>ei455163

CH6-1462121

1^-1505464

18,737

(55)

49.560

5.577

42.841

6.150

6.500

4.924

33.623

5,343

2,745

(165)

16.997

19.617

85.832

74,929

150,982

(65)

56.900

109.762

1.067.084

88.084

35.146

13,687

15,316

(220)

63.618

1.467

453

5,903

30,003

88,500

13,385

479.351

84.745

57,689

101,823

119,742

26,960

146.024

110.688

443

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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CFDA Identifying
Federal Grantor/Proaram Title Number Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued)
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION fContinuedl

Caulytic Synihess via C-COeavage 47,049 CHE-1465172 $  117.387

TbarmxiynaRKS and Structura of Oienicaly Heterogeoeous Scid-Liquid htorfacas ' 47.049 CHE-1465226 124.133

Topics in Algedraic Geometry: Gromov-\Mtten Theory and Conaldson-Thomas Theory 47.049 Clv6-1600g97 46.053

Siochasitc partial differential equatJorts. fractional nocses and imit theorems 47.049 0M5-tSt2891 66.506

FVobing artd men)pulatir>g strained Inierfaces with oxide superconductors 47.049 CM^1506494 169.621

Novel transport phenomena in tw o.dlmenslonal crysitt toeyortd grephene 47.049 OhR-1505852 107,656
Colatrorative Research: Mapping and Tracking Conformaiional Control of Niric Oxide Synthase
Activation 47.049 OC-1710613 59,320

CoBatwative Research: The GOGREef Survey • Caring about the Environment 47.049 AST.1517815 105,743

StabBty and Long Tme Behavior for hflnite-Oimensional Oynarrical Systens 47.049 DMS-1516245 64.514

Local cohomology. the FroOenkis endomphisrTv O-module theory, and invartam theory 47.049 DMS-ie2303S 36.659

CARS% Rrst Rtnciples Evaluation of Optical Actrviiy in Soids 47.049 CHE-1650942 105.362

Bectronic Structtjre and Reactivity of f^oxo- and Hydroxomanganese Compotrds 47.049 OC-1565661 121.439

Btistertce. Stabity 8r>d Oynarrics of Nsnirtear Waves 47.049 CAS-161478S 49.394

Bemantary Particle Physics w ith CofUer Btperiments 47.049 FHY-1607262 602.358

COflaboratrve research: MsdeOrtg and Inference for spatiotenporal cimate impacts on compfex
ecosysteme 47.049 □MS-1714195 64,872
Stabity of sottary waves in dynarrical systems 47.049 DMS-16t4734 69,794
Applying the Robenius Mxphismand Convexity to Study Singularities 47.049 QMS-1600702 41,987
Single Mtifecule Bectrophoresis using Nanochannel Columns Fabrlceted in Thermoplastics 47.049 CHE-1660002 159,395
System of hyperbolic conservation laws and nonlinear wave equations 47.049 OMS-1715012 41.653
New algortthms to ertabfe faster, more accureie analysis of hydrogen exchange mass
speciromeiry data 47,049 OC-1709176 66.268
N^BfVS NTTH20; Supramolacular Recognition and Catalysis Targeting Phytate. an Organic Sink
ior Rtosphtaie in the Piiman Phosphwus Cycle 47.049 Oei710535 85.075
Cciaborative Research: The Effect of Flsmenis on the Gas in Galaxies 47.049 AST-1716690 5,778
Removing the Barriers to the Calculation of Activation Energies. Actrvatioo Volumes, and
Mxhenistic hsight for Cherncal Oynerrics 47.049 0&16005S9 11,160
Understanding the Overstty and Biclogy of Mcrobes in Late ftleozofc Ecosystems 47.050 EAR-0949947 4.468
Colbborative Research: Life in a Volcanic Landscape; Early Ajrassic F^leoenvlronmanis and
Ftoleobotany 47.050 ANT-1142495 (8.615)
Coltaboraiive Research: Byrd Gbcier Flow Dynam'cs 47.050 ANT-0944597 (  (6,221)
CoBaboraiive Research: hvestigaiing Uthoioglc and Stratigraphic Controfson Hydrogeology In
Naogene Strata of the Central Hgh Ralrrs Aquifer 47.050 EAR-1023265 17.231
Cofteborative Research: Unlocking secrets of Earth's largest sarrd sea: Ffeleoenvironmental
records of the Low er Jurassic Nsvajo Sandstone. Colorado Plateau, USA 47,050 EAR-13495S6 9,454
Caniar for Remote Sensing of be Sheets (CReSS) 47.050 R.R-04245e9 535,466

Development of a higlvpower. lerge aniartna array end ultrawideband radar lor a Basler for
sounding and ima<^ of fast-flow ing glaciers and mapping Internal layers 47.050 AWr-1229716 (300)
Colsbcrative Research &SM2: Linking Krmen end Earth System Mxlels to Assess Regional
hpects and Adaption In Urban Systeme and Their Kntertands 47.050 AGS-1243060 92.115
CAhttK hproving Uhderstanding of Antarctic GUcier Dynamics Through an hieracthre
Njmerical Rov ine Mpdei 47,050 FLR-1255488 75.342
The Interplay between methenotrophy. methanogenesis, and soi geochemistry and its impact on
net methane flux to the atmosphere from Arctic soils 47.050 EAR1261746 (4.630)
RCN; Facitaling indigenous Research, Science and Technology (FRST) 47.050 FLR-1417767 50,546
Colaboratively Harnessing indigenous Research pyinc^>les, Rotocofs, and Radices (CHRPS) 47.050 PLR-1436506 113.065
ColUMyative Research: Geoinformeiics: Development of StriKturslGeoiogy and Tectonics Data
System with Raid and Lab hterface 47.050 EAR-1347331 35,441
Colatwative Research; Stabity end Dynarrics of Antarctic kterineOutlet Gtociers 47.050 aR-1543530 36,276
Colaborative Research: Udar and Mxleing Applcations from the Racision Atmospheric Marine
Boundary Layer Experiment (ReAk^LE) Oetaset 47,060 AGS-1439515 17,164
Coftoborath/e Research: ̂ rrrian artd Triessic tehouse to Greenhouse ftleoenvlronments and
l^iaobotany in the Shackleion Gtecier Area. Antarctica 47,050 aR-1443546 91.763
DKloral Dissertation Research: Bridging Know ledge Systems to krprove Ecosystem
Management along the Yukon Rver, Alaska 47.050 aR-1504203 6,817
Coliaborative Research: Bcperimentai hvesiigation of Aciinide Partitioning in Zircon and its
Applications to Geochronology 47.050 EAR-1654637 39.069
MSPRE Forging new connections among memmelian evolution, cimatechange, end tectonics
during the Eocerae. 47.050 1543684 62,366
EerthCUbe Data hfrastructure; Colaborative Roposal: Development of an htegrated Data System
for the Geological Held Sciences 47.050 ICS^. 1639734 164.993
EarthCube Data hfrastruciura: Colaborative Roposel: A unified experimwatal-nalural digital data
system for analysis of rock microsi/uctures 47.050 CST-1639736 29,633

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Identifying
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued^
NATIONAL SCtgNCE FOUNDATION tConlinued^

Cottaborative Research: EAGS% The Language of (he Foresis: Gwich'inSeasonal Relaiionships
to the hterior Ataska Boreal Forests

ActMty. Reservation and FOssizatlon of OyptoenoCthis McroorganslnB In Antarctica
Cola&orative Research: Mschartisrm governing synoptic-scale, rapid cloud dissipation In
sutstropical rrarine low clouds

CARSB^FVng the Gaps in Corraln-Specific Functional-Based Solutions Htgh-FVformance
6(ecution

NeTS; kMium; Colaborative Research: Ogltal Subcarrier MjRIplexed Networks: From the Core to
the Access

NsTS; Smel: Coflaboraiive Research: Rssieni Network Design for Massive Failures and Attacks
SBE TWO: SrmI: Colaboratrve Research: Rfvacy Rotection in Social Netw orks: Bridging the Gap
Betw een User Percept Ion and Rfvacy Enforcement

Smel: Colaborative Research: Biplore. Understand, artd BuHd aNew RofBng Framework
for Managed Language Virtual Machines
CC Networlong hfraslructure: A Science DMZ to Enable Friction-Ree Scienitfic Deia Workflows
CSR Smel: The Deierrhnistic k^mory Approach for Redictable aind Hgh F^ormence Cyber
Riysical Systems

Robiem

EAGB% Ogltal hequalties In the Heartland: Btploring the hformatlon Security Btperlences of
hterglnafzed htemet Users

CAR^R hiegrating phylogeneilcs and developmani to Investigate cheracter evolulion in
hydrozoans

Delineating the roles of rising 002 and terttperature on flow erlng time across pre-industrlal
through future conditions

CoRaborstive Research: Discovery and analysis in the cradle of specialion theory: biotic surveys
of Melanesia's terrestriei vertebrates '

CARSt Does crow ding stat>ize intritslcaly dsordered proteins?
ColatMraiive research- Evolution of iving and loss! green lacew ings (Ovysopldae):
phylogenetics. informatics and a universal ontology for Neuroptera
COllA BORATVE RESEARCH: Sysiemetlcs of a pantropical diversification: thesuboscine
passerine birds

OgUzation TCN: Colaborative Research: Ogitizing Fossls to Btabia New Syntheses in
Biogeogrephy - Oeating a RALEOMQHES-TCN

Collaborative Research: Autorreted and convninity-driven synthesis of the tree of ife
Genetic and developmental changes associated w kh the evolution of e humringbird-polination
floral syndrome

Htegrating Fossi Data into Likeihood-based Rtylogenetic Analyses w Ith Trilobites as a Model
System

Omensions: Colaborative Research: htotorical and contemporary influences on elevstional
dislrtiutions and biodVarsity tasted In tropical Asia

ABI hnovation: Target • template structural and functional relationships in modeling of protein •
protein interactions

Colsborative Rosearch: Unique stnjciural proteins arx) cross-Inking reactions that control
physical properties of insect exoskaietons

CARfflt Teachlrtg Modern Biodiversity Science from Reldwork to Rtylogeny: Oversky.
Systematlcs, & Evolution of Ecologicaly Romiscuous Aquatic Beetles

COB: Molecular and morphological characterization of polar capsules In the parasitic Kfyxozoa
□gkization TCN: Cotaborative Research: Fossi hsect Colaborailve: A Deep-Time Approach to
Studying Diversification and Response to Environmental Oiange
SG: Evolutionary tag and the effects of clonal stnocture
OS Relminary Roposal: COtXABORATVE RESEARCH: Genetics and developmeni of peraiel
poination system evolution In F^stemon
Colaborattve Research: Rre-Fungal-Rant Feedbacks in Fyrogertlc Ecosystems
OolalooratVe Research: hieractVe Bfacts of Exogenous and Endogenous Spatial Hatarogerteky
on Ftant Dversky
Collaboratrva Research: ABIOevdopmant: Transforrring Blodrversky Analysis wkh Landscapes,
Automation, and Rovenance
Evolutionary dynatrics of colateral gene slencing by piRNA
Studying proteasome asserrply using a compinailon of rtxxleing end experiment
Constraints on the evolution of chromosome dosage compensation: a test In butterflies and
Bridging observational, experimenial and gencmic Insighis on species and speciatlon through
cotrparative analyses in a new vertebrate model systems
Colsborative Research: IHerarchlcal Furtctloning of River k^crosysterrs In Temperate Steppes -
Rom Continental to Hydrogaorrorphic Raich Scales

47.050

47,050

FLR. 1650692

R.R-1544528

S  54.823
41.212

47.050 AGS-t656237 16.647

47,070 CCF-1360901 55.800

47.070
47.070

CMS-1409853
CNS-1219028

81.361
18.047

47,070 CNS-1422206 35.032

47.070
47.070

CCF-1619140
Aa-1659427

36.990
338.175

47.070

47.070

CNS-171S8eO

CCF.1717894

64.569

24.232

47.070 CNS-1742815 104.131

47.074 0®-0953571 95.871

47,074 OS-1457236 52.622

47.074

47.074

D©. 1557053

MC8-114g536

166.399

70.242

47.074 C&1144162 19.925

47,074 OS-1146345 7,595

47.074

47.074

EF-1206757

DS-1208393

41,192

106,406

47.074 OS-1255808 (464)

47,074 0©-1256993 46.047

47.074 D©1241181 76,041

47.074 Oei- 1262621 (16,928)

47.074 DS-1258027 23,416

47.074

47.074

D©1453452

DS-1321759
96.972

83,260

47,074

47,074

©1304957

D©1354754
132.740

37.258

47.074

47.074

DS-15S54I8
0©15S7000

46,560
190.607

47,074 0©1456976 15,312

47,074

47,074

47,074

47,074

DBI-1356732

k4CB-14l3532

k4C8-14l2262
D©1457758

191,556
78.333
59,387

160,643

47,074 0© 1457774 109,246

47,074 ff l442595 402,020

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER fContinuedl
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION (ContinuedV

CoBsboratK/e Fteearcb: ConneciJng resources lo eruUe large-scalebiodiversity ana^/ses 47.074 061-1456422 S  163.662
CoBaborative Research: Out d (he 'Jungle' and Into the Sea 47.074 0©-1457776 44.667

CcBaborative Research: beia-catenin regulation during asynmetric stem eel divisions 47,074 OS-145653e 155,526
Geckos 47,074 0© 1702036 13,577

06SERTATDN RESEARCH The Evolution of Speclalzed Teeth and Jaw s in Early ktaozoic Ray-
Hnr>ed Rshes artd Their hpaci on Mdespraad Nche CHIererMiaiion 47,074 C©1S02005 8.087

Aotein hteractions regulate iron storage and utlzation in bacteria 47.074 MC8-1615767 117.136
CSBR: hbtural fistory: Stewardship of Ftoieobotanical Colectiorts at the University of Kansas:
Evoluiion of Seed Rants and Antarctic FossI Rants 47,074 ce>-15613is 66.055

D<K©ilSDNS: COCLAeOf^TfJE RESEARCH: The evolution of poination syndrome diversity In
FVv lemon 47,074 0©1542402 160.668

REU Site: MMels in Evolution, Ecology and Systematics 47,074 061-1560139 93.452

ABISustainirtg: Supporting Biological CoBactions Computirtg w kh Specify 47,074 061-1565096 372,600

doseR: a novel frtear modeing framework for dosage corrpemaiion analysis 47,074 081-1661454 30,166
OSScklATDN RESEARCH: Using covarlance to test hypotheses about the function and
underlying genetic control of nuHI-component signals. 47,074 OS-1601335 6.900

variation 47,074 081-1565107 321.235

OGSOT'ATON RESEARCH: Assesslrtg mjKi-scala drivers of poikiatcrasserrbly ar>d plani-
poBlnator networkarchitecturein the context ofprairia restoration 47,074 0© 1600525 5,226
Ogltization TON: Colaborativa Research: The Cretaceous World: Ogltizlng Fossis to Reconstruct
Evolving Ecosystems in the Western hterlor Seaw ay 47,074 081-1602067 155,361
Can Improving predictions of so* oxygen dynamicsincrease understanding of greenhouse gas
hotspots and hot moments? 47,074 C©1613325 182,432
hvesUgating novel functions of septate junction proteins during morphogenesis in Orosophla 47,074 OS-1656635 109.619
Dmertsiorts US-Oiina: Colaborative Research: Mcrcbe eco-evolutionary feedbacks as drivers of
plant coexistence, diversity gradients, anb ovaryialding 47,074 0©173604l 310.704
Collaborative Research: Ecological Oynarrics of the Rani-Arbuscular Mycorrhizal Funal
lAjtualism: Contribution to Rant Species turnover and Coexistence 47,074 D©'l 556664 • 142,443 '

RAFO Oeclina and Resiance of White Ash Ftjpulations during an Brerald Ash Borer hvasion 47,074 DS-16446ie 65,642

htegraled Resource for FTolein Recognition Studies 47,074 Agreement 3.016
LTRS Renew el: Long-term studies of secondary succession and contnjnity asserrt)ly in the
pralrie-fcresi ecoione of eastern Kansas 47,074 O©1655S00 55,294
Collaborative Research: Fhylogenetic Systematics and the Evolution of Reproductive ̂ novation
in an Adaptive Radiation of Urmonectes Fanged Frogs % 47,074 0© 1654366 111,641
OGSSTTATCN RESEARCH; Evoiutionsry l^versification aind Community AsserTtky in Meianasian
Forest Frogs: Testing the Hypothesis of RepUcaled Adaptive Radiation 47,074 D©17019S2 12.764

OSSERTATDN RESEAROf: Oatermining anucleatad sperm function In Lepidoptera 47,074 D©1701931 5,460

Collaborative Research: Ogltization TCN: oVart: Open Exploration of Vertebrate Qvarslty in 30 47.074 081.1701932 8.362

CcBaborative Research: ABI Oevelopmeht: Cultivating a sustainabie Open Tree of Life 47,074 061-1759636 12,643
SO: CoBsborative Research: Measuring Intra-locus sexual ccnfki across the genome In a
dioecious plani 47,074 0©17S3630 13.626

hteractiva hner Asia; documenting an endangered language contact area 47.075 BCS-1065S24 222

OA RUHR: Commjnity Adaptation to OtangIng Environmental Disasters 47.075 608-1151286 63,752

The Acquisition of Northern Fteme [pnr)) (Olomenguean) 47,075 BCS-1360674 36,199
CoBabwatlva Research: Separating transient and erxluring forms of change in adult attachment
styles 47,075 BCS-1423970 15,735

l^e and gender stereotypirtg in evaluative tar>guage . 47,075 BCS-1349043 15,837

Cofbborath/e Research: Qimete Rbk Governance and F^centrtom in the US States 47,075 S©1431082 30,302

Africa's Endangered Languages: Dxumentary and Thecraiicel Approaches 47,075 BCS-1360823 (58)
Bfecis of fkative Language and Linguistic Exposure on Nort-Native Listeners' Use of Rosodic
Cues In Speech Segmentation 47,075 BCS-1423905 59.064
CcBaborative Research: htegrated Oty SustainabMy: Adrnnistrative Apparatus for Ovarcorring
Coflectiva Olemmas of Agency Fragmentation 47,075 $©1461526 17.391

Syslemetic Study of Group-Based Legal MjbCzation 47,075 SES1535673 66.656

Understanding Gender Offarences In STBk Acaderric Careers 47,075 SES1538797 27,510

CekO^as a Networking Btperiment 47,075 S©1547054 37,552
CoBaboratNa Research: EAG5% Autorreting fCRD Reporting Using Machine Learning and
AdnMstrative Data 47,075 SMAI547464 53.745
Making w ords dsappear or appear: A neurocognkive and behavioral investigation of effects of
speech rate on spoken w ord recognition 47,075 BCS-1559719 23.373
Chalenging Nations of the 'Hear Victim: Identifying end Stereotyping Human Trafficking In F^jral
Kansas and Mssourl 47,075 S©1624317 12.376

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued^
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION fContinued^

EAGER To O^eale Toots to Enhance NCSES Data

A Serramic Granrnar o( Kiow a - kio

Doctoral Dissertation Research: eivironmenial Rsk Versus Econorrac Aosperky: Oirreie Change
Denial and the ftAtics Ol Coastal Restoration in Southern Louisiana

Doctoral Qssertation Research: Mxed-Slatus FerrOes: FOwer, Uenttty, and CorrrTunity
Oxioral Qssertalion Research: An 5^ hvestlgation of hdkhduai O'ferences in the Rocessing
of Depertdencies by Native artd Non-Native Speakers.

Mxleing Neural Rocesses as Analog Conpuiations

Enhanclf»g Teaching and Leamir>g w kh Social Media: Supporting Teacher Rofessional Learning
end Student Scientific Argumentation

Deep RMts: V/lde-Spread implemenialion of comnjniiy-driven evidence-besed Radsgogy
(^berCorps: New Scholarships for Service (SFS) Rogramatthe Universily of Kansas -
JayhawkSFS

MATH EAGS% Developng a Learning for hiroductory Statistics
Cottoborative Rssearch: Transforming the Evaluetion of Teaching: A Study of hstkutional Change
to Advance ST^ tMergraduate Education
Ccttoborative Research: 2014-2017 Development of theAskaryan Radio Array Litre-high Energy
Neutrino Detector at the South FOie

CoRaborative Research: People, landscape and narratives in time -Bimirit end the emergence of
hupiaq culture in northwestern Alaska

Riase VI: Oimate Char>ge and Biergy; Basic Science, krpacis. and M^aiion
Collaborative Research: knaging and Conlroing Utrafasi Dynamics of Atoms, Ivblecules. and
Nsnostructures

RITrack-2 FEC: Catalysis for Renew ables: Appications. Fundamentals and Technctogies
(CRAFT)

Rl Track-2 FEC: htproving Water Menagement, Treatment and Recovery in Ok and Gas
Roduclion

Paee through BATTH-LEMaiOWAL IMSTiniT-g

Reeeration and Qssoived Gas Laboratory Artalysis

Mjsquko Taxonorric Uentificaijcn

Pass throuoh CASE WESTERN RESmvgtJMVBtSITY

Rt ktodUnt Active Sensing, Localzaiion and kipping in Dynarric Oeformeble Environments for
Inege-Guided hterventioru

pasa through COLLEGEQFCHARLPSTON

CF21 DGBs: Colaborative Research: Cyberkifrastructure for hterpreijr>g and Archiving U-series
Geochronologic Dsta

Pass through COLtAtBIA UNVBISITY

Geoinformatics Facity Support: htegrated Data Colections for the Earth and Ocean Sciences:
The kisrfne Geosciencs Data System and the Geoinformatics for Geochemistry Rogram
Colaboraiive Research: 2016-2021: Operation of a MjAt-Oscipfriary Data Facity for the
Earth Sciervte Cornirunity

Pass Ihroufih DUKEUMVB«ITY

Human and f^tural Forcings of Critical Zone Dyt^arrics and Evolution at the Calioun &itical Zone
Otnervatory

Pass through HISTORY COLQRAOO

A Study in the htegraiion of Western Know ledge and Native Amerioan Know ledga Bases
Pass through liOANA tJMVmSITY

CF21 DBBS: Mddteware and high Ferformance Analytics Ubraries for Scalable Data Soienca

Pass throuoh JOHNSON COtP^ COMMtJMTY COLLgtg

Johnson County Cormuniiy Colega STB4 Scholarship Roieci

Pass through KANSAS STATPUMVBKJTY

Rapid: Are Biogeocherricel Respdnses Linked to the kicrobial Composition of a Defined Nrtrieni
and kterobial hput to a Large Rh/er

Pass through KANSAS STATE UMVBISITY SPA

Konza Rairie LTB% Grassland Dynarrics and Long-Term Trajectories of Change

Konza Relrie LTQR Long Term Research on Grassland Dynamics and Global Oiange

Pass throuoh NATIONAL ECOLOGICAL OBSBWATORY fgTWQRK

Reaeraiion and Dissolved Gas Laboratory Analysis

kAMguko Taxononic Ueniification

Pisss throuoh NOfnt^ ABZOMA tjivmsmr

04S-L: Scale-dependeni feedbacks atroog protected areas and surrounding socio-ecologicsl
systems

47,075

47.075

47.075

47.075

47.075

47.075

47.076

47,076

47.076

47,076

47,076

47.078

47.078

47.079

47.079

47,079

47.083

47.074

47.074

47,070

47.070

47.050

47.050

47.050

47.076

47.070

47,076

47.074

47.074

47,074

47.074

47.074

47.074

SMA-1647167

BCS-1664431

S&1703120

SES-1702837

BCS-1726019

SES-1754974

ORL-1316799

DLI6-1525775

OGE-1565570

OUE-1544481

IXie-1726087

Rff.1404289

FLR-1732344

B'S-0903806

IA-1430493

OIA.1539105

OIA-1632892

597225

Agreement

RES510815

521156-Kansas

2(GG010799)

3{GG013106-01)

14.NSF-1078

Agreement

BL-4648800-UK

19226

S18I27

S15103.02

SI 5099.02

2010-0358-AOU

4010-0390-000

1003088-01

78.439

40,304

5,008

10.678

6.908

6,676

18,337

486,325

371,110

36.562

64.412

76,287

91,716

109.144

423.395

1,110,266

670.615

1.438

4,242

30,830

15.432

(24.786)

193.365

80,170

6,173

79.457

14,409

30.549

9.211

33.625

82,787

94,042

20.245

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER fConlinued^
NATtONAL SCIENCg FQUMDATION

Pm« IhfOtiohORgQOW state IWVBtSITV

The Zygofnyceie Geneeiogy o( Ufe (ZyGoUe) - the conundrum of the Kingdom Fungi
Pmi through PmNCETQWUHVBSITV .

U.S. CMS Operations at the LHC

U.S. Operations at the Large Hadron Colder
Pm« thfouoh PROTON OMSITP

Hydrogen Brorine Bectrotysis for Hghfy Bficient Hydrogen-Based Biergy Storage and Ugh
Value Cherrical Appications - Phase ■

Paaa thrauoh SAIMT CLQUO STATP UMVBtSiTY

Coitaborative fteearch: diversification In the Oeep-Sea and the Evolution of Fangs. .
Biolurrinesconce. Hermaphroaitism,and hbrlne HatMiat Transitions

Pws through SW IMrBTMATIQWAL

Scientific R-oductrvity Data of SOR Sample through Linkage: Expanded Msnuai VaMation
Pass through THE LANGUAGE EXPRESS INC.

TCP SBR Fhase ■

Pass throuoh TU^fgltJVStSiTY

Bfects c< Anthropogenic Habitat F^rturbatlon on Rjdent F=hputallon Dynamics and of RxJent-
Borne diseases

Past through mv OF Nom-H CAROt.iMa at chaph. ull

Research Felow foe trie FTogram on Mathematical and Statisiical Mathods for Ornate and the
Earth System

Pass through UMVFRSITY OF CALH^ORMA . SAN nffiO

FRAGM^ • Enabing Scienufic Btpedilions and hfrastruciure Bcperimentatlon for Pacific Rkn
hstltutions and Researchers

Pass throuoh UMVERSITY OF FLORIDA

Collaborative Research: Globaization and B'Olving Agri-Food Hstworks: the Maize-Cattle
Complex in Neoilaeral Maxico and rnplcatiorts for Lartd Change
Pass throuoh l^tVBgtTY OF ILLINOS

CSR: Medium: Mjlticore Real Time Virtual f^rtHions

Pass throuoh UMVBZSrTY OP MII#gSQTA

CS8R Natural Hstory; Stablzaiion and Accessibiiy of the National Water-Oualty Assessnwn
Macroinvertebrate Colection

Pass throuoh UMVPRStTV OF NSRASKA . LIMCQLM

NSFCooperative Agreement for Fhase-1 Upgrades of CMS
Pass throuoh UMVBtsmr of agw MEXICO

DataNetOrC: Observation Netw ork lor Earth

Pass throuoh teaVBTSfTY of MOTRF DAMP

A OuarkNet Site at the University of Kansas: Bagaging Hgh School Fhysics Teachers ia Particle
Fhysics Research

Pass through UMVBSITY OP PUSn-Q Birt^

P^jerto nco Center for Bivironmental Neuroscience

Pass throuoh ̂ VBKfTY OF tn-AH
CM Hunting or Clmaie Change Cause Late Hdocene Bottleneck in CA Tule Bk?

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGgNCY

Pass through MISSOURI OB>AgTMgvr of natural RgsouRces

development of Mssouri Reference Wetlands

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Dfrect Award

UMerstandIng of Catalysis on Early Transition Motal Oxide-based Catalysts through Exploration
of Surface Structure and Chemistry during Catalysis Using H-sItu Approaches

Mechanistic Studies to Btable Aerobic Oxidation of C-H Bonds by ktenganeseCatalysis
Scrutinizing entrainment and mass flux closures In shalow cunulus parameterizations using
cloud-radar observations and large-eddy simulation

Study of quasLcoislonal effects in laboratory and astrophyslcal pissmss
Searches for New Phenomena Beyond the Standard Msdei

Searches for New fhysics in StarMerd Mxtel Rocesses

Molecutar to Mesoscale Targeting of Oxoanions w ith MjRi-Tesklng Hosts
Atomic and Molecular Physics In Strong ReUs

Research In Heavy-bn Njclear Physics at CMS

47.074

47,049

47,049

47,041

47.074

47,000

47,041

47,050

47.049

47,080

47.075

47,070

47.074

47,049

47,070

47.049

47.076

47.075

66,461

81.049

81.049

81.049

81.049

81.049

81,049

81.049

81.049

81.049

S1696A-A

00002102

SUB0000197

eC-017038-01

149564

P020663

19862

■njL-HSC-428-12/13

Agreement

59656222

UFDSP00011735

2013-01683-01

H005292801

25^)521-0178-005

063045-87L3

Agreement

2017-001256

10031187

G14.WCT-01

DE-SC0014561

0&SC0016359

D6-SC0016522
DE-SC0016368

C6-SC0017965

OE-SC0017988

D&800018629

0E-FG02-048^5504

C&FG02-96BT40981

75,662

615

62.763

6.469

3,157

31,841

23.336

3.674

14,921

758

2.818

1

9.568

36.901

301,444

12.710

13,628

49.669

26.596

122.950
132.430

145,990

59,217

55.085

63.715
6.765

65,097

422.930

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER IContinued)
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY fConlinuftd^

Urxterstsnding NanoscBle Confinement BfKls In Sofvent-CHven Chemical Raaciiore

Smal Scale FleU Test Demonstrating 002 Sequestration In ArbucM Seine Agurer and t>y 002-
EOR at Weingttx) ReU. Surmer County. Kansas

hiegraied COS for Kansas (CKan)

Paat through BATTH.LE MBilQWAL IMSTITUTC

Assessing RT1.-C02 Ruse Behavior

Pw« thfouQh CroRGIA IMSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

A New rr-SOFC Based on a Cual-Riase (H* « 02-) Becirolyie Taiored for Bficiem UUIzation of
Hydrocarbon Fuels

Pass through HOieywa.L

Nano-hybrid radiation detector

Mniaturlzation and Repacking of Mcrowave Corrp. for Utra-Wldeband Radar

2-16 Gl-b Broadtund Receiver

TFM'Secure Boot hvestigatlon

hbno-hybrid radiation detector

MniaturizBtion and Repacking of kScrow ave Corrponents for Utra-V^band f^ar Appicaiions

Pass Ihrouah NATIONAL RBgWABLEEieftGY U^BORATORY

h-SItu X-Ray Fhotoeleciron Spectroscopy for Advanced Catalyst Characterization

Pass through PACIRC NORTHWEST NATIONAL t-ABQRATQRIPS

Expression of R}lyketide Syntheses In AspergMus nidulans

Pass through UMVBSITY OF CALIFORMA RKiBfTS

Konza Rairie Subcontract

Pass through VISTA CI^RA IHC.

Dynarrfc Logging Technologies for i4gh-Resoiution kteasurement of Hydrogeologic
Roperties and Sol Resportse

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Direct Award

Funds for the Irprovement of Rjstsecortdary Education
hproving F^raprofesscnals hsiructional and Behavioral Support h Urban aementary School
Settings: A Research Raciitiooer Partnership
The Bfects of Romoting Bigagirtg Early Literacy Weractions in Reschod Environments:
Literacy 3D

hplementing Conprehensive. htegrated. Three-tiered ktodeis to IvM Students' Academic,

Behaviof, and Social Needs: A Researcher-Ractltioner f^rtnershrp
A MAi-Site Efficacy Trial of the Oass-wide Fu/Klion-related htervention Teams '^-FfT: A

Research to Ractice Agency for Students w kh and At Rsk for EBD

The effects of onine decision mekfetg support for home visitors using an RTT approach to
promoting the language developmeni of at-risk infants and toddlers

Topic S; Goal 5: Assessing Self-Oeierrnnation in the Era of EviderKe-Based Radices: The

Developmeni and Vaidation of Stutfeni and Adult kteasures of Seif-Detsrrrination

Mddle School Oass-w ide Functlon-reiated htervention Teams {MS CW-FIT): hprovhg Acaderric
Engagement and Outcomes for Mddle School Students

MTSS and Seif-Daterrnnation: Exarrining the hp act of Tier 1 Supports to Romote Self-
Determination and Academic Outcomes

Rcfessional Developmeot to Support Teachers' hplemeniation of a Tiered Model for Romothg
Social Development of hfants and Toddlers

Vaidation of Cognitive F^oUem-Solving and Movement hfant-Toddler GOb for Screening and
General Outcome Rogress Monitoring

Measuring Early Cormunication Davelopmaniin OtUren with ASO

Romoting R»it>ve Transition Outcomes for Secondary Students w ith hteiectual Dsabity: A
Research hstkution-SEA F^rtnershlp in Rtode bland

Development of a Data-based Decision kbking System to Support Educetors' Romotion of hfants
and Toddlers' Cognitive Roblem-Solving SUb

Vaidity Studies oi the Oassroom Code for hieracilva Recording of OUren's Learnhg
Environments (CRCLE) (Version 2.0): A Reschool Eco-Behavlorat hteractlon Measure for
htervention Decision Making

KU ACCESS: LeaOershp In Access. College, Career, and Bdertslve and Signlfleant Supports for
Secondary Students w Ith Severe DsabKies

Reparation cf Special Education, Early hiarveniion, and Related Services Leadership ftrsonnel

Slrengtherting Outcomes for Al leamers In hckjstve Settings (SOARS)

The Schookv ide htegrated Framaw ork For Transformeiion Canter (SWFT)
Stepping Up: Sustainable hplementation of hnovations for Student Achievement (SRSA)

81.049

81.089

81.089

81.000

81.135

81.000

81.000

81.000

81.000

81.000

81.000

81.000

81.000

61.000

81.049

84.116

84,305

84.305

64.305

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

84.324

64.324

84.325

84.325

84.325

64.328

84.327

D6-FG02-05B?15708

C&FBXX)6821

D6.FE0029474

195234

RF183-G1

NOOO162863

N>X)163939

N300217880

N000217825

h00025d704

Am-&-82109-01

274485

7114774

20080

F116Z990006

R305H140048

R305A170241

R305H150018-16

R324A120344- IS

R324A120365-15

R324A130065- IS

R324A180279

R324A170008

R324A170118

R324A1S0166-17

R324A160072-17

R324L160002

R324A170141

R324A170048

K325D140031-17

H325D160080-17

H325K160141-17

k026Y 120005-16

H327S120019- 16

Amount

(166)

462.621

487.586

48,622

56,387

(1.189)

129.485

332.483

47.561

107.226

76,622

3,225

12.517

66,790

19.774

5.000.000

1.881

405,599

49,829

32.718

69,484

226.083

415.093

130,182

265.398

312.144

326.067

67,196

168.792

234.849

259,891

142,277

251.196

2.513.184

276.959

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Num^r Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued)
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION fContinued^

fcteking I Happen: Stepping Up ►nptemeniation ot GO Technotogy lo hprove Oete-besed Decision
Msking for hfants and ToOdters w ith or ai-risk for DsabiBies
Stepping Up Technology Enabled Seif-M>niipring Ry 4gh School Students with OsabEties
KU Transition to Fbstsecondary Education for Youth with C
Pass IhrouQh BH.TPN SCHOOL DISTRtCT USD 134

Brakjation o< tlie TEAMscienca teacher professionaldavelopmeni program
Pass thfouoh IwaANA UUVmSiTY

Joint Attention Mediated Learning htervantion for Toddlers w kh Autism Spectrum Osorders and
their Farrites

Pass through KANSAS PgARTMBff OF EDUCATION

Scatng-Up KSOE TASN Evaluation Roposal
Kansas SFCG Evaluation 2012-17
Kansas SPDG Evaluation

Accesslblity of Techrx)logy-&ihanced Assessrrents
Use of Learnng Mps as an Oganizng Structure for Formative Assessment
Pass throuoh KENAI PEMNSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL aSTRtCT
Using Assessments to Trprove Teaching and Learning in the Kanai Peninsula Borough School
Ostrlct

Pass through MARYLASC STATE CB>AITrM BtT OF mUCATIOM

hnovations in Science M>p, Assessment, end Rsport Technologies (FSMART)
Pass through MISSOUa OePARTMEKT OF FLPMBfi-ARY A SKOfCARY HXJCATIOI

SecondaryrTransition Conmjnitles of P-actice
Peas Ihrouoh SAN FRANCISCO STATE UMV8«ITY

Irplementing an Emergent Literacy Curriculum for Students w ith hteSectual OsabUies in General
Education Oassrooms
Pass throuoh SRI INTERNATIONAL

Pinclpies cf Cybertearnlng to Redesign Secortdary Courses to Tnprove Acaderric Outcomes
Ralaied to Ftgher Standards for Studerts with Osabities and Other Underperforrring Students
Pass thfOUflh UMVERSfTY OF RORIDa

The Center to Support the Development of Bfective Educators to Serve Students w Ith Osabities
Pass through UMVB»ITY OF OREGON

Tfsilonal Technical Assistance Center on FPsltive Behavioral Yiterveniions ar>d Supports N
Pass through UMVB«ITY OF TEXAS-AUSTIN

Center for R»tsecor>d8ry Outcomes for Deaf hdlvlduats
Pass throuoh UMVB»1TY OF UTAH

P-o^ect ASPFE Achieving Success in P-omoting Readiness for Education and Erploymeni

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Direct Award

Aidants Discovery Rogram
6(celer>ce in Youth Vldertce FVevention (YVPC) MoPlty Assignment
Kansas Serves Substance Affected Ferriles
Development of an htegreted Msthematicel Msdel for Corrparative Oiaracterizaiion of Complex
Molecule
A MMe Web-Based Parenting htervention to Strengthen Social-Emoilonal Development of Very
Low Birth Weight hfants
Bridging the WOrd Gap Research Netw ork
TALK Around Town: A hbbile AppCcation loHelp Fterenis Bridge the Word Gap in Contmnity
Settings
Ff-gton Sponge Adheslves, hierfacial Mileu: MMcular Structure-k^hanics
^ptlde-Ftfymer Engineering DeniinfAdhesrve hierfacial Bond hiegrity
Bcpkxing the Causal hpacts of Eronornc and Social Safety Net Fbicies on Child Neglect in the
U.S.: htpicalicns for Fhmery Revenilon
Twins and Singletons wkh Speckle Language impeirments
hteractive book reading to accelerate w ord learning by chidren w kh SLI
P»er-M»diated AAC htervention for Chidren w kh Autism: Bfects on Conmunicallon
Biobehavloral Sciences of Cormunicaiion Disorders
Myphosyntactic Abikles of SLI PoPands
Trauma exposure, emotion regUaiion and cognkfve skJb in early chidhood: FVospective and
longitudinal exarrinatlon of the mechanisrrs of edfustrrent
Mnior abnormoliies and fuTKtional brain mechanisrrB in autism spectrum disorder

84.327 H327S140024.17

84,327 K327S170001

84,407 P407At50017-16

84.368 19505

84.324 BL-4240321-UK

84.027 852-15-1880

84,323 852-17-1909
84.323 652-18-1939

84,368 852-12-1772

84.368 652-16-1887

84.367 260-92-4100-2040-410

84.388 171414

84.027 Agraemeru

84.324 S15^X)02

84,411 51-001305

84.325 UFD6PD0010564

84.326 224440C

84.326 ljrA16-001045

84.418 10033712

93.000 HHShf272201400056C

93.000 16FA1805209

93.087 90CU0077-05-00

93.103 5U01FD005285-03RB'

93.110 6R40MC26822-03^
93.110 5 UA6MC27782-04-00

93.110 Agreement
93.121 5RD1CeD22054-0SRB/

93.121 5fiD106D25476-03

93.136 RD1Ca)026l4-02
93.173 4RD1 CX3X)5226-15 REV

93.173 5R01DC012824-05
93.173 4R01DC012530-04
93.173 4P30DC005803-15RB/

93.173 5R01DC001803-22 REVISED

93.242 5RD1hH07g252-07

93.242 1R01W112734.01A1

455.446

54.768

407,407

48.046

22,227

548,311

34.469
37.117

24.569

1.548.634

1.953

946.485

7.800

590.517

45.038

124.896

42.377

25.382

50.904

1.887.719

11.377

564.595

83.253

85,732
232.975

2.257

35.677

411.458

360.443
322.547
293.311
105.204

'187.765
531.494

610.218
132.216

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Prooram Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

B«navior8l Health SchCers Rogram 93.243 G02HP27982-03-02 $  316,309
kivesiigeUon o( Neoclerodanes as htovel OpicM Ugands 93.279 5R010A018151-12REV 495,750
Evaluation oT Fhysicochemical Roperties ̂ iparted by Ruorinated F^tidornm 93.279 4R33DA03673(M)3 362.475
Mcrofluidic htegrative Qrcutating rriRNA RofUng for Cancer Qagnosis 93.286 1R21Q024101-01 105.750
Bloiechnology Resource Center of BiomoOular Mjlti scale Systems CBM2 for Recision Mslecular
Oagnostlcs 93.266 R11EB020594-04 1.755,006
htegraied agHal McrofUdic Ratforms for Next-Generation Gfycorrics 93.310 1R21CA207816-02 245,037
Compreh^ive analysis of human adaptive inrune receptors to ekjcidaie corretates of e^te^
Barr virus disease suppression 93.310 1CP5OO023118-02 438.009
Designed Beta-strands (or Inhibiting effkix pumps and disabling antibiotic resistance 93.310 10P2GM128201-01 335.335
A resource for the Genetic Artalysli of Complex Traits

93.351 5RD100010974-09 PE^SS) 742.200
Cognitive and Qrotional Rocesses of Mstaphorical Cancer Communications - 93.393 5fiD1CA 185378-04 331,344
O-QcNAcylation of Bv ing sarcome proteins in chromosomal msintenancs 93.393 1RD3CA223949-01 18,446
htegrated Mcrofluidic Btosome Rofing for Early Detection of Cancer 93.394 5R21CA186846-03 111,339
htegrated exosomes proling for rrinirrely Invasive diagnosis and monitoring of cancer 93.394 R33CA214333-01 135.606
Acute Myeloid Leukemia: hfO Analysis Lbing Mxlular uf=luidics and uRow Cytometry 93.394 7R21CA173279-04 110.296
Development of Rip90 inhibitors for the treatment of cancer 93.395 4R01CA167079-05 19.652
Biomaierials for treatment of heed and neck cancer 93.395 5RD1CA173292-05 391,736
Smal molecules modulaiing RNA-binding protein k«il 93.395 5R01CA178831-03R&/ 232.719
Molecular cancer therapy targeting HuR-ARE interaction 93.395 SR01CA191785-03 366.606
Development and Evaluation of Rjrine and Coumerin Based HspSO hhibitors 93.395 5R01CA120458-12S1 55,200
Synthetic Lethal Targeting of Grow th Factor Receptors 93.395 1R01CA2117204)1 331,009
The Development of Organele Specific Hsp90 Isoform-Seiectrve hhbkors 93.398 5F99CA212467-02 10.881
Access to Success; ReplcaiJon and frpact of a Trainirig Rogram Supporing R>st-Secondary
Students in Reguesting Dsablity Accommodations 93.433 90R)082-03-01 91.512
f^abiltation Research and Training Center on Comnunity Living 93.433 90RT5015-02-01 261,174
Assessing Famly Errploymeni Awareness Training (FEAT) 93.433 901=0058-02-02 29,102
t-CONNECT F=i.iJS: Enhancing Corimjnity F^rticipeiion for Adolescents and Aduks with ASO
using Online hstruction, Coaching, and Accessible Self-lvbnagement Technologies 93.433 90DF0058-04-00 392.340
Fteearch and Training Center on Comnunity Living 93.433 90RT5043-02-01 636.177
Reducing Expulsion & Suspension by Ck>aching Earty Educators (RESCLGE) 93.575 90YS)19e-01-00 9,929
Behavioral Health Workforce Education and Training (BhMVB) Rogram 93.732 1 M)1HP313600100 71,526
A Randomized Trial of Recommendations for Exercise to Revenl Weight Regain 93.837 4R01HL111842-05 161,255
Chaperones in Qabetlc F^riphersi Nsuropathy 93.847 4R010K095911-04 94.079
Weight management in rural health cinics 93.847 1R01DK106732-02 580.606
Madulating the B8B to hprove Oug Delivery to the Brain 93.853 5R01NS075374-O4 (2,975)
Chaperone Therapeutics for the Treatment of CFN 93.853 2fiD1NS075311-05 20,252
KTS to idenijfy smel molecules to disrupt abncrmei huntingtin interactions in HD 93.653 5R01N5088059-04 407.451
RAGE and rriiochondriai degeneration in diabetes 93.853 R01NSOe9116-04 317.032
Bucidating the Rfe of Nauroactive Steroids in Tourette Syndrome 93.853 F31NS093939-02 27,297
Regulalion of growth cone protrusion in Netrin-medlated axon repulsion 93.853 1R56NS095662-01A1 REV 209,150
The role cf ETR-1/CELF1, an RNA binding protein, in Neuronal Mgration 93.853 1R21NS100483-02 56.545
Charecterization of PTMj on Env to support Hh/ vaccine deveiopmeni 93.655 5R01ACI94797-04 12.306

studies of bacterial needle and lip proteins 93.655 SR01AD74656-10 355.180
The Regulation of Autofysis in Riterococcus Faecals 93.855 5R01A077782-06 (3.540)
Stable needieless vaccine against Shigelia spp 93.855 1R21An05467.02 (78)
The role of peptide signatng in Bmerococcus feecats biofiim development 93.655 1R21AI117424.01A1 194,934

The rtultiple states of 0aB Shigels type ■ secretion 93.855 5R01AD99489-06 3M.407
Assessment of serotype-lndependeni rrvrunlty efciied by Shigeae T3SS proteti 93.855 5R01Ani3307-04 407.487
Asserrbiy/function of the sorting platform of the Shigela type B secretion apparatus 93.855 5R01Af123351-03 442,724

Cherricai tools for perturbing iron homeostasis in P. aeruginose 93.855 5R01An25529-02 222,764

Generating hbtfve &iv Glycosylation in Hh/ Vaccine Candidates 93.855 5R01An25093-02 726,061
Transposon rrutagenesis for Otlamydia trachorreiis 93.855 R21AI125929-02 178.435
Molecular Analysis of Disease Fbthways 93.859 2P20GM103638-06 REV 2.273.289
Universily of Kansas/Haskel hdian Nations University RACCM Ro^ect 93.859 3K126M)63651-15S1 , 300.760
hiegrated Resource for Rotein Recognition Studies 93.659 5R01GM)74255-13 475,809
Development of a rapid glycosylation profirtg system using rruss spectrometry data 93.859 RGM1035478 252.345
Rotein Structure and Function 93.859 5P30GM110761-04 1,137.336
Legacy continuation of the KU CM^ Mssion 93.859 5R24GM111385-03 217.356
Cherncal Biology for hfectious Dseese 93.659 R26GM113117.03 2.150.788

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Identifying
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Corflinued^
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ̂Continued^

MwilOfIng Workshop for Now Facutty in Organic and Biotogica) OerrisUY 93.699

RagUalion o< Idnetochore iuncUon by Topoisomerase I 93.659
Understartding the rolas of PTMi In modUaiing moleculaf funcitcns of ̂ ysyl oxkJase-fke 2 In
braasi cancar eels 93.659

KUFOst BaccaiauraaieRBSaarcb Bjucation R-ogramfFRS^ 93.659
Antnicrobial paptidas as modab for the evotution of gana dupicatlon 93.659

RuoroaBcyleihars and Ruorinatad Etnarrrimeiics 93.659

MKhanbRV of Gamma-Sacratasa 93.659

A GanoTic Analysb of Corrplex Trait Variation in Mfiwlus 93.859

Mathods for Bloactivs Compound Synthasb 93.859

Kansas hiaOaciuai and Davalopmanial DsabMllas Research Center (KDOfV) 93.665

Msieculardaterrrirunis of reliooldmeiaboCsmlnarrbryonIc tbsuas 93.665

The COS; A Treatment Outcome Msasura for hdfvlduab with Severe D 93.865
The affects of parenting on the davalcpmeni and behavior of FXS adoiascents 93.665

LattaFfraa quantitaliva protaomic mathods for davatopmantal pharmacology 93.665

Kansas btelactual and Dsvalopmantai Osabilies Research Center 93.665

Mtochondriai degrading enzyme, synaptic rntochondrialfunctjonin AOmousemodel 93.666

Rsle c' cyclophin 0 in Abeta-lnduced synaptic rw'Y 93.666

TOhMO-madlated rrttochondrial dysfunction and Alzheimer's dbease 93.866

Role of Ousterin In Brain Mtochondria 93.666

Msrrbrane-anchored amyloid peptides in Alzheimer's dbease 93.666

TOkAAtO-madiated rntochondrlal dysfunction and Alzheimer's dbease 93.866
Revaniing Youth Violence by Addressing Social Oetenrinanis Through the KC Youth Violence
FVevantion Roiect 93.910

Pass Ihrouoh ASSOCIATION OF lAaViVBtSITY CBfTBtS ON DtSABLITIgt

Act Early Arrtwssador Appication 93.424

Pass through BATTS-LEMBAQRIAl iMSri-mrg

Studying Consrunity Rograms to Reduce CMdhoodOtiesity 93.000
Studying Cormunlly Rograms to Reduce Chidhood Obesity 93.000

Pass Ihrouoh BIOFLUaCA

htegrated Systems for the Analysb of OrculaUng MAipie hVelome Celb (CMvCs) 93.394

Pass through CHAPEL HLL TRAIMNG OUTREACH PROJECT IN

Naiionai Center for Community-Based OHd Abuse Revention 93.590

Naiionai Center for Cormunity-Based Chid Abuse Revention 93.590

Pass Ihfouoh CHLDRBfS MBICY HOSPITALS t CLIMCS

Adapting the Debates Revemton Rogramfor a developing world context 93.637
Pass through COMMtMTY IgALTH COUNCIL DFWYAtCOTTECOUWTY

Connecting the Dones: Findino and Buiding htersections Between Access to Healthy Food 6
WaAable Neighborhoods 93.757

Connecting the Oottes; Finding and Buiding htersections Betw een Access to Healthy Food 6
Waliable Nslghbwhoods 93.757

Pass through B.LENSON IWTBSRATIQN BfTmPRISgS IMC

Development of a new approach to screening for language impairments 93.173
Pass through EVOKEMHUCAL

Development of an Osteolnductive Spinal Fusion trplant for Enhanced Fusion Rates 93.646

Pass through R/TURES WITHOUT VIOLENCE

Quality hprovement Center on Chid Welfare hvolved Chidren arx) Faniles B<periencing
Comestic Violence 93.670

Pass through KARON LLC

Generating synergy betw een non-protein and protein macromolecular adjuvants 93.000

Pass through «ALTH RESEABCK INC

Bceiepitopedbcovery and mechanbms of antibody protection 93.000
B eel epitope dbcovery and mechanbms of entitiody protection 93.000

Pass through IMHANA UMV .Ptjmue tJMVB«ITY ItOANAPQLIS

BREATHE-OUT Burr>out Reduction: Enhanced Awareness. Toob. Handouts, and Gducation-

Organizationai Understanding and Training 93.242

Pass through IOWA STATE UMVERSITY

Targeting Rasmodium aplcoplast CNA repication for the treatment and prevention of malaria 93.655

5U13GM370624-13

5RD1GM1127g3-03Sl

5R01GM113101-04

5R25GM376441.12

4ROOGM114714-03

1R35GM124661-01

1R01GM122894-O1A1

5R01GM373990-08 REV

4R01GM377309-06

5P30HaX)2526-49REV

5rV1H0077260-04 REV

SR01H0076903-05 RB/

5R01K»64S634}2

1R03H0069006-01

SU54H0090216-02

SRD1AG0447934)4

5R37AG0373t9-06

1R56AG053041-01A1

1R21AG055964-01

7R21AG052751-02

1RD1AG053041-01A1

5 Y0PM>170096-02-00

Agreement

236802

236602

19396

Agreement

90CZ0024

16-0004

Agreement

Agreement

16837

18909

2191

htiSN272201700065C-Su

4689-03

4669-04

Agreement

430-46-04A

S  35.231

361.464

256.179

362.152

266.600

279.556

163.163

17.639

45.019

40.052

167.387

168.244

468.993

57.566

1.332.024

386.879

225.056

192.106

129.042

129.427

390.937

63.944

3.126

3.052

(19.364)

266.353

13.576

54,476

1.926

17.046

15.254

14.754

13.609

317.629

60.278

105.659

179.645

2.676

120.132

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Num^r Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued^

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES fContino^^

P«B throuoh KAfSAS CHLDREWS CABfgT TRUST RffC

Convrunity-BasM Crsnis for the Aeveniion of Odd Abuse and Nagleci (CSOn 2016 93.990
Comrunity-Based Grants for the Aeveniiort of Odd Abuse and Naglect (CSCAF) 2016 93.590
Past through KANSAS DgARTMgfT FOR AGING AfO DISABILITY SStVICg

Supported Errptoymeni R-ogram 93.243
Tide XK-AduH Mental Health 93.778

Past throuoh KANSAS PgARTMEWT OF fCALTHA ENVIROfWT

Kansas MECHV ConpetJthre B/aluaUon 93.905

Kansas MEO-V Rogram 93.505

MECHV hnovation 2016-2018 93.870

Kansas MECW Rogram 93.870
Healthy Start hKiatfve: Brrinaiing Cksparldes In ̂ rinatai Health 93.926

Healthy Start hiUatrve: BImnaling Qsparidas in FVinatal Heanh 93.926

Braluaiion of Maternal and Odd Health Bforts In Kansas 93.994

Past thrnuoh KANSAS STATE tMVBRSITY

Hgh-throughput assays for Inhibitors of the HiplOO ntjiecular chaperones 93.855
Dscovery of GPCR-Iargeted hsecticldes for N^laha Masquito Control 93.855
Pase throuoh KANSAS STATEUMVB»1TY SPA

Norovirus 3Q. Rotease-Based Antt-norovirus Therapeutics 93.855
Pass thfouoh LBDOS BIPMEPICAL RPSPARCH IMC

Oevelopmeni and Appltoation of Antibody Optirrtzation Technotogies to hiprove Bjbic Health 93.000
Otaracterizatjon. StabSzation and Forrrubtion of Virus lite Particle (VLF) Based Mjnovaleni and

Mjliivalenl Bjuine EncephaSlis Virus (EB/) Vaccines 93.399
Pasa through LOUSIANA STATE UMVBKITY

0>errical toots for penurttlng Iron homeostasis in P. aeruglnosa 93.855
Pasa throuoh MATBtlA IMC.

fteyclableKbgnetic Cq/C Hybrid ROk^Raagents, Scavengers and Ligands 93.899
Pasa through NAN0PRI3BgS. IMC

Lurrinescent metal conplex probes for correlative microscopy 93.859
Pass through NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF hCALTH

Development of a next generation vaccine to prevent pertussis 93.855

hproved hformalics for Bdope Stopping by Hydrogen Btchange-f^s Speclrometry 93.855
Vaccines to counter emerging antUotic resistance 93.855

Pasa through OKDgARTM&fr OPMBfTAL HPALTH A StBSTANCE ABUSg

Evaluation of the Oklahcme Fbrtnership hitiatlve. Riase 2 2012-2017 Rojeci 93.087
Evaluation of the OWahoma FSrtnership hftiative. Riase 2 2012-2017 Rc^eci 93.087
OMahoma f^nnership hitiative. Fhase 3: Rogram Evaluation 93.067

Okmolgee County Fariify I3rug Court Enhancement Evalutaiion 93.243

Pass throuoh PBtNSYLVAMA STATEUMVBtSITY

Family Mgration and Early Ufa Outcomes 93.865

Pass throuoh PINNACLE TECHNOLOGY iNC

A Tissue hipiantabie Mcrobiosensor 93.242

Development of a GABA Oxidase Enzyme For Biosensing Applications 93.242
Pasa throuoh QUALITY TRUST FOR IHaVIDUALS WtTH aSABtLITIFS

St^ported Decision-hbking Technical Assistance and Fteource Center 93.631
Pass throuoh RESgARCHIMSTITUTEOFFOX CHASECANCBICBffBI

Uentifying stabizers of pS3 using pocket corrplemeniarity 93.859
Pasa throuoh SAIWT LOUIS UMVBKITY

Dssecting the Conthbution of Viral Genetic Variation to HSV-1 Neuropathogenesis 93.853

Pasa through SANFORDBIJWHAM PREBYSMffllCAL aSCOVBlY

Uentificaiion of the molecular mechanism of miR-211 and its target genes in meianocytes and
pigmented melanome senescence and apoptosis 93.396

Pass through SOLIQBJX. INC.

Development of siabilzed adjuvanted vaccines for biodefense 93.855
Past throuoh SYRACUSE UMVBtSITV

Community Living and Supported Oecision-kbking 93.433
Past throuoh THOMAS JffFS»QNUMVmSITY

Targeting HuR to improve a synthetic lethal therapy for pancreatic cancer 93.395

40022

C8CAR2017/2018-C

Agreement

Agreement

Agreement

Agreement

51606

Agreement

Agreement

FO53720

Agreement

S17042

SI8108

$14158.05

18X007

12X3502

PCM>000060e06

16951

Agreement

1R21AI136525-01

1R2lAf135701-01

1RD1An38970-01

4529051282

4529053354

4529055846

Agreement

5470-UK-DHHS-0659

Fln2015-168KU

PW2017.173KU

Agreement

FCCC15I01-01

eRS 38666

59675-12918

Agreement

28373-04197-301

080-31000-324701

368

93.045

162.045

47

321,075

98,462

229.531

72.632

(9.435)

136.754

36,829

23,518

7.215

26,501

183.454

(2,154)

8.271

157.762

2,587

136.834

30.998

20.410

27.210

20.769

52,683

62,058

40.469

97,420

206,358

62.379

10.673

98,093

(436)

(1,045)

163,806

10.045

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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CFDA Identifying
Federal Grantor/Proaram Title Number Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER tContinuedl
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SFRVICES (Continued^

PMt lhr«i.ati TlAAtC UMVFRSITY

FMiatric HK//Aids Cohort Stucty (FHACS) 93.665 TU.-HSC-554714-17/18 S  16,629
Pw» throuoh leiVSarrYOFALABAMA.TUSCAl fyytA

^etursl disasier effects on aggressive chUren artd iher caretakers: Outcomes across tirre 93.865 UA14-016 32.060
Pass throuoh UMVBeWTY OF GEORGIA

A radical new paradigm for herr« degradation in enteric pathogens
93.659 Rft166-642/S001480 23.060

Pass throuoh UMVBtSrTY OF KANSAS CANCBt CBfTFR

NO Cancer Center Support Q-ant 93.397 OJ85912A • NeufeU 7,572
Pass throuoh UMVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL rPWTFR

Qsteclirtg alostery in pyruvete kinate 93.859 ZAF00010 22.629

Pass throuoh IJMVFRSITY OF KANSAS MHSCAl Cen-m RFSFARTH iNRTITIfTF

Fharmecokinetic and Mstaboism Studies of Auranofin as a Treatment for Relapsed Otronlc
Lymphocytic Leukerna 93.000 OW853790 (12.858)
dark Amyloid and Mtochcndrial Dysfunction

93.000 Y8S00112 25.459
Frontiers: The Heartland hsbiute for Oinical and Tramletionaj Research 93.350 ZFCLOOOO 11,130
Frontiers: The Heartland hsiituie for Oinical and Translatlonal f^earch 93.350 ZFeuooos 13,101
R^ontiars: The Heartland hstituia for Oinical end Translatlonal Research 93.350 ZFBKOOOOO 148,911
Roniiers: The Heartland hstltuie for Oinical and Transiationel F^earch 93.350 ZFeTOOOOO 12.607
Frontiers: The Heartland hstiiute for anicai and Translationai F^earch 93.350 ZPBU0006 3,166
Frontiers: The Heartland hstiiute for Oinical and TranslatlonaJ l^search 93.350 ZPBtJ0004 10,914
S.C.O.I%E Students for ComrrunityOriented Fteearch and Btucation 93.351 ZAC00010 36.027
Svaiualion of the NH Se% T-SCOf^ FVoieci

93.351 ZACOOOIO-Ginlher 24.089
F%;ral Dsparities In Radiatric Obesity: The iArrHeaShy htervtftiion 93.361 ZA 000070 11.656
TSt Connections for Support from MAidiscipinery Rofessionals S Fbers 93.361 ZAS00070 2.014
ttovel Ojal Natch/B<R Targethg for Colon Cancer Therapy 93.395 QA863650 14.544
Targeting KInesin Farrily ktontw IS for the Treatment of Cancer 93.395 ZAG00020 385.150
New FijR inhibitor against pancreatic cancer EMT and CSCs

93.395 ZAC00070 9,668
NO Cancer Center Support G-ant- Core C Lead Developrrent Opthuatton 93.397 OJ85912&A.I%}y (1,410)
NO Cancer Center Support Gent- Core C Lead Developmeni Optimization 93.397 QJ85912C-A.Ftoy 2,314
NO Cancer Center Support Gent- Core C Lead Davelopmeni 93.397 QJ85912C-Baltezor 4.306
F^ of GGcNAcyiation of Bv ing sarcoma proteins in chromosorrel InsiaMlly 93.397 ZPJ0001E 25,162
NO Cancer Center Support Gent Lead Oevelopmeni S Optirhzatlon Shared Resource 93.397 Z PJOO010-Schoenen 29.763
NQ Cancer Center Support Gent Lead Development i Oplimizaiion Shared Resource 93.397 ZPJOOOlO-Baliezor 65.160
NQ Cencer Canter Support Gam 93,397 ZPJ00010-NeufeU 20,058
NO Cancer Center Support Gent 93.397 ZPJOOOIO-Roy 15.818
NCI Cancer Center Support Gent 93.397 ZPJ0001E 22.586
Onlne and Appied Systerm for htervenilon Sldb (OASIS) Fbreni Training Program 93.433 ' Z1HOOOOO 8.264
F^oject EAGLE Earty Head Start Btpansion 93.600 OS614212 17,465
F^oject EAGLE KC Blucare Assessment and Evaluaiion 93.600 Y8SOOOHD 953

Reject EAGLE Early Head Start Bcpansion , 93.600 QS814213 95.411
Te*ting for MpbHity in Overw eightADbese Adults w Kh F^lpheral Artery Disease 93.837 ZAC00090 21.362
Teacher vs. Remotely Delvered Oassroom Fhysical Activity Geaks 93.847 ZADOOOAO 13,221
Myphoganelic Ttssue MTverrents in Earty OTbryos 93.859 OC865820 10,351
CeOular F^thologies Arising from MMaboic Trade-offs 93.859 OW864610 (793)
Tmvards exome analyses: Surprbhg outcorrws from nutating nonconserved positions 93.859 ZAS00080 35.583
New aniibacierial therapeutics using phage-based, channel-forming potypeptides

93.659 OL659701 6.566
Malecuiar Characterization of Hepatic Gganic Anion Transporting Fplyp«ptki«> 93.859 ZAHOOOOOkCDI 12,982
Blomechanical (unctions of septate junction proteins In Gosophia dorsal closure 93.859 FO1000894213 .41,140
Service contract for the Htaeq2S(X) in the Genome Sequencing Core 93.859 F0#l000894214 15.000
K-ICREUndergrad Coord yr 3 FROVSONAL 93.859 F0#1000894217 219.353

Campus Coord yr 4 93.859 F0«1000694218 14.681
K-FCRE Star Trainees yr 4 93.859 1000894215 22,241
K-reRE BicinformBtics Core Facity 93.659 1000894219 136,993
K-NBFS Sumner Scholars yr 4 93.859 1000894216 24,036
K-fCRE Bioinformatics Core 93.859 Agreement 23.072
Weight Msnagemant for Adolescents w ith OD 93.865 00667310 1.373
momHeeWt: hhbie MjWple Health Behavior Otange in Teen RegnarKy S F^renthg 93.865 ZAVW0020 4.370
Ox Ida lion of cenioplasrrin as a rtoval biomarker (or Alzheitrefs disease 93.866 OS8552SX 7.813

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Prooram Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued)
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES fConlinoftd^

Mto GencKS Matabotsm 93.S66 OS65526G $  181.173
hiervention to Raduce Sitting Tma In MU Cognitiva trpairrrwnt (RaST-MO). 93.666 OS65526V 9.944
Universily of Kansas Alzheimer's Qseese Core Center 93.666 OS65526B 7.203
university of Kansas Alzheimer's Osease Core Centers 93.866 QS8S526A 5.547
Njn-invasive 8£»F Brain Deivery through the BBS in Alzheimer's Mjuse Mxleb 93.666 YeS00114 10.315
University of Kansas Alzheimer's Osease Core Centers 93.666 OS6S526A 24.339
prescribing Smert Aging: htegraiJng Health Systems w ith Cormunity-Based tJfestyle
hierveniions , 93.666 ZAB00040 23.320
Contract for Supports for Qiidren and Youth w ith Special Health Cars Needs (Northeast Kansas
Tribal Dsveloprrental Osabiitiee Services irprovement) 93.994 03614305 3.002
Pass throuoh i#iVB«iTYOFMAS«urnism'SMmirAi STHfyni

Oet qualty. parental perceptions, and weight gain among adolescents with an
Intelectualfdevelopmental disabily 93.110 WA0053e663/OSF201718 45

Pass throuoh UMVERSITY OF MIOrtftAN

The Bfect of Bult and Social Bivronments on ChWhood Obesity and RaciaVShnic Qsparities ri
the National Healthy Corrrrunities Study 93,837 3004660464 6,356
Pass throuoh UMVCRSUY OF MfWTANA

RRTC on the Ecology of l%iral QsaMty 93.433 PG17^5494.03 24.976
Pass throuoh IWVBBITY OF trw MFXiro

RACOA Rus 93.669 P0143734 3.461
Pass throuoh UMVFRSITY OFNOTRFOAMF

Chaperons therapeutics for the treatment of OFN 93.853 203177UK 14.234
Pass throuoh i*evFiwrrr of ̂outh n owru

Grpd4>selectlve inhibitors to treat hereditary glaucoma 93.667 6144-1116-00-A 42.967
Pass throuoh UMVBTsmr of tbcas *alth scibce cfwtfr

KOR agonist functional seiecivity in peripheral sensory neurons 93.279 1569201158919 193,921
Pass throuoh l^iVBTSfTY OF WASHINGTON

Functional Genomics for Otlamydia 93.865 UWSC9070 229.337
Functional Genorrics for Chlamydia " 93.655 UWSCS656 51.021
Pass throuoh VIRGIMATFCH

bentifIcation of novel HSV-1 CPO D ligase targets by mass spectrometry In neurons 93.853 432053-19799 890

Pass throuoh WARHtNGTON STATE tIMVFRSITY

The CoBaboratlve on Health Reform arKl hdepertdent Uvng 93.433 126140 G003511 73.656
Past throuoh WICrtTA STATF UMVFRStTY

The Aging Rtultary-Gonadsl Axis 93.666 SUB090220-4-1 (6.218)

TOTAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER
65.069.210

TRIO Cluster

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Direct Award

Student Support Services FVogram 64.042 1=042A1106CI6-15 (1.092)
University ol Kansas TTbO Student Support Services • SES 64.042 P042A160e46 319,923
University ol Kansas TRO Student Support Servlces-STB4 64.042 P042A150254-17 233,474

University of Kansas Talent Search 64.044 P044A110799 (5,324)
university of Kansas Talent Search (KUTS) 64.044 P044A160170 396.514
Universily of Kansas Upw ard Bourxf FYogram 64.047 F047A130144. 17A 421.699
The Universily of Kansas Upward Bound Math and ScierKe Center 64.047 P047M120I39-16 166,327

The University of Kansas Velarans Upw ard Bound Rogram 64.047 P047V130043-17 266,139
Universily of Kansas Mih & Science Center 64.047 PD47M170310 106,735
university of Kansas Upward Bound ktath ft SciarKe (KU-UBMS) 64,047 F047M170490 101,691
University of Kansas EOC 64.066 FD66A160046-17 250.641
Universily of Kansas EOC - Leavenw odh and Rankiin County 64.066 FOeeA160079 258.606
McNair Scholars FV'ogram 64.217 P217A120075- 16 109.966
MrNair Scholars Rogram 64.217 P217A170061 133,910

TOTAL TRIO CLUSTER
2.785.831

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

TANF Cluster

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVtCES

PW« through KANSAS QgARTMBn FOR CHLDRBJ AtC FAMILIFS

Kansas Rsetfing Road l^p Evaluation

e.p.i.c.sMnz project

Kansas Reading Road htop Evaluation

e.p.i.c.skillz project

e.p.ix.skVz project • FY 18

Kansas Reading Road Braluaiion

TOTAL TANF CLUSTER

MATERNAL INFANT. AND EARLY CHILDHOOD HOME

VISITING CLUSTER

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PaSB IhfOUOh KANSAS PgARTMSn- OF t^LTH & ewiRQ>*«T

Kansas MECHY Formula Fund

FSSS through STATE OF fCBRASKA DevtRTIven"OF HEALTH A HUMAN SS^VCES

Home Visiting Dete Collection and Management - Net>r8Ska 2015-2016

Home Visiting Data Collection and Kfenagemeni • Netvaska 2015-2016

TOTAL MATERNAL, INFANT, AND EARLY CHILDHOOD

HOME VISITING CLUSTER

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Paee through KANSAS QgARTMBrr for chlorbi aic families

Kansas Quaity Rating System Development

Pass through KANSAS DB>ARTMBrrOFmuCATION

Master Agreement-Summer Food FVogram - Upw ard Bound A^th A Science

A^ster Agreement-Summer Food Service Rogram • Upw ard Bound

Pass through KANSAS WATBiOmCg

Urrited krigation Oop hsurance/Water Conservation Area Calculator fa Kansas

Pass through UMVTOITY OF KANSAS mbmcal ca/TH? research iMSTiTure

Kansas/Mssouri Nutrition hcentive Colat>aation

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Dfrect Award

KU Uiiversity Center Roject: KU Entrepreneurship Works fa Kansas • Fhase ■

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Direct Award

STARTALK 2012: C2-Chinese Connect

STARTALK 2013: C2-OWiese Connect

GenCyber Summer Camp at the University of Kansas

F^ace Caps Recruitment Roposal fa FY 2016 - 2018

Pass through QgARTMPfT OF PggMSg

University of Kansas CCentafa Academic Bccelence (KLFICCAE)
Pass throuoh itgTrrUTE POR IMTeRWATIONAL HXJCATION

KU Reject GO Centa: Attaining Siiercultural UndastandIng through Critical Language Learnng
fa 21st Century Officers

KU Roject GO Centa: Attaining htacultural Undastending through Critical Language Learning
fa 21st Century Officers

Building Language Capacity and Cultural Competency to Maet National Security heeds: The
Univasity of Kansas Language Training Center
Building Language Capacity and Ojltural Competency to Ateet National Security Needs: The
Univasity of Kansas Language Training Centa

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR

Pass throuoh NATIONAL RSH A WILDLIPg POUhP

Building Capacity fa Mlkweed/Monarch Hatiitat Restoration in &stan Oklahorre

93.558

93.558

93.558

93.558

93.558

93.558

93.505

93.505

93.505

10.596

10.559

10.559

10.460

10.331

11-303

12.900

12.900

12.903

12.000

12.598

12.357

12.357

12.579

12.579

15.608

Agreement

OGC-2015-KUB=IC.01

Agreement

OGC-2015-KUff*>01

ES-2018-KLIB*.01

39403

Agreement

18911

Agreement

Agreement

Agreement

Agreement

17-104

Z9G00020

05-66-05445-04

H98230-12-1-0127

H98230-13-1-0138 '

H98230-17-1-0281

FC-15-8-030

l+fM402-17-1-0003

2603-KU-10-GO-51-F05

2603-KLI-10-GO-51-P07

2603-KU-10.LTC052P06

2603-KU-10-LTC052P08

2007.15.05050i2

(28,553)

20

13.880

10.086

173.882

234,637

403.952

243.168

33,925

78,748

355,841

194.510

6,741

5.644

13,367

5,671

111.118

(929)

(3.817)

91.311

22,510

124,446

196.369

259.006

211,857

385,640

25,599

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Proaram Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ar«ct Award

R»tconvlciioo Testing of Bridence to Bionereie the hnocentUnwersHy of Kansas School
of Law MjU>Staie ̂ rtnership for hnocence 16.820 2015-DY-BX-K004 $  1.826
Pass throuoh LEAVFNWORTH PBeTFMTIARY

E Wbon Defender FVoject 16.000 CUBF0408SF530001 15.263
^ul EWlbon Dafender Roiect 16.000 15b40aieptf530001 33,476
Pass throuoh OFRCEOF KANSAS GOVENOR

Csrrpus Access & Rssource Btpert (CAf^ FacKator 16.575 15-VOCA-12 (4,477)

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Direct Award

FY 2016 Study of the U.S. hsittuie for Student Leadert on Wocrten't Leadership
19.009 $-ECA6O-l6-CA-1075 153,336

Study of the U. S. hsiitutes for Student Leaders on Wtvnen's Leadership 19.009 S-ECAGO-18-CA-1040 197,737
Pass throuoh ARGENTIM? niLBRIGHT COMMISSION

2016 Friands of Fubright Undergraduate Student Btchange Program 19.400 Agreement 111,446
Pass throuoh INSTITIR-E FOR INTFRNATIONAL mUCATION

6-Week Biglsh for Graduate Studies Program for Fufbright Foreign Students (2017) 19.400 IBD136KU 3.15.2017 143,460
6-Week Filbert H Humphrey Felow ship R-e-Academic Training Program 19.000 S-ECA<»D-17-CA-1020 13,958

■Real Nawi'in the U.S. end Rtfsia: F^-io-Raer strategies for fact-checking snd veriflcaiion 19.900 SRS50017CA0071 39.624
Oeoartmeot of Transoortallon

Pass throuoh KANSAS DffARTMFNT OF TRANSPORTATION

Statewide Traffic hcldeni Management Rogram (TM Program) 20.215 KA-4450-01-2-17 33.764
Technical Services for the Kansas Riral Transit Assistance Program 20.509 Pr-0511-37 63.206
Transportation Safety Conferences 2013-2022 20.600 SA-0943-17 195,666
Bissed-Bssed Fbicing Grant 20.611 RP-1911-17 39,341
Past throuoh KANSAS nVfSIONOF fmfroscymanaomfwt
Trainings 10 Kansas Counties through Kansas University Fire end Rescue Training hsiifuta during
(he federal fiscal year 2016-2017 20,703 19572-M1 14.656
Past throuoh KANSAS STATE UMVB»ITY

Traffic Assistance Services for Kansas (TASK) Rogram 20,215 S16120 3.480
Pass throuoh KANSAS STATE UMVBtSITY SPA
Traffic Assistance Services for Kansas (TASK) Rogrem 20.216 S17054 21.870

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
Direct Award

VfTA grant prcject 21.009 17VrTA0282 18.595

OFFICE OF PERSONNFl MANAGEMENT
Direct Award

htergovernmenial Ftarsonnel Act (Rk) Agreement for Joseph Evens 27.011 FyL«0231 277,322

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM ANO LIBRARY RFRVICFR
DIrecf Award

inprovising hclusive Corrmunities w kh the Adaptive Use Mjslcal hstrurmnt 45.024 17-5400-7089 16,344
Big Botany: (^versations w ith the Rant World 45.024 17-4400-7045 17.406Resenting snd Mjltidisciplnafy Worto; To Support perfcrmances and prograrra Exploring
Ueniities through rrusic. movement, end w ord. 45.024 17-5400-7178 30,000
Big Botany: Conversations with the Ftant World 45.024 Agreement 23,316 '
Next (Senereiion Careers (or KU Kjmenities RiOs 45.130 ZA-250646-16 7.777
Advancing Research Cdaboration In the Fiimanities 45.130 CH-50951 425.000
Humanities Oialenge Rc^t 1 45.130 CH-20811 500.000
fnproving the Riysicai Environmani in Spencer Research Library 45.149 FE-255826-17 16,080
Gkibsl Msdicsf Humanities: Bridging Digital Health Ovides 45.162 AK-255364-17 14.681
Cbtrva American and African American Educationei Experiences in Kansas. 1630-1960 45.163 BH-2S0945-16 25.216
Bhical Boundaries of Corrvnjnity in Russian Literaiure and Beyond 45.163 AO-246196 2,037
Teaching the 'Long Hot Sunmer' of 1967 and Beyond 45.163 ES-250605-16 109.604
Bbck Book hteractiva Ro^t 45.169 FO-246607-16 4.028
Lasting hpressions: Updating Works on Fpper Colectlon Storage at the Spencer Mjseumof Art 45.301 MA-30-15-0383-15 394Ovic Leader and Art Coleclor: Sale Casey Thsyer and an Art Museum (or the University of
Kansas 45.301 MA-10-16-0287-16 94.609
Big Botany; conversations w kh the Rant World 45.301 MA-10-17-0006-17 164,200

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title
CFDA

Number

Identifying
Number Amount

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES fContinuadi

>hrouQh mMAMTIB KANSAS

Btnibiting Africsfl American Siory Quiu at the Spencer Mjseum of Art

Sack Love: A Symposium

Pass through KANSAS DePARTMBff OF COMMBKE A HOUStMG

Lied Center School f^ormence Series

Art For. ay and About F^ople w th Dsabflties

Pass through NORTH CAROLINA STATE WVBISITY

Designing 05^ To FVepare the Next Gerwralion of Schotarty Corrmjnication Librarians

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

DIract Award

PA Agreement for Jun (Luke) Huan appointment at NSF

FBV workshop Roposal: Definiog the Opportunities and Otalenges for Research and Design
Strategies to suppon hnovations at the Nexus of Food. Energy, and Water Systems (N^BVS)

Coftaboratrve research: FTairie Analysis Serrinar 201S-2017

The XI Americas Conference on Dfferential Equations and Noninear Analysis
2017 Graduate Student Corrbinalorics Conference

*The Mdw est Numerical Analysis COy* Conference

KUMUNU 2017 Conference

4th Annual KLMJNU Conference in FDE, Dynarrical Systems and Apptcations
iraj Site: A Surrmer Btperience (or Undergraduates htegrating Research, Education, and Career

CANSec: The Central Area Netvr orking and Security Worksttop

NSF Student and R»tdoc Travel Grant (or the 2017 htemational lining Roundtable (2017 M?)

REU Site: Msdets in Evolution, Ecology and Systemaiics

Kansas Oty Research Data Center

An hterdiscipinary Schcfarship FVogram (or Undergraduates In Renew able Energy

Graduate (Search Felowship FVogram

Graduate Research Felow ship F^ram

Past through AMBdCANPHYSICAL SOCIETY

AI=S Conference (or Undergraduate Women In Fhysics I
Pass through UNVBSITY OF HOUSTON

A l^oposal to Support Graduate Student Attendance at the University of Houston STM Summer
Trainir>g hstltute

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATtON

Pass IhfOUQh FORT HAYS STATEUMVBTStTY

Lhiversity of Kansas Smal Business Oaveloprreni Center

university of Kansas Smal Business Development Center

State Funds:University of Kansas Smal Business Center

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

DIreet Award

VA Educational Therapy FVogram

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

PaSB through KANSAS PgARTMBfT OF HEALTH & ENVrRQIA4T

201S-19 f^tlonal RNers and Straarra Assessment (fflSA)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Direct Award

National Resource Centers R^rem

Foreign Language and Area Studies Felow ships Ftogram

Foreign Language end Area Studies Felow ships Rogram

Heartland Cdege Assistance Mgrani Program
R)St-Oxtoral Research Training Rogram In Special Education: Response to htervention (RTT) in
Early Chidhood

Augmentative and Alernatrve ConrtunicBlion in the Schools: Leadership and Access (ACTS) -
Kansas Oly

Kansas Hfgh-hcidence Reparation R-OfOCt (Kl^
LMvarsly of Kansas Gtobal Learning Opportunities Buiding Early Education Leaders (KU-
GLC»S.) Type A

45.129

45.129

45.025

45.025

45.312

47,000

47,041

47.049

47.049

47.049

47.049

47,049

47.049

47.049

47.070

47,070

47.074

47.075

47.076

47.076

47,076

47.049

47.075

59.037

59-037

59,037

64.000

66.419

217007*AJ

217024Mi

Agreement

FY 16^28

Agreement

IS-1624071-001

C8ET-1559379

DM5-1519016

OM5-1658005

DM5-1700464

CMS-1747624

CMS-1746772

DMS-1753332

CH6.1560279

CNS-1602041

CCF-1746066

061-1262795

5ES-1359527

OUE-1060660

DGE-14S1148

DGE-1540502

CWC-021

R-15-0015

1713

Agreement

1613

VA255-15-C>0021

2016-MTSA1

10.000

7.500

5,000

10,000

2.448

119,030

7.381

3.676

16.508

4,635

2.998

10,426

13,348

87.833

2,600

7.178

8.333

29.456

1,064

(34.000)

419,667

35,735

678

41.843

22.850

63,495

48.936

9.214

64.015 P015At40178- 17 262,548

84,015 P015B140073-17 240,098

84,015 P015B150178- 17 248,741

84.149 S149A150007-17 401.080

84.324 R32B120004 • 15 38.174

84,325 H325K110338-15 172,132

84.325 H325TD80040-12 (2,669)

84.325 H325O120065- 16 228.731

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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CFDA identifying
Federal Grantor/Proaram Title Number Number Amount

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (Continuedl

OjlturaHy-RBsponstve Early Literacy hterverttion (CRB-Q: American hdian/Alaskan Native 84.325 K32SK130316- 15 $  231.247
KU-OOL: The Uvversity ol Kansas Dversity. Development A Learning Early OuUhood Unified
Masters 84,325 H325K130073 175,634

Leadership Training In Nxidiscrirrinatory Special Education F^icy and Ractice 84.325 H3250150085-17 202,047
l^iiversity of Kansas Roject to Develop Responsive, hrtovative, and Visionary Educators (Kl>
DRVq.TypeA 84.325 K525D150084-16 223,918

ALL-Togeiher h Early Education (ALL-Ti^: Earty Cnidhood Unified festers Rojecl 84.325 H325K160075 192.369

Center on Online Learning and Students w ith DisatMlilies 84.327 F027U110011 • 15 6,595

University of Kansas Washington Ouster GEAR UPRogram 84.334 P334A110181-16 528.499

UniversKy of Kansas Harmon Ouster GEAR UP Rogram 84.334 P334A110182 612.630
University of Kansas Hghland F^rk rtgh School Ouster GEAR UP Rogram 84.334 R334A140114.17 286,747

The University of Kansas KCKPS Gear Up Rogram 84.334 P334A170025 766,999
Supporting Technology. Educators, and Parents for Upward Rogress (STEPt-Uf^ 84.365 T3652170233 243.134
PasslhrouahO^PIRlCAL HXJCATION INC.

hstruments for the htehing Sense of SCe<£ research study 84.411 19720 132.002

Pass thfouoh GEORGIA STATEUNVBttfTY

MAAPS; Mjnitoring Advising Analytics as Redictors of Success: A Study Roposed Dy the
University hnovation Aliance 84.116 SF00012139-05 179,947

Pass Ihrouoh KANSAS IWARTMBFT OFHXJCATION

KSDE21st CCLC Technical Assistance Grant 84.287 652-16-1895 240,587
Pass Ihrouoh KANSAS nfPARTMBir OF f*Al.TH & ENVIROIWT

Kansas hservice Training System (KnS)-hfant and Toddler Btpansion 84.161 Agreement 478,382
Tiny K • hfant Toddler Asslstive Technology Services 84.181 Agreemeni 32,478

Pass throuoh MISSOl« DEPARTMENT OF R FMENTARY A SFCONDARY BJUCATION
-

Mssouri Rxi-Secoodary Success Roiecl 84,027 Agreement 241.169
Pas# through FEW HAM PSHREOB>ARTM air OF HXJCATION

IXM - OperaiionaVTestlrtg 84.000 2015-043 61,851
Pass through SYfOGY EMTFRPRISES. INC.

You for Youth, Summer Learning hitiative, SKC Targeted Technical Assblance 84.000 Agreemeni 526

Pass throuoh UMVTOITY OF KANSAS

Rovlde Rofessional Development and Associated Resources for the Strategic nstruction Msdel
and Content Literacy Continuum 84,323 Agreement 377,711
Pass Ihrouoh UMVFRSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE

fiblional Technical Assistance Center on bcreasing Graduation and hproving Transition to
Fbstsecortdary Education and Careers for Students with Dsabities 84.326 20150079-03-UKS 243,006
Pass throuoh UNtVFRSITY OF ORFOON

OSEPTechnical Assistance Center on RjsHive Sehavkxai hterventlons and Supports 84.326 224440M 45.938
Pass throuoh USD 491 - Bidnra

Harvest of Hope Leadership Academy 2015-2016 84.000 Agreement 2,971
Pass Ihrouoh USD 501. TOPB<A PUBLIC SCHOOLS

The Arts hfusion Roject ' 84.351 16855 44,682
The Arts hfiision Ro^t: Evaluation 84.351 19265 30,112
The Arts hfuslon Reject: RofMsionai Development 84.351 19263 58,224

The Arts hfusion Rojecl: Evaluation 84.351 20123 83.857

The Arts hfusion Rojeci: Rofessiortal Development 84.351 20122 57.153

Pass throuoh VBW40NT AOFNCY OF HDIICATION

VT hclusive Education Rofessional Learning 84.000 35355 33.898

Pass through WICrtTA STATE UMVTOITY

Evaluation Of theVVncNa Nsrih GEAR UP Rogram 84.334 13432 14,585

GEARLP. South Wichita Reject 84.334 13433 16.518

GEAR LP. South Wlchiia Reject 84.334 15609 24.560

Evaluation of the Wichita Narth GEAR UP Rogram 84.334 15605 24.308

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SFRVICFS

Direct Award

Kansas Senres hbtive American FamBes - KSNAF 93.087 , 90CLI0079-02-00 78,811

The Heartland Sexual Assault Rpfcies 6 Reveniion on Carrpuses Roject 93.088 6 ASTWH160042-02-01 258,816
Trainlrkg Researchers in Language hpalrments 93.173 5T320C000052-21 95.509
Kansas Rogram to hprove the Health of F^ople w ith MTbiiy Lirritaiicns and htelectual
Disabilities 93.184 1 NU27DCCI00008-01-02 228.556
Campus Suicide Revention at the Unlversltv of Kansas 93.243 6U79SMM2465-03M301 106,727

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Federal Grantor/Proaram Title
CFDA Identifying
Number Number Amount

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTW AND HUMAN SERVICES fContinuedi

Kgniat SUtftRan for Assistvt Ttchnobgy 93.464 1601KS5GAT S  210.715
Ksntas Slate Ran for AsastwtTKhnebgy 93.464 1701KSSGAT 223299
Kansas Ihirertly Centtr on Dtvtbpmarval OsaWties (KIXOO) 93.632 90CD0700-05-00 67.146
Kansas Uiwersty Centtr on Devebpmemal OsaMties (KUCOO) 93.632 9000X0033-02-00 362.517
Kansas Unirersty Center on Devebpmenal DsaMtiet (KUCDO) 93.632 90CO0S99 (1.869)
KAPR Kansas Adoption fVirnnency Roject 93.652 90CO1120 05-02 322230
Heatti for At Heathy Races that Roirvte Heath 8:)uty among Lathos n Kansas Cty. KS 93.738 6 NU580PD05ecl6-03-02 530.004
tfiRS M50 Rogramat the Unirersity of Kansas 93.859 SR25GM)62232-17 293.543
Rtarnoceutkal Aspects of Sotechnobgy Traning 93.659 5T37TGM008359-28 374,904
The genetic and developmental basis of repealed phenotypk shifts h Fhnsterron 93.659 5F32GM110988-D2 (4.063)
TrariigGrantn Oynanic Aspects of CherricalBelogy 93.859 5T32GMD08545-25 336.011
500 fbibns &idge Cotabotation; htaskel hdian Hatbns Unversty /U of Kansas 93,659 5R25GM}60182-15 215.707
BolOf^iri bdicators of Traurra n Foster Youth: The Role of Social Support ' 93.865 F3lh1X>88020-02 38.823
P»s Ihfoooh KANSAS OEPARTMEMT FOR AQNG AM) nSAHl ITY SFRVIfF

CA6H.aates 93.243 Agreemem 169.443
CABH-SUles 93 243 Agteemem 93.470
Pips throiroh KANSAS DEPARTMPfT FORCmPRPl AND FAMILFS

DCF Sustainabtty Funding FY2016 93.575 Agreement 55.747
Pms IhtouohKANSASOEPARTMENr of HEALTHS ESfVROMilT

Kansas ECCS knpact Grant 93.110 Agreement 409.605
LYFTE- Lithg Young Farrdias Toward BrcePance 93iOO Agteemem 414,656
Equipmanl Brchanga: bcreasing Access to Oursbb hbdical Equant 93.778 l0Feoi4-11 44.548
Bqupment Bcchange: bcreasingAccets to Oursbb tbdical Equipment 93,778 M>fE2014-011 231.105
Assisting fbdkaid Beneflc'aries in Acctsshg Assistire Technobgy (ATX) 93,779 raX€2014.10 14.801
Assisting hbdkaid Beneficiaries in Accessing Assistire Technobgy |ATK) 93.779 IWE2014-010 52279
Kanses Mtternal Infant end EvV Chidhood Hone Vising - OMSEY 93.870 Agteemem 20.982
Htefihy Start Oeta Colection and Roject EvabaLbn Services 93.926 PCI64410 27.046
Pms Ihrouoh KJCKAPOOTRFF

Kiclapoo Roject LALNCH 93243 16676 (1.119)
Cooperatire Agreerrenit for Tri»l Behavior Heath (tbtire Connections) 93 243 16947 4,771
Kclapoo Project LAUNCH 93.243 18183 205,142
Cooperatire Agreermnts for Tribal Behavior Heath (Natire Connections) 93 243 18178 14.583
Ifetapoo Tribe in Kansas SAhWSA Qrcb of Care RogramBrakraiion 93 243 19940 (189)
Cooperatire Agreerrents for Trbal Behavior Heath (Nalire Cotvreclions] 93243 Agteemem 36.561
Mclapoo Tribe in Kansas Trbal C8CAP 93,590 19343 33.624
FRF 2014: A Conprehensir e Approach to Good Heath and Web ess in hdian Country 93.762 17982 56206
Pms IhfOlrth MOVATOBLlt RIBBON COAI mONFtTRYrtirrH

Norato Bbe Rbbon CoaUbn for Youth CoaKion Erabaibn Ran 93 276 Agteemem (567)
Pmt throuQh OREGON O0>ARTMENT OF HUMAN S8TV1CFS

Oregon ROMReports System 93.658 133972-8 42251
Pn t thfounh IttlVFRSITY OF KANSAS MFDICAi CFWTER RFfFAHTHINSTiTirrF

Kansas Uhirersity Affiated Rogram 93.110 QR814062 1,396
Romothg RrraryCareAr^anced Ractice Nursing h RjralKansas 93.247 Z1TOOOOO 19279
FrontiersArt rMedicine Tralbtazet 93 350 2FBU0006-Spencer 3.500
K-ICRESlar Tratiees yr 5 93.859 FO1000931502 219
K-fiGRE Summer Schotarsyr 5 93.859 Agreemem 5265
Pms Ihrouoh ItllVBlSfTYOFMISSaRJ. kansashty

KCHeaShTracIs 93.137 0078486i00060127 29293
Pms thf ouoh WSCONStN DEPARTMFNT OF CMl ORFN & FAMILIFS

Wisconsin OAtSET - Fatrily fiMfidalbns Horre Vsihg Shared Measurement System 93870 437003-718-0001135-000-01 80.963

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

OieciAwMd

Kansas SaisTrainlng Systems Grant Appkation FY 2016 97.043 ewV-2016-GR-00013 3.468
Kansas SiateTrain'ng Systems Grant Appicabon FY 2017 97.043 BAV-2017-GR-00048 19.995
Assistance to Rref ighlers Grants (AFG) 97.044 0.W-2O15-F2-00103 325.811
Assistance to Fref'ghlart Grams (AFG) FY'16 97.044 9AfV.2016-FZ-00166 179208
Pmi IhroiMhKANSASnFPARTMFNTOFAGHirilTIIRF

Kansas Base Flood Sevation RDntland l^pphg Appication 97.000 19013 28,068

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDSUiL AWARDS
S  107.911.487

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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Of the federal expenditures presented in this schedule, the Center provided federal awards to subrecipients
as follows:

CFDA Amount
Program Number Provided

Research & Development Cluster Multiple $ 13,145,310
University of Kansas IC Center for Academic Excellence (KU-ICCAE) 12.598 6,640
Building Capacity for Milkweed/Monarch Habitat Restoration

In Eastern Oklahoma 15.608 15,000
VT Inclusive Education Professional Learning 84.000 571
Heartland College Assistance Migrant Program 84.149 176,750
Tiny K - Infant Toddler Assistlve Technology Services 84.181 19,180
The Heartland Sexual Assault Policies & Preventative on
Campuses Project 93.088 56,143

Kansas Program to Improve the Health of People with Mobility
Limitations and Intellectual Disabilities 93.184 24,721

Kansas State Plan for Assistive Technology 93.464 155,220
Kansas University Center on Developmental Disabilities (KUCDD) 93.632 42,560
KAPP: Kansas Adoption Permanency Project among Latinos 93.652 131,433
Health for All: Healthy Places that Promote Health Equity in
Kansas City, KS 93.738 114,518

Equipment Exchange: Increasing Access to Durable Medical
Equipment 93.778 147,870

Assisting Medicaid Beneficiaries in Accessing Assistive Technology 93.779 67,084
500 Nations Bridge Collaboration: Haskell Indian Nations University

/University of Kansas 93.859 41.076

$  14.144.076

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended June 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

The University of Kansas Center for Research. Inc. (the Center) is the recipient of several federal grants. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activity of all federal awards programs
of the Center for the year ended June 30, 2018. All federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as
well as federal awards passed through other govemment agencies, are included on the schedule.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the cash basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles in 0MB Circular A-122, Cost Principles
for Non-Prcfit Organizations or the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of
business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. The Center has elected not to use the 10-
percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 3 - COST SHARE

Local cost sharing, as defined by the Uniform Guidance is required by certain federal grants. The amount
of cost sharing varies with each program. Only the federal share of expenditures is presented in the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

NOTE 4 - ADDITIONAL AUDITS

Grantor agencies reserve the right to conduct additional audits of the Center's grant programs for economy
and efficiency and program results which may result In disallowed costs to the Center. However,
management does not believe such audits would result in any disallowed costs that would be material to
the Center's financial position at June 30, 2018. During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Center returned
$7,124,684 of funding related to self-reported disallowed costs.

NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA

Department

U.S. Department of Agriculture

CFDA

Number Amount

10,000 $  42,458
10.001 21,831
10.310 173,453
10.331 5,671
10,460 13,367
10.559 12,385
10.596 453,825

10.676 10,036

10.699 3,977
10.903 24,892

761,895

(Continued)
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NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued)

Department
CFDA

Number Amount

U.S. Department of Commerce

U.S. Department of Defense

Department of Housing and Urban Development

U.S. Department of Interior

U.S. Department of Justice

U.S. Department of Labor

U.S. Department of State

11.303 $  111,118
11.431 23,352
11.467 3,507
11.619 24.121

162,098

12.000 2,268,468
12.300 663,042
12.357 455,375
12.420 323,513
12.431 888,910
12.579 597,497
12.598 124,446
12.630 77.818
12.800 365,078
12.900 (4,746)
12.901 11,927
12.903 91,311
12.910 141.481

6,004,120

14.000 18,397

15.000 37,536
15.159 49,609
15.224 1,397
15.506 12,431
15.608 25,599
15.611 140,242 \
15.658 (582)
15.805 20,775
15.808 15,175
15.810 138,555
15.814 85.444
15.819 11,711
15.980 41.502

579,394

16.000 48.739
16.575 (4.477)
16.734 19,696
16.745 15,790
16.820 1.826

81,574

17.261 18,154

19.000 13,958
19.009 351,073
19.400 254,906
19.900 39.824

659,761

(Continued)
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NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued)

CFDA
Deoartment Number Amount

U.S. Department of Transportation 20.000 $  172,615
20.108 89,933
20.200 60,222
20.205 109,545
20.215 378,441.

20.509 63,206
20.600 195,886
20.611 39,341
20.701 359,932
20.703 14.856

1,483,977

U.S. Department of the Treasury 21.009 18,595

U.S Department of Agriculture 32.000 131,107

Library of Congress 42.000 12,106

National Aeronautics and Space Administration 27.011 277,322
43.000 158,798
43.001 1,991,002
43.002 232,955
43.008 176.145

2,836,222

Nationai Endowment for the Arts 45.024 87,068
45.025 15,000

45.129 17,500
45.130 932,777
45.139 16,080
45.160 (165)
45.162 14,681
45.163 137,057
45.164 16,997
45.169 4,028
45.301 259,203
45.312 2.448

1,502.674

National Science Foundation 47.000 150,871
47.041 1,739,164
47.049 4,013,306
47.050 1,768,428
47.070 1,195,279
47.074 5,455,785
47,075 694,732
47.076 1.377,707
47.078 168,003
47.079 1,642,805
47.080 758

47.083 870.815

19,077,653

Small Business Administration 59.037 128,188

(Continued)
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NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued)

Department
CFDA

Number Amount

Veterans Administration

Environmental Protection Agency

U.S. Department of Energy

U.S. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

64.000 $  48,936

66.419 9,214
66.461 26,598

35,812

81.000 843,562
81.049 1,113,787
81.089 950,207

81.135 56,?97
2,963,943

84.000 99,246
84.015 751,387
84.027 797,280
84.042 552.305
84.044 391,190
84.047 1,088.791
84.066 509,647
84.116 5,179,947
84.149 401,080
84.181 510,860
84.217 243,898
84.287 240,587
84.305 457,309
84.323 449,297
84.324 2,938,924
84.325 2,201,673
84.326 2,869,867
84.327 793,768
84.334 2,276,846
84.351 274,028
84.365 243,134
84.366 48,046
84.367 1,953
84.368 2,519,888
84.407 407,407
84.411 177,040
84.418 5P,994

26,476,302

93.000 2,424,421
93.087 764,088
93.088 258,816
93.103 83,253
93.110 732,010
93.121 447,135
93.136 360,443
93.137 29,393
93.173 1,550,584
93.184 228,556
93.242 1,050,886
93.243 1,171,801
93.247 19,279
93.276 (567)
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NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued)

Department
CFDA

Number Amount

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

TOTAL

93.279 $  1,052,146
93.286 1,860.756
93.310 1,018,381
93.350 203,329
93.351 802,316

93.361 13.672
93.393 349.790
93.394 623,594
93.395 1,814,377

93.396 (436)
93.397 191,321

93.398 10,881
93.424 3,126
93.433 1,681,213
93.464 434,014
93.500 414,656
93.505 775,378
93.558 403,952
93.575 65,676
93.590 195,109
93.600 113,829
93.631 62,379
93.632 427,794
93.652 322,230

93.658 42,551
93.670 317,629
93.732 71,526
93.738 530,004
93.757 32,300
93.762 56,306
93.778 275,700
93.779 67,080
93.837 199,899
93.846 13,609
93.847 687,906
93.853 1,147,969
93.855 3,518,872
93.859 10,599,909
93.865 2,399,990
93.866 1,714,883
93.867 42,967
93.870 404,108
93.910 83,944
93.926 154,365
93.994 41.831

44,353,929

97.000 28,068
97.043 23,463
97.044 505.119

556.650

S  107 911487
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^ Crowe
Crowe LLP

Independen: MeR<)ar Crowe Globe)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.
Lawrence, Kansas

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in.the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates, the financial statements of the University of Kansas
Center for Research. Inc. (the Center), a component unit of the University of Kansas, which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018. and the related statements of activities, and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated October 8, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Center's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain deficiencies in
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider
to be a significant deficiency as item 2018-002.

(Continued)
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Center's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs as item 2018-001.

The Center's Response to Findings

The Center's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs. The Center's responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Center's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CaBhj^ LL?
Crowe LLP

Indianapolis, Indiana
Octobers, 2018
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Indepertdeni Member Crovw Globel

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM-
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

To the Board of Trustees

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.
Lawrence, Kansas

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.'s {the Center), a component unit of the
University of Kansas, compliance with the types of compliance requirements described In the 0MB
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Center's major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The Center's major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Center's major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about'the Center's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Center's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Center complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2018.

(Continued)
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Report on internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Center is responsible for estabiishing and maintaining effective internai control over
compliance with the types of compiiance requirements referred to above, in pianning and performing our
audit of compiiance. we considered the Center's internai control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Center's internai control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a controi over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compiiance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internai control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compiiance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internai control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that Is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify ail deficiencies in Internai controi over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
controi over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internai control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internai controi over compiiance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

CASixjf^
Crowe LLP

Indianapolis, Indiana
October 8, 2018
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2018

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness{es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2CFR 200.516(a)?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numberfs)

Various

N

Unmodified

Yes

X Yes

X  Yes

Yes

Yes

Unmodified

Yes

ame of Federal Program or Cluster

Research and Development Cluster

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes

No

None Reported

No

No

_X None Reported

No

$3.000.000

No

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2018

SECTION 2 - FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE
REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS.

Finding 2018-001 - Return of Funds

Criteria:

Condition:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation;

Management's Response:

The confirmation of salaries must be performed by a person with first-hand
knowledge of the efforl; the principal investigator or responsible official(s)
using suitable means of verification that the work was performed.

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Center returned $7,124,684 of
funding related to self-reported disallowed costs identified from prior years.

Controls over time and effort practices in prior years were not adequate to
meet applicable standards.

The Center returned $7,124,684 of funding related to self-reported
disallowed costs.

The above condition appears to be the result of a lack of controls
surrounding the certification of time and effort related to cost-share
claimed for certain projects in prior years.

We recommend that management continue to Implement the corrective
action plan steps below.

Management agrees with the finding. An internal review found that a
certain number of faculty and staff in one particular school did not have an
accurate understanding of what was required in order to charge time and
effort to certain contracts, which would trigger a financial contribution
"match" from the sponsor. As a result, a significant amount of "match" time
and effort was certified that did not meet the applicable
standards. However, the work for the contracts In question appears to
have been completed: no failure to perform the required activities was
identified. KU has implemented a multi-tiered corrective action plan
coordinated by the KU Office of Integrity and Compliance and the KU
Office of Research. See Corrective Action Plan.

(Continued)
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH. INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2018

Findina 2018-002 - Revenue Recognition

Criteria:

Condition:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Management's Response:

Revenue should be recognized based upon the terms of the related
contract or grant agreement.

During testing of revenue recognition, one contract was noted to be fully
recognized as revenue during the current year, but the terms of the
contract did not support this treatment.

One contract of sixty-nine sampled was noted to be misclassified for
revenue recognition purposes.

An adjustment was made to reduce revenue and increase deferred
revenue by approximately $806,000.

The above condition appears to be the result of a lack of controls
surrounding the classification of contracts for revenue recognition.

We recommend the establishment of a formal, documented process for
the review of revenue recognition categorization of contracts against
documented criteria for use in the determination of revenue recognition
categories. We also recommend that this criteria contemplate content in
ASC Topic 606 and ASU 2018-08, which are effective for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2019.

Additionally, we recommend the regular (monthly) review of the
reconciliation of accounts receivable and deferred revenue related to the
recognition of revenue.

Management agrees with the finding. The above condition was a result of
the major financial system implementation during fiscal year ending June
30, 2018. See Corrective Action Plan.

SECTION 3 ■ FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS INCLUDING AUDIT
FINDINGS AS DEFINED IN 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 SECTION 510(a).

None
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KU
CENTER FOR
RESEARCH, INC.
The University of Kansas

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP)
Agency: University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (KUCR)
Audit Period: July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018

Audit Finding No: 2018-001 - Return of Funds

Condition: During the year ended June 30, 2018, KUCR returned

$7,214,684 of funding related to self-reported disallowed
costs identified from prior years.

Planned corrective

action:

The University of Kansas and KUCR have implemented a
multi-tiered CAP including:
1) Implementation of e-certification - electronic effort

certification;

2) review of policies, procedures, standards of conduct and
guidance documents - updates to policies to ensure
compliance with federal standards;

3) Monitoring and auditing - additional review by KUCR of
school award activities to ensure the specific school
implement cost sharing/match and effort certifications
properly;

4) Training/Education - mandatory training in the school to
understand the fundamentals of cost-sharing/match and
federal requirements;

Expected date of

corrective action

completion:

1) Completed in 2016

2) Completed in 2016, on-going updates
3) On-going review/monitoring
4) All faculty and staff with sponsored award activity received

live training by June 30, 2018. Ongoing training
Name and title of

responsible

person(s} for

corrective action:

Alicia Reed, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Research

Administration

Continued on next page

Office of the President

Youngberg Hall | 2385 Irving Hill Road | Lawrence, KS 66045-7563 j (7SS) 864-7298 | Fax (785) 864-5272 | www.rgs-ku.edu



Page 2 of 2
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP)
Agency: University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (KUCR)
Audit Period: July I, 2017 - June 3D, 2018

Audit Finding No: 2018-002 - Revenue Recognition
Condition: During testing of revenue recognition, one contract was

noted to be fully recognized as revenue during the current
year, but the terms of the contract did not support this
treatment.

Planned corrective

action:

The contract identified was corrected for FY18. Recognized
additional review and procedures for designating contracts
as fixed price milestone and fixed price other. Regular
review of the reconciliation of deferred revenue and

revenue recognition processes to be conducted on a

quarterly basis.

Expected date of

corrective action

completion:

June 30, 2019

Name and title of

responsible

person(s} for

corrective action:

Gina M. Cregg, Chief Financial Office, KU Center for
Research, Inc.



Kansas University Board of Trustees October 10. 2019

Start Date Class (term ending) RANK Last Name First Name
July 1, 2019 ofTicer officer Atkinson Simon
Jan. 1, 2012 2019 ex comm Alexartder Perry
Jan. 1, 2018 2021 Branicky Michael
Jan. 1. 2012 2019 Brin Ann
Jan. 1, 2016 2021 Carter Wayne
Julyl, 2019 officer officer Atkinson Simon
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 Cook Oavid
Jan. 1, 2018 2021 Dobrowsky Rick
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 Dreyfus Lawrer>ce
Jan. 1, 2004 2019 Epp LaVeme
Jan. 1, 2010 2021 Erickson Jon
Jan. 1. 2018 2021 ex comm Fields Paige
Jan. 1/2009 2020 Flannery Joe
Jan. 1, 2009 2020 Flynn Dan
Jan. 1, 2019 2022 ex comm Ginther Donna
Jul. 1. 2017 ofTicer officer Girod Doug
Apr. 19.1998 officer officer Goddard Diane
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 Huesemann Jane
Jan. 1. 2012 2019 Johnson Donna
Jan. 1. 2017 2020 ex comm Kelly Steve
Jan. 1. 2016 2019 Kurtz Nathan
Jul. 1, 2018 ofTtcer Lane Kathleen
Jan. 1. 2016 ofHcer officer L^uez Carl
Jan. 1, 2012 2019 Lewis Adrian
June 10. 2018 officer Lurtdquist Erik'
Jan. 1, 2017 ,2020 Negahban Shahin
Jan. 1. 2009 2019 Neufeld Kristi
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 ex comm Oakley Beri
Jan. 1. 2012 2019 ex comm Otten Jim
Jan. 1, 2016 2019 Peck Michael
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 PetiOo Peter
Jan. 1, 2018 2021 Price Sandy
Jan. 1, 2018 2021 ex comm ^enz Ron
Jan. 1, 2019 2022 Rice Mabel
Jan. 1. 2018 2021 ex comm Shogren Karrie
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 ex comm Smith Peter
Jan. 1. 2019 2022 Soden Sarah
Jan. 1, 2017 2020 Soper Steve
Jut. 1. 2018 officer officer Sturm Belinda
Jan. 1. 2017 2020 Tamerter Candan
Jan. 1, 2010 2021 Ward Joy
Jan. 1. 2009 2020 Wu ludy

Title

President

Director

Dean

Dean

President and CEO

President

Vice Char>cellor

Professor

Vice Chancellor for Research

Executive Chairman

Director/New Initiatives/Energy Div
Dean

President

Chief Scientific Officer and Founder

Directof/Prpfessor

Chancellor

CFO & Vice Provost for Finance

Affiliation

KUCR

Information and Tetecommuniation Technotogy Center (ITTC)
Engineering

Journalism

President and CEO. TVAX BioMedical

KU Center for Research

KU Edwards Campus

Pharmacology & Toxicologv

University of Missouri-Kansas City
Bioscience & Technotogy Business Center. Inc.
Black & Veatch

Business

Weaver's

Dedphera

Economics

Chancellor's Office

Principal

CEO

Vice President of Ecorwnw Development
Senior Program Offier

Vice President

Provost & Executive \rtce Chartcellor

Professor

Vice President

Director of TORP

Professor

Distinguished Professor

CEO/President

Founder

Director (BOD)

President and FourKJer

Director/Distinguished Professor

Professor/Senior Scientist

Associate Dean

Director

Distinguished Professor

Vice President

Professor

Professor

Distinguished Professor

Provost's Office

Clark Huesemann architects

Pinnacle Technotogy. Inc.
Lawrence Chamber of Commerce

Brush Creek Partners

KU Center for Research

Provosfs Office

History

KU Center for Research

Engineering

Molecular Biosciences

Molecular Biosciences

James Otten DOS

Innara Health

Design-zyme LLC

Great Plains Energy

Alligator. Inc.

Speech, Language-Hearing
Department of Special Education

School of Medicine

Center for Pediatric Genomic Medicine

Multidlscipiinary Research Building
KU Center for Research

Engineering

Ecology and Evolutionary Biotogy
Physics & Astror>omy
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Becci A. Akin, PhD, MSW

beccin@ku.edu; ORCID: 0000-0003-0026-5730

University of Kansas School of Social Welfare

Education

2010 School of Social Welfare, University of Kansas, Doctor of Philosophy in Social Welfare with
Honors

1992 School of Social Welfare, University of Kansas, Master of Social Work, Social
Administration, Children and Family Concentration

1991 School of Social Welfare, University of Kansas, Bachelor of Social Work with Distinction
4rad^mir Annnintments

2019 to present PhD Program Director; University of Kansas School of Social Welfare
2018 to present Associate Professor; University of Kansas School of Social Welfare
2013 to 2018 Assistant Professor; University of Kansas School of Social Welfare 2003 to 2013

Research Associate; University of Kansas School of Social Welfare

Grants A Fundine Awards

2018-2023 Principal Investigator with Co-Pl Andy Zinn and Co-PI Jody Brook: Kansas Strongfor Children
and Families. Cooperative agreement with U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families. $8 million, 5 years

2017-2022 Co-Principal Investigator with PI Jody Brook and Co-PI Amy Mcndenhall: Evaluation Services
for the Oklahoma Regional Partnership Grant. 3. Contract with Oklahoma Dept. of Mental Health
and Substance Abuse Services; Funded by the U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families. $675,000, 5 years

2016-2021 Co-Principal Investigator with PI Andy Zinn and Co-PI Juliana Carlson: Evaluation Servicesfor
the Quality Improvement Center on Domestic Violence and Child Welfare Involved Families.
Contract with Futures Without Violence; Funded by U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families $2.67 million, 5 years

2013-2018 Principal Investigator with Co-PI Jody Brook and Alice Lieberman: Kansas Assessment
Permanency Project (Trauma Grant). Cooperative agreement with U.S. Dept. of Health and
Human Services, Administration for Children and Families. $2.5 million, 5 years

2012-2017 Co-Principal Investigator with PI Jody Brook: Evaluation Servicesfor the Oklahoma Regional
Partnership Grant. 2. Contract with Oklahoma Dept of Mental Health and Substance Abuse
Services; Funded by the U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children
and Families. $502,623, 5 years

2010-2016 Principal Investigator with Co-PI. Tom McDonald: Initiative to Reduce Long-Term Foster Care
,  (Kansas Intensive Permanency Project). Cooperative agreement with U.S. Dept. of Health and

Human Services, Administration for Children and Families. $13.3 million, 5 years

Select Peer Rrvipwed PtiMiratinns

Akin, B. A., Brook, J., &. Lloyd, M., & McDonald, T. (in press). Effect of a parenting intervention on foster care re
entry after reunification among substance-affected families: A quasi-experimental study. Child Maltreatment.

Akin, B. A., Brook, J., Johnson-Motoyama, M., Pacely, M., & Davis, S. (in press). Engaging substance-affected
families in child welfare: Parent perspectives of a parenting intervention at program initiation and completion.
Journal ofFamily Social Work.

Akin, B. A., Dunkerley, S., Brook, J., & Bruns, K. (in press). Driving organization and systems change toward trauma-
responsive services in child welfare: Supervisor and administrator perspectives on initial implementation. Journal of
Public Child Welfare.

Akin, B. A., Lang, K., McDonald, T., Van, Y., & Little, T. (in press). Randomized trial of PMTO in foster care: Six-
month child well-being outcomes. Research on Social Work Practice.

Collins-Camargo, C., Strolin-Goltzman, J., & Akin, B. A. (in press). Use of Technology to Facilitate Practice
Improvement in Trauma-Informed Child Welfare Systems. Child Welfare.

Kim, J., Akin, B. A., & Brook, J. (2019). Solution-focused brief therapy to improve child well-being and family
functioning outcomes with substance using parents in the child welfare system. Developmental Child Welfare
/(2), 124-142.

Akin, B. A. & McDonald, T. (2018). Parenting intervention effects on reunification: A randomized trial of PMTO in
foster care. Child Abuse & Neglect, 83, 94-105.

Lloyd. M. H., Akin, B. A., Brook, J., & Chasnoff(2018). Factors associated with practitioner knowledge of CAPTA
2010 mandates for identifying and intervening in cases of prenatal alcohol and drug exposure: The policy to practice
gap. Families In Society. 99(3), 232-243.

Akin, B. A., Strolin-Goltzman, J., & Collins-Camargo, C. (2017). Successes and challenges in developing trauma-
informed child welfare systems: A real-world case study of exploration and initial implementation. Children and
Youth Services Review. 82, 42-52.



Akin, B. A. (2016). Practitioner views on the core functions of coaching in the implementation of an evidence-based
intervention in child welfare. Children and Youth Services Review, 68, 159-168.

Akin, B. A., Brook, J.. Bycrs, K.. & Lloyd, M. (2016). Worker perspectives from the front line: Implementation of an
evidence-based intervention in child welfare. Journal ofChild and Family Studies, 25(3), 870-882.

Akin, B. A., Brook, J., & Lloyd, M. (2015). Co-occurrence of parental substance abuse and child serious emotional
disturbance: Understanding multiple pathways to improved child and family outcomes. Child Welfare, 94(4), 71-96.

Brook, J., Akin, B. A., Lloyd, M.. & Yan. Y. (2015). Family drug court, targeted parent training and family
reunification: Did this enhanced service strategy make a difference? Juvenile and Family Court Journal, 66(2), 35-
52.

Mariscal, S., Akin, B. A., Lieberman, A., & Washington, D. (2015). Exploring the path from foster care to stable and
lasting adoption: Perceptions of foster care alumni. Children and Youth Services Review, 55, 111-120.

Akin, B. A., Mariscal, S., Bass, L., Bhattarai, J., McArthur, V., & Bruns, K. (2014). Implementation'of an evidence-
based intervention to reduce long-term foster care: Practitioner perceptions of key challenges and supports. Children
and Youth Services Review, 46,285-293.

Akin, B., Bryson, S., Testa, M., Blase, K., McDonald, T. & Melz, H. (2013). Usability testing, initial
implementation and formative evaluation of an evidence-based intervention: Lessons from a demonstration
project to reduce long-term foster care. Evaluation and Program Planning. 41, 19-30.

Akin, B., Bryson, S.. McDonald, T., & Walker, S. (2012). Defining a target population at high- risk of long-term
foster care: Barriers to permanency for families of children with severe emotional disturbances. Child Welfare,
9/(6;, 79-101.

Akin, B. (2011). Predictors of foster care exits to permanency: A competing risks analysis of reunification,
guardianship, and adoption. Children and Youth Services Review. 33(6), 999-1011.

Akin, B., McDonald, T., & Tullis, L. (2010). An inventory of risk assessment in child protection: Instrument usage
and key features. Protecting Children, 25(3), 35-51.

.<:rlrrt Prrxentalions o
Akin, B. A., Bass, L., & McArthur, V. (2019, September 17). Where Do We Go From Here? Lessons on Sustaining a

Trauma-Informed Child Welfare Initiative. Global Implementation Conference, Implementation for Impact,
Glasgow, Scotland.

Akin, B. A., Carlson, J., Mota, W., White Starr, R.'(20I9, September 17). Ussons Learned from Developing and Using
a Measure ofCollaboration Informed by a Racial Equity Lens. Global Implementation Conference,
Implementation for Impact, Glasgow, Scotland.

Akin, B. A., Strolin, J., & ColHns-Camargo, C. (2019, April 24). Implementing with Science: Developing Trauma-
Informed, Data-Driven Child Welfare Systems with the Integration ofResearch and Practice. The 21 st
National Conference on Child Abuse and Neglect: Striving and Thriving Families, Washington, DC.

Dunkerley, S., Akin, B. A., Romero, A., Bruns, K., & Brook, J. (2018, January 14). Initial Implementation of a
Trauma-Informed Data-Driven Case Planning Approach in Child Welfare. Society for Social Work and
Research Annual Conference, Achieving Equal Opportunity, Equity, and Justice, Washington, DC.

Akin, B. A., Brook, J., Johnson-Motoyama, M., Paceley, M., & Davis-Groves, S. (2019, January 19). Parent
Perspectives ofa Parenting Intervention as Program Start and Completion: Considering the Views ofParents
Involved in Child Welfare and Affected by Substance Use. Society for Social Work and Research Annual
Conference, Ending Gender-Based, Family and Community Violence, San Francisco, CA.

Akin, B. A. (2017, June 21). Put Me in Coach: How to Build Positive Coaching Practices in Child Welfare. Global
Implementation Conference, Expanding Implementation Perspectives: Engaging Systems, Toronto, Ontario,
Canada.

Akin, B. A. & Brook, J. (2017, June 20). Community Engagement and Collaboration in the Implementation of a
Statewide Child Welfare Initiative: Key Supports and Challenges. Global Implementation Conference,
Expanding Implementation Perspectives: Engaging Systems, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Akin, B. A., Collins-Camargo, C., & Strolin, J. (2017, January 13). Symposium on Implementing with Science:
Integrating Research and Practice to Develop Trauma-Informed, Data-Driven Child Welfare Systems.
Symposium organizer at the Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Ensure Healthy
Development for all Youth, New Orleans, LA.

Akin, B. A., Romero, A., Bhattarai, J., & Lieberman, A. (2017, January 13). Using a Cross-System, Multi-Informant
Approach to Develop Trauma-Informed, Data-Driven Child Welfare System. Paper presentation at the Society
for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Ensure Healthy Development for all Youth, New Orleans,
LA

Akin, B. A., Blase, K., Bryson, S., McArthur, V., & Bass, L. (2015, May 28). Scaling-Up an Evidence-Based
Intervention: Successes and Setbacks in Developing and Sustaining an Implementation Infrastructure. Global
Implementation Conference, Implementation for Impact, Dublin, Ireland.

DePanfilis, D., Akin, B., Bright, C., Freeman, P., & Bryson, S. (2013, January 18). Measuring the Implementation of
Social Work Interventions: Options and Examples. Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and
Research, San Diego, CA.



University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.
CONTRACTOR NAME

Kev Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Becci Akin, PhD Associate Professor;

PhD Program Director

(see below for compensation information)

Name

Becci Akin

Position

P.I.

# mo Rate Percent FY 2020 FY202I
12 $ 2.5% $ $

9,000 2,700 2,700

Total

$

5,400



Jeffrey A. Meyers
Commissioner

Christine Tappan
Interim Director

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD. NH 03301-3857
603-27M4&1 1-800-852-3346 Ext. 4461

FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dbhs.nh.gov

October 6, 2017

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Children, Youth and
Families, to enter into a Sole Source Amendment with the University of Kansas Center for Research,
Inc. (Vendor #253972), Youngberg Hall, 2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence KS 66045, by increasing the
Price Limitation by $1,700 from $61,200 to an amount not to exceed $62,900 with no change to the
completion date of June 30, 2019, to provide minor customizations of the Results Oriented
Management public face website, effective upon the date of Governor and Council approval. This
agreement was originally approved by Governor and Council on February 25, 2015, Item #9. 32%
Federal Funds, 68% General Funds.

Funds are available in the following account for SFY 2018 upon the availability and continued
appropriation-of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the price
limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without
further approval of the Governor and Executive Council, if needed and justified.

05-95-42-421010-29600000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS DEFT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Modified

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Revised

Modified

3udget

2015 067-500557
Contracts for

Prog Servs
42106004 $ 6,000 $0 $ 6,000

2016 067-500557
Contracts for

Prog Servs
42106004 $ 12,000 $0 $12,000

2017 067-500557.
Contracts for

Prog Servs
42106004 $ 14,400 $0 $ 14,400

2018 067-500557
Contracts for

Prog Servs
42106004 $ 14,400 $ 1,700 $ 16,100

2019 067-500557
Contracts for

Prog Servs
42106004 $ 14,400 $0 $ 14,400

Total $61,200 $1,700 $62,900



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source as the University of Kansas Center for Research Inc. is the
developer of the Results Oriented Management soft\A/are and the only vendor from which the State of
New Hampshire.can purchase these services. o

Funds in this amendment will be used to enable the Department to make necessary customized
changes to ensure the public facing website properly and correctly displays the Division of Children
Youth andvFamilies District Office data. The Department has requested to rename and combine
administrative levels in the public instance of Results Oriented Management. District office data is not
inherently useful to a public audience and this modification will group district offices together to form
more meaningful regions for the public application. Some of the specific district offices this request
pertains to previously stood on their own entity, had other names, and/or covered different catchment
areas. This request will also reduce the effect of masking small numbers in some district offices and
allow for more transparency throughout the public reporting system.

The Results Oriented Management product provides a simple and inexpensive way to access
child protection and juvenile justice data. Results Oriented Management also allows quicker and better
access to high quality data and provides a significant reduction in staff time. The Department is ready
to move forward with the release of the public site for the Division for Children, Youth and Families
lArhich includes providing many reports through Results Oriented Management to fulfill the need for
transparency among stakeholders.

The Federal Administration for Children and Families along with the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention requires that state agencies collect and report accurate quantitative and
qualitative data and to ensure that data is available to the public. The Department is also required to
demonstrate the process provides a clear way to identify and resolve data quality issues are
consistently and properly implemented across the entire state. The Department is also required to
demonstrate that the process is conisistent and properly implemented across the entire state and that
the process provides a clear way to identify and resolve data quality issues.

Results Oriented Management is a well-tested system that was developed by the University of
Kansas and is currently being used in many states. Originally the system was developed for the New
Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families,
which was the first agency to add Juvenile Justice Sen/ices' data to the system.

Results Oriented Management system provides tools that enable the Department to
continuously monitor and improve the quality of the data entered into the New Hampshire Bridges
computer information system. The Results Oriented Management system provides regular reports on
Federal Performance measures, which are critical to the Department's compliance with federal
requirements and avoidance of financial penalties. The Department, as well as many federal and state
partners, is using data at an increasing level to monitor the quality of services and continuously plan for
improvements as best practices are Identified.

The Department of Information Technology is aware of this amendment and has verified that the
amendment does not include changes to any technology component in the scop^of services. As such,
a new approval letter from the Department of Information Technology is not required.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, the Division of Children
Youth and Families District Office configurations and location information may not be displayed on the
public website which could be misleading and/or confusing to the public.
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Area served; Statewide

Source of Funds: 32% Federal Funds, 68% General Funds, CFDA# 93.658, Department of Health and
Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Foster Care Title IV-E.

In the event that the Federal (or Other) Funds become no longer available. General Funds will
not be requested to support this program.

Refeoectfullvfsubmi

Christine Tappan,
Interim Director

Approved by:

Je rey

—.

. Meyers
mmissioner

The Defxirtnieiit of Health arid Human Seri ices' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and inde/midence.



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Amendmont #1 to the Result Oriantatad Management fROMl Contract

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #f to the Result Orientated Management (ROM) Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Result Orientated Management (ROM) contract (hereinafter referred
to as "Amendment #1") dated this 31" day of July. 2017, is by and between the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or
"Department") and University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as
"the Contractor"), a Non-Profit company with a place of business at 2385 Irving Hill Road.
Lawrence KS 66045.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on February 25, 2015 (Item #9), the Contractor agreed to perform certain
services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work,
payment schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the P-37 General Provisions. Paragraph 18, this agreement may be
amended by the parties, in writing, with Governor and Executive Coundl approval pursuant to
the Contract Agreement — Part 2, Paragraph 8 'Change Orders' the State may make changes or
revisions at any time by written Change Order.

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed to amend the contract;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions
contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation to read:

$62,900

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for State Agency to read:

E. Maria Reinemann, Esq., Director

3. Contract Agreement - Part 2, Section 3.4, State Contract Manager to read:

Director, Bureau of Contracts and Procurement
Department of Health and Human Sen/ices
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03303
Tel: (603) 271-9330
Fax: (603) 271-8431

4. Contract Agreement - Part 2, Section 3.5, State Project Manager to read:

The State shall assign a Project Manager. The State Project Manager's duties shall
include thefolloNving:

a. Leading the Project;
b. Engaging and managing all the Contracted Vendors;

Amendment *1

Contract #2014-138
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the ResuH Orientated Manaoement fROM> Contract

c. Managing significant issues and risks;
d. Reviewing and accepting Contract Deliverabies;
e. invoice sign-offs;
f. Review and approval of change proposals; and
g. Managing stakeholders' concerns.

The State Project Manager is:

Aliison Parent, Senior Data Manager
Department of Health and Human Services

,  Division for Chiidren, Youth and Families
129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03303

Tei:(603) 271-5163
Fax: (603)271-8431
Email: Aliison.Parent@dhhs.nh.QOv

5. Consolidated Exhibits - Part 3. Exhibit B. Price & Payment Schedule, Section 1.
Deliverable Payment Schedule, Section 1.1 Firm Fixed Price to read:

This is a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Contract totaling $62,900 for the period between the
Contract Effective Date through June 30, 2019. The Vendor shall be responsible for
performing its obligations in accordance with the Contract. This Contract will allow the
Vendor to invoice the State on a monthly basis at fixed pricing/rates appearing in the
price and payment tables below:

Amendment

Contract «2014-138
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Result Orientated Management fROM> Contract

6. Consolidated Exhibits - Part 3, Exhibit H, Requirement Responses to add Table C-3
"Consolidated System Enhancements" as follows;

The requested updates to the existing levels shall be implemented within thirty (30) days
of the approval of Amendment #1.

Table C-3, Consolidated System Enhancements

Existing Levels New Levels

Adoption Not included In Public

Berlin Berlin

Claremont Claremont

Concord Concord

Conway Conway

Independent Living Not included in Public

Keene Keene

Laconia Laconia

Littleton Littleton

Manchester Manchester

Nashua (OBSOLETE) Southern

Rochester Rochester

Salem Southern Telework/Londonderry
Seacoast Seacoast

Southern Southern

Southern Telework Southern Telework/Londonderry

Special Investigations Not included in Public

Sununu Youth Services Center Not included in Public

UNASSIGNED Not Specified

Unknown Not Specified

YDC Not included in Public

YDSU Not included in Public

Amendment

Contract #2014-138
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Result OrlentatBd Management (ROM> Contract

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

/o-u-l-l
Date

State of New Hampshire
tment of Health arwt^uman Services

pristine Tappan
Interim DIrector/dffice of Human Services
Division for Children, Youth & Families

8-23-2017

Date

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.:

Name:Wllcia M. Reed

Title: Interim Director, Research Administration

Dwle^ment: f\ ni l
of T\Oyr}D/ijaJ County of dll^:kJVJ>\JifAxLJ on o 3.2> SO/'} . before the
rslgneAd officer, personally appeared the pefson identified above, or^satisfactorily proven to

Acknowle(^g^ment:
State

underslgn(
l>e the person whose name Is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this
document In the capacity indicated above.
Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

and Title of Ndtary or Justiiie'of the Peace

NOTARY PU8UC • Suto oi Kansas
UNDA L CRAWFOftO

My Anpt Expires May 18.2020

Amendment #1

Contract #2014-138
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Result Orientated Management tROMl Contract

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form,
substance, and execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNP^ENERAL

ID
Date ' Name: ̂

Title:

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Amendment 01

Contract #2014.138
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•V

NicboUa A. Toumpaa
Commiaatoner

Mary Ann Cooney
Aaaociate Commiaaioner

FEB12'15 pri 2=08 DflS

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

'I

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD. hfH 03301*3857
603-271*4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451

FAX: 603*271*4729 TDD Access: 1*800-735*2964

y^ff\

fiff
•0^

2^>'

January 20, 2015

Her Excellency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
And the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services,
Division for Children, Youth and Families to enter into a sole source agreement with
the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (Vendor # 253972), Youngberg Hall,
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence KS 66045, for the use of the Result Oriented
Management web-based software product called Results Oriented Management for the
provision of data development and reporting, in an amount not to exceed $61,200,
effective January 1, 2015, or date of Governor and Executive Council approval,
whichever is later, through June 30. 2019. 100% General Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the following account in State
Fiscal Year 2015, and anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2016, 2017,
2018 and 2019, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years
through the Budget Office without further approval of the Governor and Executive
Council, if needed and justified.

05-95-42-421010-29600000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS; HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION,
ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT

SFY Class/Objedt Class Title Activity Number Budget

2015 067-500557

Contracts for Program
Services 42106004 $ 6,000

2016 067-500557

Contracts for Program
Services 42106004 $12,000

2017 067-500557

Contracts for Program
Services 42106004 $14,400

2018

1

067-500557

Contracts for Program
Services 42106004 $14,400

2019 067-500557

Contracts for Program
Services 42106004 $14,400

Total; $61,200
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EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the University of Kansas Center for
Research Inc. is the developer of Results Oriented Management software and the only
vendor from which the State of New Hampshire can purchase product access.

The purpose of this request is to enable the Department to have access to a
web-based software application that is offered to child welfare agencies across the
country for data development and reporting. The Results Oriented Management
product provides a simple and inexpensive way to access to child protection and
juvenile justice data. Results Oriented Management also allows quicker and better
access to high quality data bnd provides significant time savings for staff.

i

The federal Administration for Children and Families and the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention require states to collect and report accurate
quantitative and qualitative data and ensure that data is available to the public. The
Department is also required to demonstrate that the process is consistently and properly
implemented across the entire state and that the process provides a clear way to
identify and resolve data quality issues.

Results Oriented Management is a well-tested system that was developed by the
University of Kansas and is being used in many states. Originally the system was
developed for the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Division
for Children, Youth and Families, which was the first agency to add Juvenile Justice
Services' data to that system. The Division of Children, Youth and Families' partner,
Casey Family Services invested $140,000 on New Hampshire's behalf into the
development of the New Hampshire Results Oriented Management system.
Additionally, the Department invested substantial internal resources to ensure that the
system was put in place.

The Results Oriented Management system provides tools that enable the
Department to continuously monitor and improve the quality of the data entered into the
NH Bridges computer information system. Additionally, the Results Oriented
Management system provides regular reports on Federal Performance measures, which
are critical to the Department's compliance with federal requirements and avoidance of
financial penalties. Additionally, the Department and many federal and state partners
are using data at an Increasing level to monitor the quality of services and continuously
plan for improvements as best practices are identified.

The contract between Casey Family Services and the University of Kansas only
covered the initial set up of the system and core reports; however, the ongoing cost of
hosting the system was not covered. Without this ongoing access to this product, all
data will have to be collected manually using reports produced by running queries in
Access. These reports are run by different data analysts, using potentially different
criteria, which might yield different results and lead to inconsistencies in the reported
data. Some of these reports take hours to run.

Without access to this product the Division for Children, Youth and Families will
require additional resources to ensure compliance with all the mandated requirements
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using a manual system and may incur financial penalties to the Administration for
Children & Families.

Area Served: Statewide.,

Source of Funds: 100% General Funds.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann CooneyM

Associate Commissioner

.Approved By:
Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Sen/ices' Mission is to Join communities and
families in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 '

www.nh.gov/doit

Steven J. Kelleher

Acting Commissioner

February 4, 2014

Nicholas Toumpas, Commissioner
State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

Dear Comm issioner Toumpas:

This letter represents formal notification that the Department of Information Technology
(DoIT) has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with the University of Kansas
Center for Research, Inc. (KUCR), Youngberg Hall, 2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence KS 66045,
for the services described below and referenced as DoIT No. 2014-138.

The purpose of this contract is to enable the Division for Children, Youth, and
Families to utilize the KUCR Result Oriented Management (ROM) web-based
software application for the provision of data development and reporting, in an
amount not to exceed $61,200, effective January 1, 2015, or date of Governor
and Executive Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2019. The
Result Oriented Management application provides a simple, efficient, and
inexpensive way to access juvenile justice data resulting in significant time
savings for staff.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services'
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

/■
Steven J. Kelleher

SJK/ltm
Contract 2014-138

cc: Eric Borrin, DHHS
Leslie Mason, DoIT



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: Results Oriented Management fROMl

CONTRACT 2QI4.1tS

AGREEMENT - PART 1

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION.

1.1 State Agency Name

Department of Health & Human Services
Division for Children, Youth & Families
IJ Contractor Name

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

(785)864.3441

1.6 Account Number

1.9 Contracting OfTicer for State Agency

Eric D. Borrin

1.11 Contractor Signature

1.13 Acknowledgement: St:owledgement: State of /CS . Count

1.2 State Agency Address

129 Pleasant St

Concord, NH 03301
1.4 Contractor Address

2385 Irving Hill Road
Lawrence, KS 66045

1.7 Completion Date

June 30, 2019

1.8 Price Limitation

$61,200

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number

(603)271-9558

1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
KrisCi BilLinger

Director, Research Administration

before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block
1.12.

1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public or Jiistice of the Peace

[Seal]

LINDA L. CRAWFORD
Notary Public • State of Kansas

MyAppt. Expires May 18. 201#

1.13.2 Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

1.14 State AgencyS^ature^ 1.15 Name^d TiUe of State Agehcy Signator}'

1.16' i^prov^ by the N.H. Deji^rtmen^f Administration, Division of Personnel (if^plicabfe)

By: Director, On:

1.17 Approval by the Attpfhay General (Form, Substance and Execution)

1.18 Approval by the Gov^npr and Executive Cojincil

By: ^ On:

Page 1 of 4



2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
. BE PERFORMED. The Slate of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 ("State"), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 ("Contractor") to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
("Services").

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and ail obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and

Executive Council approve this Agreement ("Effective Date").
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement docs not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the Stale shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The Stale
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that

Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.
5.3 The State reserves the right to'ofiset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.
6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 ("Equal
Employment Opportunity"), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor's books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7. the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.
7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer's decision shall be final for the State.

Page I of 4



8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.
8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
("Event of Default"):
8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;
8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and If the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFrDENTIALITV/

PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers^ and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the Stale, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.
9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H, RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION, In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report ("Termination Repon") describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The fkrm, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination

Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers' compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its ofTicers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out oQ the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
rcscA'ed to the Slate. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,0(X),000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.
14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificatc(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15).days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and arc incorporated herein by reference. Each
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certificate(s) of insurance shall conlain a clause requiring Ihe
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281 -A
("Workers' Compensation").
15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
connection with activities which the person propo.ses to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers' Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281 -A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers' Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers'
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the Stale to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No expres.s
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce cich and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other-Event of Default
on the pan of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto: to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approva| of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement arc
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in ihe attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014-138

CONTRACT AGREEMENT -PART 2

TERMS AND DEFINITIONS
The following general contracting terms and definitions apply except as specifically noted elsewhere
in this document.

Acceptance Notice from the State that a Deliverable has satisfied Acceptance
Test or Review.

Acceptance Letter An Acceptance Letter provides notice from the State that a
Deliverable has satisfied Acceptance Tests or Review.

Acceptance Test Plan The Acceptance Test Plan provided by the Vendor and agreed to by
the State that describes at a minimum, the specific Acceptance
process, criteria, and Schedule for Deliverables.

Acceptance Test and Review Tests performed to determine that no Defects exist in the
application Software or the System

Access Control Supports the management of penhissions, for logging onto a
computer or network

Agreement A contract duly executed and legally binding.

Appendix Supplementary material that is collected and appended at the back
of a document

Audit Trail Capture and
Analysis

Supports the identification and monitoring of activities within an
application or system

Best and Final Offer (BAFO) For negotiated procurements, a Vendor's final offer following the
conclusion of discussions.

CCP Change Control Procedures"

CR Change Request

COTS Commercial Off-The-Shelf Software
CM Configuration Management
Certification The Vendor's written declaration with full supporting and written

Documentation (including without limitation. test results as
applicable) that the Vendor has completed development of the
Deliverable and certified its readiness for applicable Acceptance
Testing or Review.

Change Control Formal process for initiating changes to the proposed solution or
process once development has begun.

Change Order Formal documentation prepared for a proposed change in the
Specifications.

Completion Date End date for the Conn^act

Confidential Information Information required to be kept Confidential from unauthorized
disclosure under the Contract

Contract This Agreement between the State of New Hampshire and a Vendor,
which creates binding obligations for each party to perform as
specified in the Contract Documents.

Contract Conclusion Refers to the conclusion of the Contract, for any reason, including
but not limited to, the successful Contract completion, termination
for convenience, or termination for default.

Contract Documents Documents that comprise this Contract (See Contract Agreement,
Section I.I)

Contract #2014-138
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014.138

CONTRACT AGREEMENT -PART 2

Conlract Managers The persons identified by the State and the Vendor who shall be
responsible for all contractual authorization and administration of
the Contract. These responsibilities shall include but not be limited
to processing Contract Documentation, obtaining executive
approvals, tracking costs and payments, and representing the parties
■in all Contract administrative activities. (See Section 4: Coniraci
Manasemeni)

Contracted Vendor/Vendor The Vendor whose proposal or quote was awarded the Contract with
the State and who is responsible for the Services and Deliverables of
the Contract.

Conversion Test A test to ensure that a Data conversion process correctly takes Data
from a legacy system and successfully converts it to a form that can
be used by the new System.

COTS Commercial off the Shelf
Cure Period The thirty (30) day period following written notification of a default

within which a contracted vendor must cure the default identified.
Custom Code Code developed by the Vendor specifically for this project for the

Slate of New Hampshire
Custom Software Software developed by the Vendor specifically for this project for

the State of New Hampshire
Data State's records, files, forms, Data and other documents or

information, in either electronic or paper form, that will be used
/converted by the Vendor during the Contract Term

DBA Database Administrator
Deficiencies/Defects A failure, deficiency or defect in a Deliverable resulting in a

Deliverable, the Software, or the System, not conforming to its
Specifications.

Class A Deficiency - Software - Critical, does not allow System to
operate, no work around, demands immediate action; Written
Documentation - missing significant portions of information or
unintelligible to State; Non Software - Services were inadequate and
require re-performance of the Service.

Class B DeHciency - Softyvare - important, does not stop operation
and/or there is a work around and user can perform tasks; Written
Documentation - portions of information are missing but not enough
to make the document unintelligible; Non SoftM'are • Services were
deficient, require reworking, but do not require re-performance of
the Service.

Class C Deflciency - Software - minimal, cosmetic in nature,
minimal effect on System, low priority and/or user can use System;
Written Documentation - minimal changes required and of minor
editing nature; Non Software • Services require only minor
reworking and do not require re-performance of the Service.

Deliverable A Deliverable is any Written, Software, or Non-Software
Deliverable (letter, report, manual, book, other), provided by the

Contract #2014-138
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Vendor to the State or under the terms of a Contract requirement.
Department An agency of the State

Department of Information

Technolosv (DoIT)
The Department of Information Technology established under RSA
21-R by the Legislature effective September 5, 2008.

Documentation All information that describes the installation, operation, and use of
the Software, either in printed or electronic formal.

Digital Signature Guarantees the unaltered state of a file

Effective Date The Contract and all obligations of the parties hereunder shall
become effective on the date the Governor and the Executive
Council of the State of New Hampshire approves the Contract

Encr>'ption Supports the encoding of data for security purposes
Enhancements Updates, additions, modifications to, and new releases for the

Software, and all changes to the Documentation as a result of
Enhancements, including, but not limited to. Enhancements
produced by Change Orders

Firm Fixed Price Contract A Firm-Fixed-Price Contract provides a price that is not subject to
increase, i.e., adjustment on the basis of the Vendor's cost
experience in performing the Contract

Fully Loaded Rates are inclusive of all allowable expenses, including, but not
limited to: meals, hotel/housing, airfare, car rentals, car mileage, and
out of pocket expenses

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
Governor and Executive Council The New Hampshire Governor and Executive Council.
Harvest Software to archive and/or control versions of software
Identification and

Authentication

Supports obtaining information about those parties attempting to log
on to a system or application for security purposes and the validation
of those users

Implementation The process for making the System fully operational for processing
the Data.

Implementation Plan Sets forth the transition from development of the System to full
operation, and includes without limitation, training, business and
technical procedures.

Information Technology (IT) Refers to the tools and processes used for the gathering, storing,
manipulating, transmitting, sharing, and sensing of information
including, but not limited to, Data processing, computing,
information systems, telecommunications, and various audio and
video technologies.

Input Validation Ensure the application is protected from buffer overflow, cross-site
scripting, SQL injection, and canonicalization

Intrusion Detection Supports the detection of illegal entrance into a computer .system
invoking Party In a dispute, the party believing itself aggrieved

'Key Project Staff Personnel identified by the State and by the contracted Vendor as
essential to work on the Project.

Contract #2014-138
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Licensee The State of New Hampshire
Non Exclusive Contract A contract executed by the State that does not restrict the State

from seeking alternative sources for the Deliverables or Services
provided under the Contract.

Non-Software Deliverables Deliverables that are not Software Deliverables or Written
Deliverables, e.g., meetings, help support, services, other

Normal Business Hours Normal Business Hours - 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST, Monday
through Friday excluding State of New Hampshire holidays. State
holidays are: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day,
President's Day. Memorial Day, July 4'^ Labor Day, Veterans Day,
Thanksgiving Day, the day after Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas
Day. Specific dates will be provided

Notice to Proceed (NTP) The State Contract Manager's written direction to the Vendor to
begin work on the Contract on a given date and time

Open Data Formats A data format based on an underlying Open Standard.
Open Source Software Software that guarantees the user unrestricted use of the Software

as defined in RSA 2I-R:10and RSA 2I-R:n.
Open Standards Specifications for the encoding and transfer of computer data that

is defined in RSA 21 -R: 10 and RSA 21 -R: 13.
Operating System System is fully functional, all Data has been loaded into the

System, is available for use by the State in its dailv operations.
Operational Operational means that the System is operating and fully

functional, all Data has been loaded; the System is available for use
by the State in its daily operations, and the State has issued an
Acceptance Letter.

Order of Precedence The order in which Contract/Documents control in the event of a

conflict or ambiguity. A term or condition in a document controls
over a conflicting or ambiguous term or condition in a document
that is lower in the Order of Precedence

Project The planned undertaking regarding the entire subject matter of an
RFP and Contract and the activities of the parties related hereto.

Project Team The group of State employees and contracted Vendor's personnel
responsible for managing the processes and mechanisms required
such that the Services are procured in accordance with the Work
Plan on time, on budget and to the required specifications and
quality

Project Management Plan A document that describes the processes and methodology to be
employed by the Vendor to ensure a successful Project.

Project Managers The persons identified who shall function as the State's and the
Vendor's representative with regard to Review and Acceptance of
Contract Deliverables, invoice sign off, and review and approval of
Change Requests (CR) utilizing the Change Control Procedures
(CCP)

Project Staff Stale personnel assigned to work with the Vendor on the Project
Proposal The submission from a Vendor in response to the Request for a

Proposal or Statement of Work
Regression Test Plan A plan integrated into the Work Plan used to ascertain whether
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fixes to Defects have caused errors elsewhere in the

application/process.
Review The process of reviewing Deliverables for Acceptance
Review Period The period set for review of a Deliverable. If none is specified then

the Review Period is five (5) business days.
RFP (Request for Proposal) A Request For Proposal solicits Proposals to satisfy Stale functional

requirements by supplying data processing product and/or Service
resources according to specific terms and conditions

Role/Prlvilege Management : Supports the granting of abilities to users or groups of users of a
computer, application or network

SaaS- Software as a Senice Occurs where the COTS application is hosted but the State docs not
own the license or the code. The vendor allows the use of the

software as a part of their service.

Schedule The dates described in the Work Plan for deadlines for performance
of Services and other Proiect events and activities under the Contract

Service Level Agreement (SLA) A signed agreement between the Vendor and the State specifying the
level of Service that is expected of, and provided by, the Vendor
during the term of the Contract.

Services • The work or labor to be performed by the Vendor on the Project as
described in the Contract.

Software All custom SoAware and COTS Software provided by the Vendor
under the Contract

Software Deliverables COTS Software and Enhancements

Software License Licenses provided to the State under this Contract

Solution The Solution consists of the total Solution, which includes, without
limitation, Software and Services, addressing the requirements and
terms of the Specifications. The off-the-shelf Software and
configured Software customized for the State provided by the
Vendor in response to this RFP.

Specifications The written Specifications that set forth the requirements which
include, without limitation, this RFP, the Proposal, the Contract,
any performance standards. Documentation, applicable State and
federal policies, laws and regulations. State technical standards,
subsequent State-approved Deliverables, and other Specifications
and requirements described in the Contract Documents. The
Specifications are, by this reference, made a part of the Contract as
though completely set forth herein.

State STATE is defined as;

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health & Human Services
129 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Reference to the term "State" shall include applicable agencies

Statement of Work (SOW) A Statement of Work clearly defines the basic requirements and
objectives of a Project. The Statement of Work also defines a high
level view of the architecture, performance and design
requirements, the roles and responsibilities of the State and the
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1

Vendor. The Contract Agreement SOW defines the results that the
Vendor remains responsible and accountable for achieving

State's Confideotial Records' Slate's information regardless of its form that is not subject to
public disclosure under applicable state and federal laws and
regulations, including but not limited to RSA Chanter 91-A

State Data Any information contained within Stale systems in electronic or
paper format.

State Fiscal Year (SFV) The New Hampshire State Fiscal Year extends from July T'
through June 30' of the following calendar year

State Project Leader State's representative with regard to Project oversight

State's Project Manager (PM) State's representative with regard to Project management and
technical, matters. Agency Project Managers are responsible for
review and Acceptance of specific Contract Deliverables, invoice
sign off, and Review and approval of a Change Pmno5ytl (CP)

Subcontractor A person, partnership, or company not in the employment of, or
owned by, the Vendor, which is performing Services under this
Contract under a separate Contract with or on behalf of the Vendor

System Ail Software, specified hardware, and interfaces and extensions,
integrated and functioning together in accordance with the
Specifications.

TBD To Be Determined

Technical Authorization Direction to a Vendor, which fills in details, clarifies, interprets, or
specifies technical requirements. It must be: (1) consistent with
Statement of Work within statement of Services; (2) not constitute a
new assignment; and (3) not change the terms, documents of
specifications of the Contract Agreement

Test Plan A plan, integrated in the Work Plan, to verify the code
(new or changed) works to fulfill the requirements of the Project. It
may consist of a timeline, a series of tests and test data, test scripts
and reports for the test results as well as a tracking mechanism.

Term Period of the Contract from the Effective Date through termination.
Transition Services Services and support provided when the contracted vendor is

supporting System changes.
UAT User Acceptance Test

Unit Test Developers create their own test data and test scenarios to verify the
code they have created or changed functions properly as defined.

User Acceptance Testing Tests done by knowledgeable business users who are familiar with
the scope of the Project. They create/develop test cases to confirm
the System was developed according to specific user requirements.
The test cases and scripts/scenarios should be mapped to business
requirements outlined in the user requirements documents.

User Management
i

Supports the administration of computer, application and network
accounts within an organization

Vendor/ Contracted Vendor : The Vendor whose proposal or quote was awarded the Contract with
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the State and who is responsible for the Services and Deliverables of
the Contract.

Verificalion Supports the confirmation of authority to entCT a computer system,
application or network

Walk Through A step-by-step review of a Specification, usability features or
design before it is handed off to the technical team for development

Warranty Period A period of coverage during which the Contracted Vendor is
responsible for providing a guarantee for products and Services
delivered as defined In the Contract.

Warranty Releases Code releases that are done during the Warranty Period.

Warranty Services The Services to be provided by the Vendor during the Warranty
Period.

Work Hours Vendor personnel shall work normal business hours between 8:00

am and 5:00 pm, eight (8) hour days, forty (40) hour weeks,
excluding State of New Hampshire holidays. Changes to this
schedule may be made upon agreement with the Slate Project
Manager.

Work Plan The overall plan of activities for the Project created in accordance
with the Contract. The plan and delineation of tasks, activities and
events to be performed and Deliverables to be produced under the
Project as specified in Appendix C. The Work Plan shall include a
detailed description of the Schedule, tasks/activities. Deliverables,
critical events, task dependencies, and the resources that would lead
and/or participate on each task.

Written Deliverables Non-Software written deliverable Documentation (letter, report,
manual, book, other) provided by the Vendor either in paper or
electronic format.
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INTRODUCTION

This Coniracl is by and between the State of New Hampshire, acting through the Department of Health &
Human Services (hereinafter ;referred to as the "Slate"), and the University of Kansas Center for
Research, Inc., a nonprofit corporation affiliated with the University of Kansas, (hereinafter referred to as
the "Vendor"), with its principal place of business at 2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, Kansas 66045.

The Vendor shall host Result Oriented Management system software to produce Juvenile Justice
System (JJS) specific reports that will enhance the ability to track and analyze trends, needs and
services for the New Hampshire JJS population. TTie Result Oriented Management system provides
tools that enable the agency to continuously monitor and improve the quality of the data input into
the NH Bridges computer information system, which is vital to the Depanment's successful
operation and Continuous Quality Improvement activities. Additionally, the Result Oriented
Management system provides regular reports on Federal Performance measures, which are critical to
the Department's compliance with federal requirements. Costs related to the maintenance, support,
and development of the ROM system are handled in a separate contract.

RECITALS

The State desires to have the Vendor provide a software system and associated research services for the
Department of Health & Human Services;

The Vendor wishes to provide a software system and associated research services for the State.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

1.1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

This Contract is comprised of the following documents (Contract Documents):

A. Part 1 - Stale Terms and Conditions contained in the Form P-37
B. Part 2 - The Contract Agreement
C. Part 3 - Consolidated Exhibits

Exhibit A- Contract Deliverables
Exhibit B- Price and Payment Schedule
Exhibit C- Special Provisions
Exhibit D- Administrative Services

Exhibit E- Implementation Services
Exhibit F- Testing Services
Exhibit (ji- Maintenance and Support Services
Exhibit H- Requirement Responses
Exhibit I- Work Plan

Exhibit S- Software License and related Terms
Exhibit K- Warranty and Warranty Services
Exhibit L- Training Services
Exhibit lj4- Agency RFP with Addendums, by reference
Exhibit N- The Vendor Proposal, by reference
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Exhibit 0-Certificates and Attachments

1.2. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

In the event of conflict or ambiguity among any of the text of the Contract Documents, the
following Order of Precedence shall govern:

a. The State of New Hampshire Terms and Conditions, Form P-37-Contract Agreement
Fart I

b. State of New Hampshire, Department of Health & Human Services Contract 2014-138.

U. CONTRACT TERM

The Contract and all obligations of the panics hercunder shall become effective after full
execution by the^pailics, and the receipt of required governmental approvals, including, but not
limited to, Governor and Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire approval
("Effective Date").

The Contract shall begin on the Effective Date and extend through June 30, 2019. The Term
may be extended up to seven (7) years. ("Extended Term") at the sole option of the Stale,
subject to the panies prior written agreement on applicable fees for each extended term, up to
but not beyond June 30, 2026.

The Vendor shall commence work upon issuance of a Notice to Proceed by the Slate.

The State does not require the Vendor to commence work prior to the Effective Date; however,
if the Vendor commences work prior to the Effective Date and a Notice to Proceed, such work
shall be performed at the sole risk of the Vendor. In the event that the Contract does not
become effective, the State shall be under no obligation to pay the Vendor for any costs •
incurred or services performed; however, if the Contract becomes effective, all costs incurred
prior to the Effective Date shall be paid under the terms of the Contract.

The Vendor shall use all reasonable efforts to complete its obligations under the Contract In
accordance with the dates outlined In Form P-37. General Provisions.

2. COMPENSATION

2.1. CONTRACT PRICE

The Contract price, method of payment, and terms of payment arc identified and more
panicularly described in Contract Exhibit B: Price and Payment Schedule.

2.2. NON-EXCLUSIVE, FIRM FIXED PRICE (FFP) CONTRACT
This is a Non-Exclusive Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Contract with price and term limitations as set
forth in the Contract.

The State reserves the right, at its discretion, to retain other contractors to provide any of the
services or deliverable^ identified under this procurement or make an award by item, part or portion
of an item, group of items, or total proposal. The Vendor shall not be responsible for any delay.
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act, or omission of suc(i other contractors, except that the Vendor shall be responsible for any delay,
act, or omission if such delay, act, or omission is caused by or due to the fault of the.

3. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

The Project will require the coordinated efforts of a Project Team consisting of both the Vendor
and State personnel. The Vendor shall provide all necessary resources to perform its
obligations under the Contract. The Vendor shall be responsible for managing the Project to its
successful completion.

3.1. THE VENDOR'S CONTRACT MANAGER

3.2.1 The Vendor shall assign a Contract Manager who shall be responsible for all
Contract authorization and administration. The Vendor's Contract Manager is;
Kristi Billinger
Director, Research Administration '
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS 66045
Tel:785-864-344l

Fax:785-864-5049

Email:kristib@ku.edu

3.2. THE VENDOR'S PROJECT MANAGER

3.2.2 Contract Project Manager
The Vendor shall assign a Project Manager who meets the requirements of the Contract.
The Vendor's selection of the Contract Project Manager shall be subject to the prior
written approval of the State. The State's approval process may include, without
limitation, at the Slate's discretion, review of the proposed the Contract Project
Manager's resurne, qualifications, references, and background checks, and an interview.
The State mayTequesi removal or reassignment of the Contract Project Manager who, in
the sole judgment of the State, is found unacceptable or is not performing to the State's
satisfaction.

3.2.2 The Contract Project Manager must be qualified to perform the obligations required of
the position under the Contract, shall have full authority to make binding decisions under
the Contract, and shall function as the Vendor's representative for alt administrative and
management rtiatters. The Contract Project Manager shall perform the duties required
under the Contract, including, but not limited to, those set forth in Contract Exhibit I,
Section 2. The Contract Project Manager must be available to promptly respond during
Normal Business Hours within twenty-four (24) hours to inquiries from the State, and be
at the site as needed. The Contract Project Manager must work diligently and use his/ her
best efforts on the Project.

3.2.3 The Vendor shall notify the State of a change in its assignment of the Contract Project
Manager and provide the State with a written justification of the change. State approvals
for replacement of the Contract Project Manager shall not be unreasonably withheld. The
replacement Cbntract Project Manager shall have comparable or greater skills than the
Contract Projeit Manager being replaced; meet the requirements of the Contract; and be

^  subject to reference and background checks described above in Contract Agreement Part
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2, Section 3.2-1: Contract Project Manager, and in Contract Agreement Part 2, Section
3.6: Reference,and Background Checks, below. The Vendor shall assign a replacement
Contract Project Manager within thirty (30) business days of the departure of the prior the
Contract Project Manager, and the Vendor shall continue during the thirty (30) business
day period to provide competent Project management services through the assignment of
a qualified interim the Contract Project Manager.

3.2.4 Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, the State shall have the option, at its
discretion, to .terminate the Contract, declare the Vendor in default and pursue its
remedies at law and in equity, if the Vendor fails to assign a the Contract Project
Manager meeting the requirements and terms of the Contract.

3.2.5 The Contract Project Manager is:

Terry Moore
Director of Results Oriented Management
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS 66045
Tel:785-864-344l

Fax:785-864-5Q49

TerryM(@KU.edu

3.3. THE CONTRACTED VENDOR KEY PROJECT STAFF

3.3.1 The Vendor shall assign Key Project Staff who meet the requirements of the Contract,
and can implement the Software Solution meeting the requirements set forth in RFP
Appendix C: System Requirements and Deliverables, Table C.l; System Requirements
and Deliverables-Vendor Response Checklist. The State may conduct reference and
background checks on the Vendor Key Project Staff. The State reserves the right to
request removal or reassignment of the Vendor's Key Project Staff who are found
unacceptable to the State. Any background checks shall be performed in accordance with
the Contract Agreement Section 4.10: Background Checks.

3J.2 The Vendor shall notify the State of a change, in any the Vendor Key Project Staff
commitments and provide the State written justification and of the change. State
approvals for replacement of the Vendor Key Project Staff will not be unreasonably
withheld. The replacement the Vendor Key Project Staff shall have comparable or greater
skills than the jVendor Key Project Staff being replaced; meet the requirements of the
Contract, including but not limited, to the requirements set fonh in RFP Appendix C:
System Requirements and Deliverables and be subject to reference and background checks
described in Contract Agreement-Part 2, Section 3.6: Reference and Background Checks,

3.3.3 Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract to the contrary, the State shall have
the option to terminate the Contract, declare the Vendor in default and to pursue its
remedies at law and in equity, if the Vendor fails to assign Key Project Staff meeting the
requirements ^nd terms of the Contract or if it is dissatisfied with the Vendor's
replacement Project staff.
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3.3.3.1 The Vendor Key Project Staff shall consist of the following individuals in
the roles identified below;

The Contracted Vendor's Key Project Staff:

Key Memb|er(s^ Title

Terry Moore Director of Results

Oriented Management

3.4. STATE CONTRACT MANAGER

The State shall assign a Contract Manager who shall function as the State's representative with
regard to Contract administration. The State Contract Manager is:

Eric D. Borrin, Director
Department of Health & Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301
Tel; (603) 271^9558
Fax: (603) 271^-8431
Email: Eric.Borrin(gdhhs.state.nh.us

3.5. STATE PROJECT MANAGER

The State shall assign a Project Manager. The State Project Manager's duties shall include the
following:

a. Leading the Project;
b. Engaging and managing all the Contracted Vendors;
c. Managing significant issues and risks.
d. Reviewing ahd accepting Contract Deliverables;
e. Invoice sign-loffs;
f. Review and approval of change proposals; and
g. Managing stakeholders' concerns.

The State Project Manager is: i

Anastasiya B. Vanyukevych, Senior Data Manager
Department ̂ f Health & Human Services
Division for Children, Youth ̂ d Families
129 Pleasantj Street
Concord, NH 03301

Tel: (603) 2/11-7317
Email: Anas|asiva.Vanvukevvch@dhhs.state.nh.us

I

3.6. REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND CHECKS

The State may, at its sjole expense, conduct reference and background screening of the Contract
Project Manager and the Vendor Key Project Staff. The State shall maintain the confidentiality
of background screening results in accordance with the Contract Agreement, Part 2-Scction II:
Use of State's Informaiion, Confidentiality.
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4. DELIVERABLES

4.1 Vendor Responsibjilities

The Vendor shall be solely responsible for meeting all requirements, and terms and conditions
specified in this Contract, regardless of whether or not a Subcontractor is used.

The Vendor may subcontract services subject to the provisions of the Contract. The Vendor
must submit all information and documentation relating to the Subcontractor, including terms
and conditions consistent with this Contract. The State will consider the Vendor to be wholly
responsible for the performance of the Contract and the sole point of contact with regard to all
contractual matters, including payment of any and all charges resulting from the Contract.

4.2 Deliverables and Services

TTie Vendor shall provide the State with the deliverables and services in accordance with the time
frames in the Work Plan for this Contract, and as more particularly described in Contract Exhibit
A: Contrad Deliverables.

Upon its submission of a deliverable or service, the Vendor represents that it has performed its
obligations under the Contract associated with the deliverable or service.

4.3 Non-Software and: Written Deliverables Review and Acceptance
After receiving written certification from the Vendor that a non-software or written deliverable
is final, complete, and ready for review, the State will review the deliverable to determine
whether it meets the specifications outlined in the Contract. The State will notify the Vendor in
writing of its acceptance or rejection of the deliverable within five (5) business days of the
State's receipt of the Vendor's written certification. If the State rejects the deliverable, the
State shall notify the Vendor of the nature and class of the deficiency and the Vendor shall
correct the deficiency within the period identified in the work plan. If no period for the
Vendor's correction of the deliverable is identified, the Vendor shall use its best efforts to
correct the deficiency in the deliverable within five (5) business days. Upon receipt of the
corrected dcliverabl^ the State shall have five (5) business days to review the deliverable and
notify the Vendor ofj its acceptance or rejection thereof, with the option to extend the review
period up to five (5) additional business days. If the Vendor fails to correct the deficiency
within the allotted period of time, the Slate may, at its option, continue reviewing the
deliverable and require the Vendor to continue until the deficiency is corrected, or immediately
terminate the Contrabt, declare the Vendor in default, and pursue its remedies at law and in
equity.

4.4 System/Software Testing and Acceptance
System/Software Testing and Acceptance shall be performed as set fonh in the Test Plan and
more particularly described in Exhibit F: Testing Sen'ices.
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4.5 Security

The Slate must ensure that appropriate levels of security are implemented and maintained in
order to protect the inte^ty and reliability of its information technology resources, information,
and services. State resources, information, and services must be available on an ongoing basis,
with the appropriate infrastructure and security controls to ensure business continuity and
safeguard State networks, systems and data.

IT Security involves all functions pertaining to the securing of State data and systems through
the creation and defini^tion of security policies, procedures and controls covering such areas as
identification, authentication and non-repudiation.

All components of the software shall be reviewed and tested to ensure they protect the State's
hardware and software and its related data assets. See Contract Agreement -Part 3 - Exhibit F:
Testing for detailed information on requirements for Security testing.

5. SOFTWARE

RESERVED

6. WARRANTY

The Vendor shall provicte the Warranty and Warranty Services set forth in the Contract, and
particularly described in ̂ hibit K: Warranty and Warranty Sen'ices.

1. SERVICES

The Vendor shall provide the Services required under the contract documents. All Services shall
meet, and be performed, in accordance with the Specifications.

7.1 Administrative Services

The Vendor shall provide the Slate with the administrative services set forth in the Contract, and
particularly described in Exhibit D: Administrative Sen'ices.

7.2 Implementation Services

The Vendor shall provide the State with the Implementation Services set forth in the Contract,
and particularly described in Exhibit E: Implementation Sen'ices.

7.3 Testing Services
The Vendor shall perform testing Services for the State set forth in the Contract, and particularly
described in Exhibit F: Testing Sen'ices.

8. CHANGE ORDERS I
The State may make changes or revisions at any time by written Change Order. The State originated
changes'or revisions shall|be approved by the Department of Information Technology. Within five
(5) business days of the Vendor's receipt of a Change Order, the Vendor shall advise the State, in
detail, of any impact on ccjst (e.g., increase or decrease), the schedule, or the Work Plan.
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The Vendor may request a change within the scope of the Contract by written Change Order,
identifying any impact op cost, the Schedule, or the Work Plan. The State shall attempt to respond
to the Vendor's requested Change Order within five (5) business days. The Slate Agency, as well as
the Department of Infoimation Technology, must approve all Change Orders in writing. The State
shall be deemed to have rejected the Change Order if the parties are unable to reach an agreement in
writing.

All Change Order requests from the Vendor to the State, and the State acceptance of the Vendor's
estimate for a State requested change, will be acknowledged and responded to, either acceptance or
rejection, in writing. If accepted, the Change Order(s) shall be subject to the Contract amendment
process, as determined to apply by the State.

9. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Vendor shall own and hold all title and rights in the Results Oriented Software.

In no event shall the Vendor be precluded from developing for it, or for others, materials that are
competitive with, or similar to custom software, modifications developed in connection with
performance of obligations under the Contract. In addition, the Vendor shall be free to use its general
knowledge, skills, experience, and any other ideas, concepts, know-how, and techniques that are
acquired or used in the course of its performance under this agreement

10.1 State*s Data

All rights, title and interest in Stale data shall remain with the State.

I

10.2 Vendor's Materials

Subject to the provisions of this Contract, the Contracted Vendor may develop for itself, or for
others, materials that, are competitive with, or similar to, the Deliverables. In accordance with
the confidentiality provision of this Contract, the Contracted Vendor shall not distribute any
products containing or disclose any State Confidential Information, the Contracted Vendor shall
be free to use its general knowledge, skills and experience, and any ideas, concepts, know-how,
and techniques that are acquired or used in the course of its performance under this Contract,
provided that such is not obtained as the result of the deliberate memorization of the State
Confidential Information by the Contracted Vendor employees or third party consultants
engaged by the Contracted Vendor.

Without limiting theiforegoing, the parties agree that the general knowledge referred to herein
' cannot include information or records not subject to public disclosure under New Hampshire
RSA Chapter 91-A, which includes but is not limited to the following: records of grand juries
and petit juries; records of parole and pardon boards; personal school records of pupils; records
pertaining to internal personnel practices, financial information, test questions, scoring keys and
other examination data use to administer a licensing examination, examination for employment,
or academic examination and personnel, medical, welfare, library use, video tape sale or rental,
and other files contaijiing personally identifiable information that is private in nature.

10.3 State Website Copyright

WWW Copyright ahd Intellectual Property Rights
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All right, title and interest in the State's WWW site, including copyright to all data and
information, shall remain with the State. TTie State shall also retain all right, title and interest in
any user interfaces ̂ d computer insmuctions embedded within the WWW pages. All WWW
pages and any other data or information shall, where applicable, display the State's copyright.

10.4 Survival

TTiis Contract Agreement Section 10: Intellectual Property shall sur\'ive the termination of the
Contract.

10. USE OF STATE'S INFORMATION, CONFIDENTIALITY

11.1 Use of State's Information

In performing its obligations under the Contract, the Vendor may gain access to information of
the Stale, including State Confidential Information. "State Confidential Information" shall
include, but not be limited to, information exempted from public disclosure under New
Hampshire RSA Chapter 91-A: Access to Public Records and Meetings fsee e.g. RSA Chapter
91-A: 5 Exemptions), the Contracted Vendor shall not use the Slate Confidential Information
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired, or developed by reason of the
Contract, except as directly connected to and necessary for the Vendor's performance under the
Contract. State Confidential Information provided to Vendor shall be reduced to written or
other tangible form and marked "Confidential." Vendor retains the right to refuse to accept
State Confidential Information it deems, in agreement with DHHS, not applicable to its
obligations under the Contract.

11.2 State Confidential Information

The Vendor shall maintain the confidentiality of and protect from unauthorized use, disclosure,
publication, and rei)roduciion (collectively "release"), all State Confidential Information
provided to the Ventfor in connection with its performance under the Contract.

Subject to applicable federal or Slate laws and regulations, Confidential Information shall not
include information which: (i) shall have otherwise become publicly available other than as a
result of disclosure by the receiving party in breach hereof; (ii) was disclosed to the receiving
party on a non-confjdential basis from a source other than the disclosing party, which the
receiving party believes is not prohibited from disclosing such information as a result of an
obligation in favor of the disclosing party; (iii) is developed by the receiving party
independently of, or was known by the receiving party prior to, any disclosure of such
information made by the disclosing party; or (iv) is disclosed with the written consent of the
disclosing party. A receiving party also may disclose Confidential Information to the extent
required by law or art order of a court of competent jurisdiction.

Any disclosure of the State Confidential Information shall require the prior written approval of
the Slate. The Vendoir shall immediately notify the Slate if any request, subpoena or other legal
process is served upon the Vendor regarding the State Confidential Information, and the
Vendor shall cooperate with the State in any effort the State lawfully undertakes to contest the
request, subpoena orbther legal process, at no additional cost to the State.
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In the event of the unauthorized release of State Confidential Information, the Vendor shall
immediately notify the State, and the State may immediately be entitled to pursue any remedy
at law and in equity, including, but not limited to, injunctive relief.

11.3 Vendor Confidential Information

Insofar as the Vendor seeks to maintain the confidentiality of its confidential or proprietary
information, the Vqndor must clearly identify in writing all information it claims to be
confidential or proprietary. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the State acknowledges that the
Vendor considers the Software and Documentation to be Confidential Information, the Vendor
acknowledges that the. State is subject to State and federal laws governing disclosure of
information including, but not limited to, RSA Chapter 91-A. The State shall maintain the
confidentiality of the identified Confidential Information insofar as it is consistent with
applicable State and federal laws or regulations, including but not limited to, RSA Chapter 91-
A. In the event the State receives a request for the information identified by the Vendor as
confidential, the State shall notify the Vendor and specify the date the State will be releasing
the requested information. At the request of the State, the Vendor shall cooperate and assist the
State with the collection and review of the Vendor's information, at no additional expense to
the Stale. Any effort to prohibit or enjoin the release of the information shall be the Vendor's
sole responsibility and at the Vendor's sole expense. If the Vendor fails to obtain a court order
enjoining the disclosure, the State shall release the information on the date specified in the
State's notice to the Vendor, without any liability to the Vendor.

11.4 Survival ,

This Contract Agreepient Section 1 1, Use of State's Information, Confidentiality, shall survive
termination or conclusion of the Contract. '

12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

12.1. STATE

Subject to. applicable laws and regulations, in no event shall the State be liable for any
consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive, or exemplary damages. Subject to
applicable laws and regulations, the Stale's liabilit>' to the Contracted Vendor shall not exceed
the total Contract priie set forth in Contract Agreement. Section 1.8 of the Contract Agreement
-Part I-General Provisions.

Notwithstanding the foregoing and any provision of this Contract to the contrary, in no event
does the State waive its sovereign immunity or any applicable defenses or immunities.

12.2. THE VENDOR i
Subject to applicable laws and regulations, in no event shall the Vendor be liable for any
consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive or exemplary damages and the Vendor's
liability to the State shall not exceed two times (2X) the total Contract price set forth in
Contract Agreement.iSeclion 1.8 of the Contract Agreement —Part I-General Provisions.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, the limitation ofliability in this SOW Section 12.2 shall not
apply to the Vendor's indemnification obligations set forth in the Cortlract Agreement Part 1-
Section 13: Indemnification and confidentiality obligations in Contract Agreement-Part 2-
Section 11: Use of State's Information, Confidentiality, which shall be unlimited.

12.3. STATE'S IMMUNITY

Notwithstanding the jforegoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver
of the sovereign imrjiunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State. This
covenant shall survive termination or Contract conclusion.

12.4. SURVIVAL

This Contract Agreement- Part 2-Section 12: Limitation ofLiability shall survive termination or
Contract conclusion.
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13. TERMINATION

This Section 13 shall survive the termination or Contract Conclusion.

13.1. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Vendor shall constitute an event of default
hereunder ("Event of Default")

a. Failure to perform the Services on schedule;

b. Failure to submit any report required; and/or

c. Failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of the Contract

13.2. Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State may take any one or more, or all,
of the following actions;

13.2.1. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract, the State shall provide the Vendor
written notice of default The State may terminate the Contract effective two
(2) days after giving the Vendor notice of termination, at its sole discretion,
treat the Contract as breached and pursue its remedies at law or In equity or
both.

13.2.2. Give the Vendor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and
suspending all payments to be made under the Contract and ordering that the
portion of the Contract price which would otherwise accrue to the Vendor
during the period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Vendor has cured the Event of Default shall not be paid to
the Vendor until cured.

13.2.3. Set off against any other obligations the State may owe to the Vendor any
damages the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default;

13.2.4. Treat the Contract as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in
equity, or both.

13.3. The Vendor shall provide the State with written notice of default, and the State shall cure
the default within thirty (30) days.

13.4. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a
waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenapt shall survive termination or Contract Conclusion.

13.5. TERMINATIOPij FOR CONVENIENCE

13.5.1. Either pany may, at its sole discretion, terminate the Contract for
convenience, in whole or in part, by thirty (30) days written notice to the
Vendor. In the event of a termination for convenience, the State shall pay the
Vendor! the agreed upon price, if separately stated in this Contract, for
deliverables for which acceptance has been given by the State. Amounts for
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services or deliverables provided prior to the date of termination for which no
separate price is stated under the Contract shall be paid, in whole or in part,
generally in accordance with Contract Exhibit B, Price and Payment
Schedule, of the Contract.

13.S.2. During the thirty (30) day period, the Vendor shall wind down and cease
Services as quickly and efficiently as reasonably possible, without
performing unnecessary services or activities and by minimizing negative
effects on the State from such winding down and cessation of Services.

13.6. TERMINATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

13.6.1. The State may terminate the Contract by written notice if it determines that a
conflict of interest exists, including but not limited to, a violation by any of
the parties hereto of applicable laws regarding ethics in public acquisitions
and procurement and performance of Contracts.

In such case, the State shall be entitled to a pro-rated refund of any current
development, support, and maintenance costs. The State shall pay all other
contracted payments that would have become due and.payable if the Vendor did
not know, or reasonably did not know, of the conflict of interest.

13.6.2. In the event the Contract is terminated as provided above pursuant to a
violation by the Vendor, the State shall be entitled to pursue the same
remedies against the Vendor as it could pursue in the event of a default of the
Contract by the Vendor.

13.7. termination PROCEDURE

13.7.1. Upon termination of the Contract, the State, in addition to any other rights
provided in the Contract, may require the Vendor to deliver to,the State any
property, including without limitation, software and written deliverables, for
such pail of the Contract as has been terminated.

13.7.2. After receipt of a notice of termination, and except as otherwise directed by
the State, the Vendor shall:

13.7.2.1. Slop work under the Contract on the date, and to the extent
specified, in the notice;

13.7.2.2. Promptly, but in no event longer than thirty (30) days affer
termination, terminate its orders and subcontracts related to the work
which has been terminated and settle all outstanding liabilities and
all claims arising out of such termination of orders and subcontracts,
with the approval or ratification of the State to the extent required,
which approval or ratification shall be final for the purpose of this
Section;

13.7.2.3. Take such action as the State directs, or as necessary to preserve and
protect the property related to the Contract which is in the
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possession of ihe Contracted Vendor and in which the State has an

interest;

13.7.2.4. Transfer title to the Slate and deliver in the manner, at the times, and
to the extent directed by the State, any property which is required to
be furnished to the State and which has been accepted or requested
by the State; and

13.7.2.5. Provide written Certification to the State that the Contracted Vendor
has surrendered to the Slate all said property.

13.7.2.6. Assist in Transition Services, as reasonably requested by the State at
no additional cost.

14, CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

In the event that the Vendor should change ownership for any reason whatsoever, the State shall have
the option of continuing under the Contract with the Vendor, its successors or assigns for the full
remaining term of the Contract; continuing under the Contract with the Vendor, its successors or
assigns for such period of time as determined necessary by the State; or immediately terminate the
Contract without liability to the Vendor, its successors or assigns.

15. ASSIGNMENT, DELEGATION AND SUBCONTRACTS

15.1. With the exception of the subcontract allowance noted below, the Vendor shall not
assign, delegate, subcontract, or otherwise transfer any of its interest, rights, or duties
under the Contract without the prior written consent of the State. Such consent shall not
be unreasonably y/ithheld. Any attempted transfer, assignment, delegation, or other
transfer made wittout the State's prior written consent shall be null and void, and may
constitute an event of default at the sole discretion of the State. Exception for
subcontract to LHHeimbach, Inc.: Contracted Vendor is hereby approved to subcontract
a portion of the work under the contract to LHHeimbach, Inc.

15.2. The Vendor shall remain wholly responsible for performance of the entire Contract even
if assignees, delegates. Subcontractors, or other transferees ("Assigns") are used, unless
otherwise agreed to in writing by the Slate, and the assignees fully assumes in writing

.  any and all obligations and liabilities under the Contract from the Effective Date. In the
absence of a written assumption of full obligations and liabilities of the Contract, any
permitted assignment, delegation, subcontract, or other transfer shall neither relieve the
Vendor of any of its obligations under the Contract nor affect any remedies available to
the State against the Vendor that may arise from any event of default of the provisions of
the contract. The ̂ tate shall consider the Vendor to be the sole point of contact with
regard to all contractual matters, including payment of any and all charges resulting from
the Contract.

15.3. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall prohibit the Vendor from assigning
the Contract to the successor of all or substantially all of the assets or business of the
Vendor provided ithat the successor fully assumes in writing all obligations and
responsibilities ui^er the Contract. In the event that the Vendor should change
ownership, as pennilted under this Contract Agreement Part 2, Section 14: Change of
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Ownership, the State shall have the option to continue under the Contract with the
Vendor, its successors or assigns for the full remaining term of the Contract; continue
under the Contract with the Vendor, its successors or assigns for such period of lime as
determined necessary by the State; or immediately terminating the Contract without
liability to the Vendor, its successors or assigns.

16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Prior to the filing of any formal proceedings with respect to a dispute (other than an action seeking
injunctive relief with respect to intellectual property rights or Confidential Information), the party
believing itself aggrieved (the "Invoking Party") shall call for progressive management involvement
in the dispute negotiation by written notice to the other party. Such notice shall be without prgudice
to the Invoking Party's right to any other remedy permitted under the Contract.

The parties shall use reasonable efforts to arrange personal meetings and/or telephone conferences as
needed, at mutually convenient times and places, between negotiators for the parties at the following
successive management levels, each of which shall have a period of allotted time as specified below
in which to attempt to resolve the dispute:

16.1. Dispute Resolution Responsibility and Schedule Table

LEVEL VENDOR STATE CUMULATIVE

ALLOTTED TIME
Primary Project Manager State Project Manager (PM) 5 Business Days

First Director, ! Research

Administration

State Project Management Team
(PMT)

10 Business Days

Second Director, Research
Administration

Commissioner IS Business Days
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The allotted time for the fi -st level negotiations shall begin on the date the Invoking Party's notice is
received by the other party Subsequent allotted time is days from the date that the original Invoking
Party's notice Is received by the other party.

17. CODE

The Vendor agrees to provide a copy of any Custom Code developed for the Slate of New
Hampshire that populates ROM Reports Base Working Tables from New Hampshire data for
archival in the DolT Harvest System. If created, code updates shall be provided on a quarterly basis
as SQL files and placed on Ne^ Hampshire's SFTP drop folder which is concurrently used for New
Hampshire's secured transmission of data to Vendor. New Hampshire will provide necessary
credentials for Vendor to create SQL files in the drop folder.

18. GENERAL PROVISIONS

18.1. Travel Expenses

The State will not be responsible for any travel or out of pocket expenses incurred in the
performance of the Services.

The Vendor must assume all travel and related expenses by "fully loading" the proposed
labor rates to include, but not limited to: meals, hotel/housing, airfare, car rentals, car
mileage, and out of pocket expenses.

18.2. Shipping and Delivery Fee Exemption

The State will not pay for any shipping or delivery fees unless specifically itemized in the
Contract.

18.3. Project Workspace and Office Equipment

The State agency \yill work with the Vendor to detennine the requirements for providing all
necessary workspajce and office equipment, including desktop computers for the Vendor's
staff.

18.4. Access/Cooperation

As applicable, andjreasonably necessary, and subject to the applicable State and federal laws
and regulations aqd restrictions imposed by third parties upon the State, the State shall
provide the Vendbr with access to all program files, libraries, personal computer-based
systems, software packages, network systems, security systems, and hardware as required to
complete contracteb services.

The State shall use reasonable efforts to provide approvals, authorizations, and decisions
reasonably necessai7 allow the Vendor to perform its obligations under the Contract.

18.5. Required Work Procedures

All work done mu$t confom to standards and procedures established by the Department of
Information Technology and the State.
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18.6. Computer Use

In consideration for receiving access to and use of the computer facilities, network, licensed
or developed software, software maintained or operated by any of the State entities, systems,
equipment, documentation, information, reports, or data of any kind (hereinafter
''information"), the Vendor understands and agrees to the following rules:

18.6.1. Every Authorized User has the responsibility to assure the protection of
information from unauthorized access, misuse, theft, damage, destruction,
modification, or disclosure.

18.6.2. That information shall be used solely for conducting official State business,
and all other use or access is strictly forbidden including, but not limited to,
personal, or other private and non-State use and that at no time shall the
Contracted Vendor access or attempt to access any information without
having the express authority to do so.

18.6.3. That at no time shall the Vendor access or attempt to access any information
in a manner inconsistent with the approved policies, procedures, and /or
agreements relating to system entry/access.

18.6.4. That all software licensed, developed, or being evaluated by the State cannot
be copied, shared, distributed, sub-licensed, modified, reverse engineered,
rented, or sold, and that at all times the Contracted Vendor must use utmost
care to protect and keep such software strictly confidential in accordance with
the license or any other Agreement executed by the State. Only equipment or
software owned, licensed, or being evaluated by the State, can be used by the
Contracted Vendor. Personal software (including but not limited to palmtop
sync software) shall not be installed on any equipment.

18.6.5. That if the Vendor is found to be in violation of any of the above-stated rules,
the User may face removal from the State Contract, and/or criminal or civil
prosecution, if the act constitutes a violation of law.

18.7. Email Use

Mail and other electronic communication messaging systems are State of New Hampshire
property and are to be used for business purposes only. Email is defined as "internal Email
systems" or "State-funded Email systems". The Vendor understands and agrees that use of
email shall follow State standard policy (available upon request).

18.8. Internet/Intranet Use

The Internet/Intranet is to be used for access to and distribution of information in direct
support of the business of the State of New Hampshire according to Slate standard policy
(available upon request).

18.9. Regulatory Goveimment Approvals

The Vendor shall obtain all necessary and applicable regulatory or other governmental
approvals necessary to perform its obligations under the Contract.
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18.10. Force Majeure

Neither the Contracted Vendor nor the State shall be responsible for delays or failures in
performance resulting from events beyond the control of such party and without fault or
negligence of such party. Such events shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God.
strikes, lock outs, riots, and acts of war, epidemics, acts of government, fire, power failures,
nuclear accidents, earthquakes, and unusually severe weather.

Except in the event of the foregoing. Force Majeure events shall not include the Vendor's
inability to hire or provide personnel needed for the Vendor's performance under the
Contract.

18.11. insurance

18.11.1. The Vendor Insurance Requirement (See Contract Agreement Part 1-Form P-
37 Section 14.)

18.11.2. The ACORD Insurance Certificate should note the Ceniflcate Holder in the
lower left hand block including State of New Hampshire, Department of
Health & Human Services, 129 Pleasant St.. Concord, NH 03301.

18.12. Exhibits

The Exhibits referred to, in and attached to the Contract are incorporated by reference as if
fully included in the text.

18.13. Survival

The terms, conditions and warranties contained in the Contract that by their context arc
intended to sui^'ive the completion of the performance, cancellation or termination of the
Contract shall so survive, including, but not limited to, the terms of the Contraa Agreement
Exhibit D Section 3'. Records Retention and Access Recfuirements, Contract Agreement
Exhibit D Section 4: Accounting Requirements, and Contract Agreement Part 2-Section II:
Use of State s Information. Confidentiality and Contract Agreement Part I- Section 13:
Indemnification which shall all survive the termination of the Contract.
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EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT deliverables

1. DELIVERABLES, MILESTONES AND ACTIVITIES

The Vendor shall provide the State with hosting services for Results Oriented Management (ROM), which
will meet and perfonn in accordance with the si>ecifications and deliverables that are in accordance with
the lime frames in the Work Plan.

Prior to the commencement of work on non-software and written deliverables, the Vendor shall provide to
the State a template, table of contents, or agenda for review and prior approval by the Slate.

The deliverables are set forth in the schedule described below in Section 2. By unconditionally accepting a
deliverable, the State reserves the right to request the Vendor revise and resubmit the deliverable, in whole
or in part, through completion of all Acceptance Testing, including but not limited to, Software/System
Acceptance Testing, and any extensions thereof.

Pricing for deliverables are set forth in Exhibit 8: Price and Payment Schedule. Pricing will be effective
for the term^of this Contract, and any extensions thereof.

2. DELIVERABLES, MILESTONES, AND ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE

2.1 Implementation Schedule - Activities / Deliverables / Milestones
I

The Vendor will host the Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting system using current data
provided by the Division foriChildren, Youth and Families (DCVF). The following are the specific tasks
and deliverables for the report system hosting operations being provided.

•  Host Instances of the ROM Reports application necessary for internal reporting for DCVF operations,
and for supporting public reporting as that is developed. This includes both production and lest
instances of all site reporting instances.

•  Import Data Tables - Monitor and troubleshoot the regularly scheduled data upload process via SFTP
into the SQL Server Production and Test databases on the ROM server. In the event of problems, the
previous day's outcome tables shall be restored. Import the data tables into SQL Server Test database
as needed in order to test any revisions made to the application.

Run Data Preparation Routines - Schedule and execute the ROM Reports data preparation routines to
populate reports on an agreed upon schedule, but no more often than weekly.

•  Apply New ReleasesAJndates of ROM Reports and ROM Data Preparation - Apply new releases to
DCVF test environments of ROM, and promote approved changes to production instances.

•  Maintain Server Software and Hardware - Provide all required software and hardware for delivering
ROM, and provide mainjtenance within defined maintenance windows.

•  24-7 System Secure Server Operations - The server that sits behind the Vendor's firewall meets
HIPPA guidelines. These guidelines cover physical security, file level access, password security, and
disposal of hard drives. jThis firewall requires each connection to be defined. The only available link
to the outside world to this server is the htips SSL port 443. This ensures the data is encrypted during
transmissions. The Vendor's IT Services provides 24 hour system monitoring, physical plant
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EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT DELIVERABLES

maintenance, connection circuit installation, hardware maintenance management services, operations
support hardware/software replacement, security checks, hardware problem resolution, disaster
recovery, and backup support.
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EXHIBITS

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1. DELIVERABLE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1.1. Firm Fixed Price

This is a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Contract totaling $61,200 for the period between the Contract
Effective Date through June 30, 2019. The Vendor shall be responsible for performing its
obligations in accordance with the Contract. This Contract will allow the Vendor to invoice the
State on a monthly basis at fixed pricing/rates appearing in the price and payment tables below:

Month Year Pricing/Payment

January 2015 $1,000

February 2015 $1,000

March 2015 $1,000

April 2015 $1,000

May 2015 $1,000

June 2015 $1,000

July 2015 $1,000

August 2015 $1,000

September 2015 $1,000

, October 2015 $1,000

November 2015 $1,000

December 2015 $1,000

January 2016 $1,000

February 2016 $1,000

March 2016 $1,000

April 2016 $1,000

May 2016 $1,000

June 2016 $1,000

July 2016 $1,200
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iPRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

August 2016 $1,200

Septdmber 2016 $1,200

October 2016 $1,200

November 2016 $1,200

December 2016 $1,200

January 2017 $1,200

Febnjary 2017 $1,200

March 2017 $1,200

April 2017 $1,200

May 2017 $1,200

June 2017 $1,200

July 2017 $1,200

August 2017 $1,200

September 2017 $1,200

October 2017 $1,200

November 2017 $1,200

December 2017 $1,200

January 2018 $1,200

February 2018 $1,200

March 2018 $1,200

April 2018 $1,200

May 2018 $1,200

June 2018 $1,200

July 2018 $1,200

August 2018 $1,200

September 2018 $1,200
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EXHIBIT B

iPRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

October 2018 $1,200

November 2018 $1,200

December 2018 $1,200

January 2019 $1,200

February 2019 $1,200

March 2019 $1,200

April 2019 $1,200

May 2019 $1,200

June 2019 $1,200

2. INVOICING

The Vendor shall submit correct invoices to the State for all amounts to be paid by the Slate. All invoices
submitted shall be subject to the State s prior written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
The Vendor shall only submit; invoices for services or deliverables as permitted by the Contract. Invoices
must be in a formal as deteimined by the Slate and contain detailed information, including without
limitation: itemization of each (deliverable and identification of the deliverable for which payment is sought,
and the acceptance date triggefing such payment; date of delivery and/or installation; monthly maintenance
charges; any other project costs or retention amounts if applicable.

Upon acceptance of a deliverable, and a properly documented and undisputed invoice, the State will pay the
correct and undisputed invoice within thirty (30) days of invoice receipt. Invoices will not be backdated
and shall be promptly dispatched.

Invoices shall be sent to:

Attn: Dague Clark, Financial Manager
Division for Children, Youth & Family
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

dbclark@dhhs.state.nh.us

3. PAYMENT ADDRESS :

■ All payments shall be sent to tjie following address:

University of Kansas Celiter for Research, Inc.
Financial Services

2385 Irving Hill Road
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PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Lawrence, K.S 66045-7563

lcucrcr@ku.edu

4. OVERPAYMENTS TO THE VENDOR

The Vendor shall promptly, but no later than fifteen (15) business days, return to the State the full amount
of any overpayment or erroneous payment upon discovery or notice from the State.

5. CREDITS

The State may apply credits diie to the State arising out of this Contract, against the Vendor's invoices with
appropriate information attached.

Contract #2014-138

Consolidated Exhibits - Part 3chib^- Fan
Vendor's Initials^i^InQ^ Exhibit A Page 6 of 31



; STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT
: CONTRACT 2014-138 • PART 3
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EXHIBIT C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. EXTENSION

This agreement has the option for a potential extension up to seven (7) additional years, contingent upon
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and
Executive Council.

2. OTHER GENERAL PROVISIONS

Vendor's Obligations: The Vendor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Vendor under the
Contract shall be used only as payment to the Vendor for services provided to eligible individuals and, in the
furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Vendor hereby covenants and agrees as follows:

2.1. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the
eligibility of individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable
federal and state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

(

2.2. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor
or the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received
by any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

2.3. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in
any other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for.
any purpose or for aiiy services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Dale of the
Contract and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services
provided prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except as otherwise
provided by the federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such
services.

2.4. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract,
nothing herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder at a rate wljich reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
funders for such serviqe. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
in excess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party funders, the Department may elect to:

2.4.1. Renegotiate the nates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established;
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2.4.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any pinor reimbursement in
excess of costs;

2.4.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services
at any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

f

2.5. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period;

2.5.1.Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all
income received or collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period in the performance of
the Contract, said records to be maintained in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133.8.3.
Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

2.6. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of
the agency fiscal year, it is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the
provision of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non Profit Organizations" and the provisions of Standards for Audit of
Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General
Accounting Office (GAO standards) as they pertain to financial compliance audits.

2.6.1 .Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their
designated representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

2.6.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract,
it is understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any
state or federal autjit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under
the Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such
an exception.

2.7. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records owned by the Department, and
maintained hereunder or provided by Department to Contractor, including any reports created from
the data provided by the Department, in connection with the performance of the services and the
Contract shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that
pursuant to state laws arid the regulations of the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such
information, disclosure may be made to public officials requiring such information in connection
with their official duties and for purposes directly connected to the administration of the services and
the Contract; and provided further, that the use or disclosure by any party of any information
concerning a recipient! for any purpose not directly connected with the administration of the
Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with respect to purchased services hereunder is
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prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his attorney or guardian. Should the
Department request the production of a report that is intended for public display, prior to the
production, release, or display of said report, the Department will identify for the Contractor what
data or information is not considered confidential. TTie Contraclor may then only release or display
the information specifically identified by the Department in the requested repoil.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

2.8. Reserved.

2.9. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following
statement:

2.9.1. The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

2.10. Reserved.

2.11. Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to
subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate the subcontractor's ability to perform the delegated
function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and
reporting responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or
imposing sanctions if the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject
to the same contractual conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure
subcontractor compliance with those conditions. When the Contraclor delegates a function to a
subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:

2.1 1.1. Evaluate the prospective subcontractor's ability to perform the activities, before delegating
the function

2.11.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor's
performance is not adequate

2.1 1.3. Monitor the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing basis

2.11.4. Provide to DHHS an annual schedule identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions
and responsibilities, and when the subcontractor's performance will be reviewed

2.1 1.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts. If the Contractor
identifies deficiencies or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall take
corrective action.
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3. DEFINITIONS

As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be allowable
and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance with state and
federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Ser\'ices.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is
entitled "Financial Management Guidelines" and which contains the regulations governing the financial
activities of contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms required
by the Department and containing a description of the Services to be provided to eligible individuals by the
Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth the total cost and
sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the
Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are
referred to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as they
may be amended or revised from the time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pureuant to the New Hampshire
Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and federal
regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS; The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.

Contract #2014-138

Consolidated Exhibits - Pt

Vendor's Initials^yATS Exhibit C Page 10 of 3



STATE OF. NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT

CONTRACT 2014-138 - PART 3
CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT C
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4. REVISIONS TO GENERAL PROVISIONS

4.1. SUBPARAGRAPH 2 of the General Provisions of this contract, Employment of Contractor/Services to
be Performed, is replaced as follows;

2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED.

The State ofNew Hampshire, acting through the agency identified in block 1.1 ("Stai"). engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (''Contractor") to perform, and the Contractor shall perform, the
research, development and hosting services identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference ("Services").

4.2. SUBPARAGRAPH 3 of the General Provisions of this contract, Effective Date/Completion of Services,
is replaced as follows:

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, and subject to the approval of
the Governor and Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this Agreement, and all
obligations of the parties hereunder, shall not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement ('Effective Date").

3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the Effective Date, all Services performed by
the Contractor prior to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the Contractor, and in
the event that this Agreement does not become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay the Contractor for any costs incurred
or Services perfonned. Contractor shall use all reasonable efforts to complete all Services by the
Completion Date specified in block 1.7.

4.3. SUBPARAGRAPH 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is
replaced as follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State
hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this
Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds, including any
subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds affected by any state or federal
legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or otherwise modifies the appropriation or
availability of funding for this Agreement and the Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of
Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess
of appropriated or avaUablc funds. In the event of a reduction, termination or modification of
appropriated or available funds, the Slate shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify services under
this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such reduction, termination or
modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other source or account into
the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other
account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.
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4.4. SUBPARAGRAPH 7 of the General Provisions of this contract, Personnel, is replaced as follows;

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all personnel necessary to perform the Services.
The Contractor agrees that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to perform the
Services, and shall be properly licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of this Agreement, and for a period of six
(6) months after the Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire and shall not permit
any subcontractor or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State employee or official, who is materially
involved in the procurement, administration or performance of this Agreement. This provision shall
survive tennination of this Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9. or his or her successor, shall be the State's
representative. In the event of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, the
Contracting Officer's decision shall be final for the Slate.

4.5. SUBPARAGRAPH 8 of the General Provisions of this contract. Event of Default, is replaced as
follows:

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Contractor shall constitute and event of
default hereunder ("Event of Default"):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services on schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or

8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the Stale may lake any one, or more, or all, of the
following actions:

8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it to be
remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30) days from the
date of the notice; and If the Event of Default is not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement,
effective two (2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;

8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending all
payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price which
would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the period from the date of such notice until such
time as the State determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default shall be withheld from

the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to the Contractor any damages the State
suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity, or both.
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS

4.6. SUBPARAGRAPH 9 of the General Provisions of this contract, Data/Access/Ccnfidentiaiity/
Preservation, is replaced as follows:

9. data/access/confidentiality/preservation.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word 'data' shall mean all information and things owned by the
State and provided to the Contractor during the performance of this Agreement, including, but not
limited to, all studies, reports, files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations, computer programs,
computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents, all whether finished or
unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from the State or purchased with funds
provided for that purpose under this Agreement, shall become the property of the State and shall be
returned to the State upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA chapter 91-A or other existing law.
Disclosure of data requires prior written approval of the State.

4.7. SUBPARAGRAPH 10 of the General Provisions of this contract. Termination, is replaced as follows:

10. TERMINATION.

10.1 In the event of an early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than the completion
of the Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days
after the date of termination, a report ("Termination Report" describing in detail all Services
performed, and the contract price earned, to and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content and number of copies of the Termination Report shall be identical to those of any
Final Report described in the attached EXHIBIT A. In the event of early termination, the Contractor
shall be reimbursed for all noncancelable obligations incurred prior to the effective date of
termination.

10.2 Either party may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at its sole discretion, 30
days after giving the other party written notice that the it is exercising its option to terminate the
Agreement.

10.3 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early
termination, develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the Agreement,
including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients receiving services under
the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those needs.

10.4 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed
information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data
requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall
provide ongoing communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the Slate as requested.

10.5 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving
services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity including
contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for uninterrupted delivery of
services in the Transition Plan.
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10.6 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about
the transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan
submitted to the State as described above.

4.8. SUBPARAGRAPH 13 of the General Provisions, Indemnification, is replaced as follows:

13. INDEMNIFICATON.

Contractor agrees to accept the responsibility for injury or damage to any person or persons or
property that arise solely out of the Contractor's negligent acts or omissions in connection with this
project. Contractor further agrees that the State shall not be liable for damages arising solely from
injuries or damages sustained by any person or persons or property resulting from the negligent
performance or omission by the Contractor of this Agreement.

4.9. SUBPARAGRAPH 14 of the General Provisions, Insurance, is replaced as follows:

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 TTte Contractor agrees to maintain Comprehensive General Liability insurance including Person
Injury Coverage and Contractual Liability, with the minimum combined single limit for Bodily Injury
and Property Damage, in accordance with the Contractor's regular requirements and practices. All
insurance policies, as required by this Agreement, must be issued by an insurance company licensed
to do business in the United States.

14.2 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and maintain in force, and shall require any
subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following insurance:

14.2.1 comprehensive general liability in the amount of $1,000,000 for each occurrence;
excess/umbrella liability in the amount of $5,000,000 for each occurrence; and Errors and Omissions
coverage in the amount of $ 1,000,000.

4.10. SUBPARAGRAPH 15 of the General Provisions. Workers' Compensation, is replaced as follows:

15. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

University of Kansas employees are covered by the Workers Compensation Act, K.S.A. 44-501,
through the State of Kansas. The University is also covered by automobile liability insurance in
accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 74-4707. Claims arising from bodily injury or death
occurring as a result of acts or omissions by University employees working on this project may be
subject to the provisions of the Kansas Tort Claims Act, K.S.A. 75-6101 et seq. Contractor agrees
that State shall not be liable for damages resulting from Injuries or damages sustained by any person
or persons or property resulting solely from the negligent performance or omission by Contractor or
employee of this project.

4.11. SUBPARAGRAPH 19 OF THE General Provisions, Construction of Agreement and Terms is deleted.
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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

1. STATE MEETINGS AND REPORTS

The State believes that effective communication and reporting are essential to project success.

The Vendor's Key Project Staff shall participate in meetings over the phone as requested by the State, in
accordance with the requirements and terms of this Contract.

a. Special Meetings; Need may arise for a special meeting with Slate leaders or Project stakeholders to
address specific issues.

b. Exit Meeting: Participants will include Project leaders from the Vendor and the State. Discussion
will focus on lessons learned from the Project and on follow up options that the State may wish to
consider.

The State expects the Vendor to prepare agendas and background for and minutes of meetings.
Background for each status meeting must include an updated Work Plan. Drafting of formal
presentations, such as a presentation for the kickoff meeting, will also be the Vendor's responsibility.

As reasonably requested by the State, the Vendor shall provide the State with information or reports
regarding the Project. The Vendor shall prepare special reports and presentations relating to Project
Management, and shall assist the State in preparing repons and presentations, as reasonably requested by
the State, all at no additional cost to the State.

2. STATE-OWNED DOCUMENTS AND DATA

The Vendor shall provide the Stale access to all State-owned documents. Slate Data, Slate-owned
materials. State-owned reports, and other Slate-owned work in progress relating to the Contract that State
has provided to Vendor ('"State Owned Documents"). Upon expiration or termination of the Contract with
the State, the Vendor shall turn over all State-owned documents, material, reports, and work in progress
relating to the Contract to the State at no additional cost to the State. State-owned Documents provided to
the Vendor in electronic format must be returned to State in electronic format. Stale-owned Documents
provided to the Vendor in paper format must be returned to Stale in paper formal upon State's request.

3. RECORDS RETENTION AND ACCESS REQUIREMENTS
The Vendor shall agree to the conditions of all applicable State and federal laws and regulations, which
are incorporated herein by reference, regarding retention and access requirements, including without
limitation, retention policies consistent with the 0MB circulars A-21, A-1 10, or A-133, as applicable.

The Vendor and its Subcontractors shall maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence of
accounting procedures and practices, which properly and sufficiently reflect all direct and indirect costs
invoiced in the performance of their respective obligations under the Contract. The Vendor and its
Subcontractors shall retain ail such records for three (3) years following termination of the Contract,
including any extensions. Records relating to any litigation matters regarding the Contract shall be kept
for one (1) year following the termination of all litigation, including the termination of all appeals or the
expiration of the appeal period.
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Upon prior notice and subject to reasonable time frames, all such records shall be subject to inspection,
examination, audit and copying by personnel so authorized by the Stale and federal officials so authorized
by law, rule, regulation or Contract, as applicable. Access to these items shall be provided within
Merrimack County of the State of New Hampshire, unless otherwise agreed by the State. Delivery of and
access to such records shall be at no cost to the State during the three (3) year period following
termination of the Contract and one (I) year term following litigation relating to the Contract, including
all appeals or the expiration of the appeal period. The Vendor shall include the record retention and
review requirements of this section in any of its subcontracts.

The State agrees that books, records, documents, and other evidence of accounting procedures and
practices related to the Vendor's cost structure and profit factors shall be excluded from the State's review
unle^ the cost of any other Services or Deliverables provided under the Contract is calculated or derived
from the cost structure or profit factors.

4. ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS

The Vendor shall maintain an accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. TTie costs applicable to the Contract shall be ascertainable from the accounting system and the
Vendor shall maintain records pertaining to the Services and all other costs and expenditures.
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IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES

RESERVED
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SECURITY AND INFRASTRUCTURE

1. SECURITY

The Vendor shall ensure lhat appropriate levels of security are implemented and maintained in order to
protect the integrity and reliability of the Slate's Information Technology resources, information, and
services. The Vendor shall provide the State resources, information, and services during the term of the
contract, with the appropriate infrastructure and security controls to ensure business continuity and to
safeguard the confidentiality and integrity of State networks, systems and data.
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TESTING SERVICES

The Vendor shall provide the following products and services, which include but are not limited to:

1. TESTING AND ACCEPTANCE

1.1 Security Review and Testing
IT Security involves all functions pertaining to the securing of State data and systems through the
creation and definition of security policies, procedures and controls covering such areas as
identification, authentication and non-repudiation.

All components of the Software shall be reviewed and tested to ensure they protect the State's data
assets.

Tests shall focus on the technical, administrative and physical security controls that have been
designed into the system architecture in,order to provide the necessary confidentiality, integrity and
availability. Tests shall, at a minimum, cover each of the service components. Test procedures may
include Penetration Tests (pen test) or Code Analysis and Review.

Service Component Defines the set of capabilities that:

Identification and

Authentication

Supports obtaining information about those parties
attempting to log onto a system or application for
security purposes and the validation of users

Access Control Supports the management of permissions for
logging onto a computer or network

Encryption Supports the encoding of data for security purposes
Intrusion Detection Supports the detection of illegal entrance into a

computer system

Verification Supports the confirmation of authority to enter a
computer system, application or network

Digital Signature Guarantees the unaltered state of a file

User Management Supports the administration of computer,
application and network accounts within an
organization.

Role/Privilege
Management

Supports the granting of abilities to users or groups
of users of a computer, application or network

Audit Trail Capture
and Analysis

Supports the identification and monitoring of
activities within an application or system

Input Validation Ensures the application is protected from bufier
overflow, cross-site scripting, SQL injection, and
unauthorized access of files and/or directories on

the server.

TTie Vendor must acknowledge its responsibilities for security testing.

The Vendor may be required to provide 3"" party testing. All Software and hardware shall be free of
malicious code (malware).
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MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
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Table C-2 General System Requirements

The hosting service provided by the University of Kansas must conform to the information
technology Privacy, and security standards of the University of Kansas, which include but are not
limited to:

University of Kansas Security Standards

The primary information can be found at:

KORA - Kansas Open Records Act
http://www.Drivacv.ku.edu/resources/hiDaa.shtml

Information Access and Technology Policies
http://www.policv.ku.edu/infoaccess.shtml

Specific Documents:

Information Access

Acceptable Use of Educational Technologies:
Guidelines for Faculty and Staff
Access to Libraries Services, Policies on
Blackboard, Policies and Procedures Related to

Use of, University of Kansas
Circulation Policies and Procedures, KU
Libraries

Code of Conduct for Library Users, KU Libraries
Confidentiality Agreement for Use of Alumni
Information System
Content Management System Policy
Data Classification and Handljng Policy
Data Classification and Handling Procedures
Guide

Guest Access to Wireless Network

Index to Policies and Procedures, KU Libraries
Information Access Control Policy
Internal Audit Charter

Investigative Contact by Law Enforcement,
Policy and Procedures

KJLETC Open Records Request Policy
KU Alumni Association E-mail Policy
KU Card Center - Obtaining the KU Card

Privacy & Security
Acceptable Use of Educational Technologies:
Guidelines for Faculty and Staff
Access to Libraries Services, Policies on '
Blackboard, Policies and Procedures Related to
Use of, University of Kansas
Clinic Policies and Procedures Regarding
Privacy & Security of Patient Information
Code of Conduct for Library Users, KU Libraries
Confidentiality of Proposals and Awards
Credit Card Information

Data Center and Server Room Policy
Data Center and Server Room Standards

Data Classification and Handling Policy
Data Classification and Handling Procedures
Guide

Education Credential Files: University Career
Center

Electronic Data Disposal Policy
Electronic Data Disposal Procedure
Gramm-Leach-Bliley Student Financial
Information Security Program
Health Information Privacy Policy: Watkins
Health Services
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KU Card Center - Request for Release of Photo
KU Card Center - Terms and Conditions of the
KU Card

KU Libraries: Access, Circulation, and Request
Services - Requirements for KU Students,
Faculty, StafT, and Affiliates on the Lawrence
and Edwards Campuses
KU Libraries: Access, Circulation, and Request
Services for KU Faculty, Staff, and Affiliates
KU Libraries: Access, Circulation, and Request
Services for KU Graduate Students

KU Libraries: Access, Circulation, and Request
Services for KU Undergraduate and Law
Students

KU Libraries: Code of Conduct for Library Users
Library Services for Other Users
Maintenance of Alumni Records

Missing Residential Student Policy and
Procedure: Vice Provost for Student Affairs

Open Access Policy for University of Kansas
Scholarship
Records Retention Schedule

Requests for Alumni Records!
Safety and Security of Funds
Student Record Policy Primary Records
Custodians

Student Records Policy: Office of the University
Registrar
Systems Development.Life Cycle (SDLC) Policy
Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC)
Standard

Undergraduate Admission Records Retention
Policy: OfTice of Admissions and Scholarships
Virtual Private Network (VPhi) Remote Access
Procedure

Virtual Private Network (VPhj) Service on the
University of Kansas Data Network

Identity Theft Prevention Program
Information Access Control Policy
Information Technology Security Policy
Instructions for a lost, stolen, or damaged KU
Card

KU Card Center - Disclosure Statement
KU Card Center - Report KU Card Lost or Stolen
KU Card Center - Request for Release of Photo
KU Libraries: Code of Conduct for Library Users
KU Libraries: Privacy and Confidentiality
KUMC Computer Security Incident Response
KUMC Computer Security Policy
KUMC Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act
KUMC Mobile Device Security
KUMC Password Policy
KUMC Payment Card Acceptance
KUMC Secure Application Development
KUMC Sensitive Information in Electronic and

Paper-Based Systems
KUMC Vulnerability Management
KUMC Working with Vendor Systems
Missing Residential Student Policy and
Procedure: Vice Provost for Student Affairs

Password Policy
Privacy Policy, General
Privacy Policy: Counseling and Psychological
Services

Record Confidentiality
Records Retention Schedule

Roles and Responsibilities for Information
Management Policy
Safety and Security of Funds
Security Policy Procedure; Risk and
Vulnerability Guidelines
Security Policy: Assessment for Local IT
Environments and Outline for Risk and
Vulnerability Assessments
Student Record Policy Primary Records
Custodians

Student Records Policy; Office of the University
Registrar
Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC) Policy
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Information Technology
Acceptable Use of Educational Technologies:
Guidelines for Faculty and Staff
Acceptable Use of Electronic Information
Resources

Access to Libraries Services, Policies on
Blackboard, Policies and Procedures Related to

Use of, University of Kansas
Code of Conduct for Library Users, KU Libraries
Content Management System Policy
Data Center and Server Room Policy
Data Center and Server Room Standards

Electronic Mail Policy
Internet-Based Credit Card Processing Policy
KUMC Computer Equipment Disposal and
Media Sanitization

KUMC Copyright Policy and Guidelines
KUMC Email Use

KUMC Internet Use

KUMC Ownership of Computing Hardware and
Software

KUMC Roles of Technical Support Associates
KUMC Social Media

KUMC Software Licensing
KUMC Student Email Use

KUMC Web Resource Accessibility
KUMC Web Server Appropriate Use
KUMC'Working with Vendor Systems
Mobile Communication & Information Devices

Network Policy
Server Registration & Centralization
Telecommunications Physical Infrastructure
Telecommunications Wiring Policy
Unauthorized Peer-to-Peer File Sharing
Visual Identity (Web Standards) Manual for the
University of Kansas 1
Wireless Local AreaNetwork|(LAN)'Systems
Policy I

Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC)
Standard

Unauthorized Peer-to-Peer File Sharing ..
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Specific Documents;

Data Classification and Handling Policy
http$://documents.ku.edu/Dolicies/rr/DataClassiricationandHandlingPolicv.htm

Data Classification and Handling Guide

https://documents.lcu.edu/policics/lT/DataClassificationandHandlingProcedurcsGuide.htm

Data Center and Server Room Policy
https://documents.ku.cdu/policics/IT/DataCenterandServerRoom Policv.htm

Data Center and Server Room Standards

https://documents.ku.edu/policies/lT/DataCenterandServerRoom Standards.htm

Data Disposal Policy
https://documcnts.ku.edu/policics/IT/DataDisposalPolicv.htm

Data Disposal Procedure
https://documents.ku.edu/policies/lT/DataDisposalProcedure.htm

Information Access Control Policy
https://documents.ku.edu/policies/lT/lnfomiationAccessControlPoticv.htm
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SOFTWARE LICENSE

1. RESTRICTIONS

Except as otherwise permitted under the Contract, the State agrees not to;

a. Remove or modify any program markings or any notice of the Vendor's proprietary
rights;

b. Make the programs or materials available in any manner to any third party for use in

the third party's business operations, except as permitted herein; or
c. Cause or permit reverse engineering, disassembly or recompilation of the programs.

2. TITLE

Title, right, and interest (including all ownership and intellectual property rights) in the software,
and its associated documentation, shall remain with the Vendor.

3. VIRUSES

The Vendor shall host software that shall not contain any viruses, destructive programming, or
mechanisms designed to disrupt the performance of the software in accordance with the
specifications.

As a part of its internal development process, the Vendor will use reasonable efforts to test the
software for viruses.

4. AUDIT

Upon forty-five (45) days written notice, the Vendor may audit the State's use of the programs
at the Vendor's sole expense. The State agrees to cooperate with the Vendor's audit and
provide reasonable assistance and access to information. The State agrees that the Vendor shall
not be responsible for any of the State's reasonable costs incurred in cooperating with the audit.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Vendor's audit rights are subject to applicable State and
federal laws and regulations.

5. SOFTWARE NON-INFRINGEMENT

The Vendor agrees that it has good title to, or the right to allow the State to use all services,
equipment, and software ("Material") provided under this Contract, and that such services,
equipment, and software do not violate or infringe any patent, trademark, copyright, trade name
or other intellectual properly rights or misappropriate a trade secret of any third party.
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WARRANTY AND WARRANTY SERVICES

I. WARRANTIES

1.1. Services

The Vendor agrees that the system will operate to conform to the specifications, terms,
and requirements of the Contract.

1.2. Non-Infringement

The Vendor agrees that it has good title to, or the right to allow the State to use, all
services, equipment, and software ("Material") provided under this Contract, and that
such services, equipment, and software do not violate or infringe any patent, trademark,
copyright, trade name or other intellectual property rights or misappropriate a trade
secret of any third party.

1 -3. Viruses; DestrucHve Programming
The Vendor warrants that the Hosted Environment shall not contain any viruses,
destructive programming, or mechanisms designed to disrupt the performance of the
software in accordance with the specifications.

1.4. Services

The Vendor agrees that the services provided to State under this Agreement will be
reasonably accurate in accordance with scientifically accepted standards. THE
VENDOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

1.5. Personnel

The Vendor agrees that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to
perform the services, and, if applicable, shall be properly licensed and otherwise
authorized to do so under all applicable laws.

1.6. Breach of Data

The Vendor shall be solely liable for costs associated with any breach of State data
housed at their location(s) including, but not limited to, notification and any damages
assessed by the courts.

2. WARRANTY PERJOD

The Warranty Period shall remain in effect until the conclusion or termination of this Contract and
any extensions, with the exception of the warranty for non-infringement, which shall survive the
termination of this Contract.
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TRAINING SERVICES

RESERVED
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NH DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, VOUTH & FAMILY RFP
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VENDOR QUOTES BY REFERENCE

The Vendor's Quotes to the Division for Children, Youth & Family is incorporated herein by
reference, as follows:

January 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 - $ 18,000

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2019 • $43,200
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SPECIAL EXHIBITS, ATTACHMENTS, AND CERTIFICATES

Attached are:

A. Certificate of Good Standing

B. Vendor's Certificate of Vote/Authority

C. Vendor's Certificate of Insurance

D. Department of Health & Human Services Exhibits D through J
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CERTIFICATION [REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor Identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.). and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE I ■ FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION • CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
WorkplaceActof 1988(Pub. L 100-690. Title V. Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 etseq.). The January 31,
1969 regulations were amended and published as Part II of the May 25,1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that Is a State
may elect to make one certific^ion to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send it to:

Commissioner

NH Department of HeaKh and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,
Concord, NH 03301-6£{05

1. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:
1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangerq of drug abuse in the workplace;
1.2.2. The granteajs policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations

occurring in the workplace;
1.3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be

given a copy of the sjtatement required by paragraph (a);
1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

employment under tile grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the'terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the erhployer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

1.5. Notifying the agencyiin writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 ̂ om an employee or othenvise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grajit activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency

Exhibit D - Cectlfication regarding Drug Free Contractor Initials
Wor1(place Requirements
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has designated a ceptrai point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
identification numbec(s) of each affected grant;

1.6. Taking one of the foQowing actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee who is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including

termination, ̂consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

1.6.2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcerhent. or other appropriate agency;

1.7. Making a good faith bffort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code} (list each location)

Check □ if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Contractor Name: university of Kansas
Center for Research, Inc.

Date » * Narne* Billinger
Title: Director, Research Administration

Exhibit D - Certificalion regarding Drug Free Contractor Initials
Workplace Requirements
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New Hampshire Department Health and Human Services
I  Exhibit E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section

Section 319 of Public Law 101-
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further ag
and 1.12 of the General Provis

1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
'ees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11
ons execute the following Certification;

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALU^ AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICljLTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
•Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
•Social Services Block Grant Program under Trtle XX
•Medicaid Program under Title XIX
•Community Services Block Grant under Title VI
•Child Care Development Blocli; Grant under Title IV

The undersigned certifies, to thje best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing ir attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modifrcation of any Federaj contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sutH:ontrac;tor).

2. If any funds other than Fedjsral appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting toj influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of (^ngress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooF>erative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-l.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-awards ̂ t all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certiflcation is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Sutimission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to ̂  civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure. !

5^^

Contractor Name: Universicy of Kansas

Center for Research, Inc

Name: Krisci Billinger Onger

Title: Director, Research Administration

CU/DHHSni0713
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified In Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 46 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment.
Suspension, and Other Resporjsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification;

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFJCATION
1. By signing and submitting t|ils proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the

certification set out below, i

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial
of participation in this coveifed transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why it canndt provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be
considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human Services' (DHHS)
detemriination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in
this transaction.

3. The certification in this clau

when DHHS determined to

primary participant knowing
available to the Federal Gov<

Sly

se is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective

rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
emment, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary ps rticipant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal (contre^t) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances. i

5. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered
transaction," "participant," "berson," "primary covered transaction," "principal," "proposal," and
"voluntarily excluded," as upd in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of the rules Implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the
attached definitions. '

6.

7.

6.

9.

The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person vJho is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this colrered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment. Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion •
Lower Tier Covered Transactions," provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or Involuntarily excluded
from the covered transactidn, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and free

participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

Nothing contained in the fo
In order to render in good fa

e

uency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each

going shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
ith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and

CU/DHHS/U0713

E;^ibit F - Certification Regarding Debanmeni, Suspension
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information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these Instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANS^j^CTIGNS
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that rt and its

principals;
11.1. are not presently det^arred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or

voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
11.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had

a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obta|ning, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contact under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commissipn of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (l)(b)
of this certification; and

11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default,

12. Where the prospective prirriary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRA
13. By signing and submitting t

defined In 45 CFR Part 76,

vISACTIONS

)ls lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as
certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

13.1. are not presently det arred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded rom participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.

13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will
include this clause entitled fCertification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lowelr Tier Covered Transactions,' without modification in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Contractor Name: university of Kansas

Center for Research, Inc

ate N^e: Kristi Oillinger ODate

Title: Director, Research Administration

Exhibit F - Cerliflcation Regarding Debannent, Suspension - Contractor
And Other Responsibility Matters
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit G

CERTIFICATION COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
FEDERAL NONDISCRIMINATION. EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND

WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified In Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification: v..

Contractor will comply, and will require any subgrantees or subcontractors to comply, with any applicable
federal nondiscrimination requirements, which may include:

- the Omnibus Crime Control g(nd Safe Streets Act of 1968 {42 U.S.C. Section 3789d) which prohibits
recipients of federal funding under this statute from discriminating, either in employment practices or in
the delivery of services or benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act
requires certain recipients to prbduce an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan;

- the Juvenile Justice Delinqueocy Prevention Act of 2002 (42 (J S C. Section 5672(b)) which adopts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Act. Recipients of federal funding under this
statute are prohibited from discriminating, either in employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, dolor, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

- the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section 2000d, which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, color, or national origin in any program or activity):

- the Rehabilitation Act of 1973:(29 U.S.C. Section 794), which prohibits recipients of Federal financial
assistance from discriminating pn the basis of disability, in regard to employment and the delivery of
services or benefits, in any program or activity:

- the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sections 12131-34), which prohibits
discrimination and ensures eqi^l opportunity for persons with disabilities in employment. State and local
government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation;

- the Education Amendments o| 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sections 1681, 1683, 1685-86), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

- the Age Discrimination Act of It975 (42 U.S.C. Sections 6106-07), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. It does not include
employment discrimination;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice R^ulations - OJJDP Grant Programs); 28 C.F.R. pt. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies
and Procedures): Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community
organizations); Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamental principles and policy-making
criteria for partnerships with faith-based and neighborhood organizations:

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Departrtient of Justice Regulations - Equal Treatment for Faith-Based
Organizations); and Whistleblower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defense Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239, enacted January 2, 2013) the Pilot Program for
Enhancement of Contract Employee Whistleblower Protections, which protects employees against
reprisal for certain whistle blowing activities in connection with federal grants and contracts.

The certificate set out below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. Fals4 certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or
debanment.

Exhibit G
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In the event a Federal or State'court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex
against a recipient of funds, th^ recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, to
the applicable contracting ager^cy or division within the Department of Health and Human Services, and
to the Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions
indicated above.

Contractor Name; university of Kansas
Center for Research, Inc

Date Name: Kristi Billinger O
Title. . Director, Research Administration

fi«v. 1021/14 Page 2 of 2 Date
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CERTiFICATI(|)N REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or locdl governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, arid portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification;

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law-103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

Contractor Name: university of Kansas Center

for Research, Inc.

Date Name: Kristi Billinger ^
■ itio. Director, Research Administration

Exhibit H - Certification Regarding Contractor Initials
Environmental Tobacco Smoke t ̂
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HkALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
j  '

The Contractor identified in i Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and

CFR Parts 160 and 164 app
Associate" shall mean the C

receive, use or have access

with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45
icable to business associates. As defined herein, "Business
ontractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
to protected health information under this Agreement and "Covered

Entity" shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions.

a. "Breach" shall have the same meaning as the term "Breach" in section 164.402 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulat;ions.

j

b. "Business Associate^as the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. "Covered Entity' has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulajtions.

i

d- "Designated Record Set! shall have the same meaning as the term "designated record set"
In 45 CFR Section 164.5,01.

I

e. "Data Aaareaation" shall have the same meaning as the term "data aggregation" in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

^  "Health Care Ooerationsr shall have the same meaning as the term "health care operations"
in 45 CFR Section 164.5i01.

g. "HITECH Act" means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, TitleXHI, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.

h. "HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parrs 160, 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. "Individual" shall have thb same meaning as the term "individual" In 45 CFR SectionT6,6i4p3?.
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.501(g)|

j. "Privacy Rule" shall meah the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Pkrts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health an'd Human Sen/ices.

k- "Protected Health Informjation" shall have the same meaning as the term "protected health
information" in 45 CFR Section 160.103, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate fromj or on behalf of Covered Entity. uA-Ia a

3/2014 Exhibit I Contractor inifiais^^
Health insurance Portabiilty Act
Business Associate Agreement
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I. "Required bv Law" shall [lave the same meaning as the term "required by law" in 45 CFR
Section 164.103. ^

m. "Secretary" shall mean tljte Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his/her designee.

n. "Security Rule" shall mein the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45ICFR Part 164, Subpart C. and amendments thereto.

0. "Unsecured Protected Health Information" means protected health information that is not
secured by a technology; standard that renders protected health information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute.

p. other Definitions - All terjns not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
established under 45 C.Ff.R. Parts 160,162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act.

(2) Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

a. Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
its directors, officers,[employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

b. Business Associate may use or disclose PHI;
I. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate:
II. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
ill. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered

Entity. ;

c. To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third party. Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurancies from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disci Dsed only as required by law or for the purpose for which It was
disclosed to the third party; and (ii) an agreement from such third parly to notify Business
Associate, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy, Security, and Breach Notification
Rules of any breactjes of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

d. The Business Assodlate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to
provide services undpr Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a
request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so th^t Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business

3/2014 Exhibit I ' Contractor Initial
Health Insurance Portability Act
Business Associate Agreement

Page 2 of 6 Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit 1

Associate shall retrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

e. If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

(3) Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

a. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity's Privacy Officer immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided for by the Agreement including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
protected health information of the Covered Entity.

b. The Business Associate shall immediately perform a risk assessment when it t>ecomes
aware of any of the above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
limited to:

0  The nature ar^d extent of the protected health information involved, including the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;

o  The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

0 Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed
0  The extent to Which the risk to the protected health information has been

mitigated.

The Business Associate shall complete the risk assessment within 48 hours of the
breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

c. The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy, Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

d. Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or

less Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
ng Covered Entity's compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and

received by the Busin
purposes of determin
Security Rule.

e. Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (I). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor's business associate
agreements with Contractor's intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI

3/2014 Exhibit I Contrectof
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pursuant to this Agreiement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates Who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (r-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health information.

f. Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate'^ compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

g. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate dhall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

h. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI of a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for
amendment and Incc^porate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 iCFR Section 164.526.

i. Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and Information related to
such disclosures as Would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI In accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528.

j. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity su(^h information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations
to provide an accounfing of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.528. i

k. In the event any individual requests access to. amendment of, or accounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2) '
business days fonwarjd such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if fonvarding the
individual's request t(i Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall Instead respondj to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

I. Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destruction is not feaWble, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeaslble, for so long as Business
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Associate maintainsjsuch PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI. the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

(4) Obligations of Covered Entity

a. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limltation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to Individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate's
use or disclosure of PHI.

b. Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in. or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

c. Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522,
to the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate's use or disclosure of
PHI.

<6) Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit 1. The Covered Entity may either immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach withirj a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neitter termination nor cure is feasible. Covered Entity shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

(6) Miscellaneous

3- Definitions and Regu|atorv References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein,
shall have the same fneaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from time to time. A feference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I, to
a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

b. Amendment. Cover^ Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

c. Data Ownership. Th<s Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
with respect to the Pf II provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

d- Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved
to permit Covered En|tity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule,
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Segregation. If any jerm or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid, such Invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which cari be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and condition^ of this Exhibit I are declared severable.

Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, e^ensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) I, the
defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

I  t

The State

Ji
Signature Aut entative

d.  . ^

Name of Aymorized Represen^i\^

Title of Author^ed Repr^ijitative

Date

University of Kansas Center for Research. Inc

Name of the Contractor

Signature of Authorized RepresenfeAiveSignature

Kristi Billinger

Name of Authorized Representative

Director, Research Administration

Title of Authorized Representative

Date

3/2014 Exhibit!
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY

^  ACT (FFATAI COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 j)ut subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award Is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.
In accordance with 2 CFR Pa^ 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Hun^an Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:
1. Name of entity
2. Amount of award

3. Funding agency
4. NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5. Program source
6. Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7. Location of the entity
8. Principle place of performance
9. Unique Identifier of the ent ty (DUNS #) ,
10. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

10.1. More than 80% of ahnual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually and

10.2. Compensation Information Is not already available through reporting to the SEC.
I

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendmerjtt is made.
The Contractor identified In Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252.
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor's representative, as Identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification;
The below named Contractor Agrees to provide needed Information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Hurtjian Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name: university of Kansas

Center for Research, Inc.

la
Date

1
Namfl e: Kristi Billinger Q

Title: Director, Research Administration

[Exhibit J - Certification Regarding the Federal Pundirtg Contractor initials
Accountability Arxl Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance ,
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